
* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided 
 

 

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

September 13, 2022 
7:00 P.M. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA    

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. The White Bear Lake Area League of Woman Voters will hold a Candidate Forum from 

6pm - 9pm on Monday, October 3rd, 2022. 
B. The Birchwood Dock Association will hold its 2022 Fall Meeting on Saturday, September 

17th, 2022 from 9:30am – 10:30am.* (p. 3) 
C. Birchwood Village is hiring a bookkeeper for 20-30 hour a week at $20-$23/hour (DOQ). 

Application deadline is Friday, September 23rd.* (pp. 4-5)  

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
D. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 6-23) 
E. Approve July Meeting Minutes* (pp. 24-31)  
F. Approve August Meeting Minutes* (pp. 32-39)  
G. Approve City Attorney Contract* (pp. 40-41) 
H. Approve Resolution 2022-12 – Approving State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreement 

with the City of Birchwood Village on behalf of its City Attorney* (p. 42) 
I. Approve Birchwood Prosecuting Attorney Joint Powers Agreement* (pp. 43-49) 
J. Approve Birchwood Prosecuting Attorney Court Amendment* (pp. 50-59)  
K. Approve 2022 Deer Hunt Contract* (pp. 60-63) 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Third Reading Ord. 2022-07-01, Amending Section 617* (pp. 64-65) 
a. Public Hearing 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval 

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time. Your patience 

and understanding are appreciated during this process.  

001



* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

c. Approval of Summary Publication for Ord. 2022-07-01, Amending Section 617
B. Second Reading Ord. 2022-02-01, Adding Section 300.025, SWPPP Amendments/MS4 

Permitting Requirements* (pp. 66-81)
a. Council Deliberation
b. Order Third Reading and Public Hearing

C. City Hall Updates – Mayor Wingfield
a. Riprap Added to East Side
b. Seal Flashing on Storm Windows

D. Special Parks Fund – Mayor Wingfield
a. Transfer $15,000 from special parks fund for trees (install and removal), signage, 

bench installation, chipping, sand.
E. 2023 Budget Proposal* (pp. 82-88)

a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation
c. Approve for Submission

F. Tree Inspection Update* (pp.89-96)
a. Public Land
b. Private Properties

G. Fee Schedule Planning and Zoning Fees* (pp. 97-101)
a. Zoning
b. Plat Application Fees

H. Administrator Updates
a. Water Meter Installation Update
b. Upcoming Workers Comp Audit* (p. 102) 1 pages

ADJOURN 

002



 

 

Birchwood Dock Association 
2022 Fall Meeting 

 
Saturday, September 17th: 9:30 am – 10:30am 

 
Location: Village Hall 

 
Hello Birchwood Neighbors, BDA boaters, members, waiting list,  
It's time again for the Dock Association Fall meeting.  
All Boating, Non-Boating Members and folks on waiting list are invited to join us as we set the 
schedules for the rest of 2022 and make plans for the 2023 boating season. 
Please attend, it will be great to be in person. 
Hope to see & be with all of you on Sept 17th! 
 
Dana Klimp, BDA President 

414 Birchwood Ct. 
 

The agenda for this meeting follows: 
 Call to Order 
 Agenda Review 
 Old Business  

o Approve Spring Meeting Minutes 
o Summary of ’22 activities 

 Treasurer’s Report 
 New Business 

o 2023 dock application review (Ash, Birch, Elm, 
Dellwood) 

o Boat Slip Assignments & Wait List 
o Dock out Date 

 Please raise your lift all the way up! 
o Executive Board Nominations and Elections 

 1-2 openings  
 Adjourn 

 
2022 Dock Association Board of Directors: 

Dana Klimp - President                  
Nick Nephew - Vice President  
Alicia Jackola - Secretary  

Lynn Hanson – Treasurer  
Jim Berg – Member at Large 

 
 

Non-boaters: Please consider becoming a voting member of the Association!  
Please send this form with your $35 Annual Membership. 

First and Last Name:  
Address:  
Phone Number:  Email:  

 
Please Mail:  Birchwood Dock Association, 414 Birchwood Ct., Birchwood, MN 55110 

003



   

 

1 Rev. 08/2022 

 
City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota 

POSITION JOB DESCRIPTION  
 

Position Title:    Bookkeeper 

Department/Location:   Administration/City Hall     

Immediate Supervisor:   Treasurer  

Position & FLSA Status:   Part-Time (20-30 hours/week)/Non-Exempt 

Compensation:  $20-$23 per hour (DOQ) 

Application Deadline: September 23rd, 2022 

 

 

Position Summary:  

This position is responsible for processing daily financial transactions, maintaining accurate books and 

providing administrative support. This includes preparing reports, running payroll, bank deposits, invoicing, 

monthly bank reconciliation and assisting with other administrative duties for Birchwood Village. The work 

is performed under the general direction of the Mayor/City Council and is supervised by the Treasurer. This 

position will require 20 to 30 hours of work per week; additional time must be approved by the Mayor/City 

Council. The position does not include health benefits. It does include PERA benefits.  

 

Essential Accountabilities and Job Responsibilities: 

1. Coordinates the bi-weekly payroll process and related benefit submissions for the City. 

2. Responsible for preparing quarterly and year-end payroll reports. 

3. Prepare and process payment requests received by the City on a weekly basis. 

4. Responsible for the recording of tax settlements and other general ledger receipts. 

5. Responsible for reviewing and reconciling City bank statements. 

6. Responsible for preparing, monitoring and inputting monthly revenues and expenditure statements. 

7. Responsible for managing and maintaining the City’s general ledger. 

8. Perform other duties and assume other responsibilities as apparent or as assigned. 

9. Cover office hours at City Hall as needed.  

 

Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills: 

1. Knowledge of municipal operations, organizations, and state statutes related to the operation of City 

government;  

2. Knowledge of principles, practices, methods, and techniques of official record maintenance and 

retention;  

3. Ability to communicate effectively both verbally and in writing. 

4. Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with City Council, City staff, and the 

public; ability to deal with public relations problems courteously, effectively, and tactfully; keep the 

City Administrator informed of all matters she/he must know to perform their job responsibilities 

effectively. 

5. Ability to exercise independent judgment and discretion in decision making with minimal 

supervision. 

6. Ability to produce quality, accurate work. Must be able to detect and correct errors. 

7. Proficient in the operation of personal computers, including but not limited to: Microsoft Windows 

and software programs such as Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, and Outlook. 

 

004



   

 

2 Rev. 08/2022 

Minimum Job Qualifications:  

• College coursework or experience in business administration, finance, or a closely related field;  

• Previous work-related experience with a municipal government agency in managing and 

administering local government finances. 

• Must possess and maintain a valid driver’s license. 

 

Or 

        Alternatives to the above qualifications as the City may find appropriate and acceptable 

 

Desirable Job Qualifications:  

• Bachelor’s degree in finance, business administration, public administration, or closely related field;  

• Graduate and/or post-graduate degrees in business administration, public administration, juris doctor 

or closely related field; 

• Two or more years of work experience and/or training with a municipal government agency; or an 

equivalent combination of education and experience. 

 

Typical Work Environment:  

Workspace is contained in a climate controlled, smoke-free office environment. Furniture, equipment, and 

filed records limit space within the office. Distracting noise levels may be present at times due to office 

machines, telephones, and conversations. Sections of the office area are open to the public. Opportunities to 

leave the immediate area may be limited to those occasions when other employees are available to monitor 

the area. 

 

Physical Demands: 

Work requires occasional lifting, reaching, and handling of files and reports. Frequent keyboard use involves 

repetitive motions of arms, wrists, and fingers. A moderate amount of time is spent moving within the 

building to communicate with staff and the public. Vision must be sufficient to read instructions and words 

and numbers on paper and computer screens. Work is very light, requiring exertion of up to 15 pounds of 

force occasionally to move printed materials or equipment. 

 

Compensation: 

Salary range is $20-$23 per hour; depends on qualifications (DOQ).  

 

Application Requirements: 

Applicants should submit a cover letter, resume, and at least two (2) references to 

info@cityofbirchwood.com or by mail to City Hall at 207 Birchwood Ave, Birchwood MN, 55110.  

 

Position open until Sept 23rd, 2022.  

 

This position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the 

employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the city and requirements of the job 

change. 

 

The city of Birchwood Village is an Equal Opportunity Employer in compliance with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act. It will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and 

encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 

 

005

mailto:info@cityofbirchwood.com


9/5/2022Cash Control Statement

8/10/2022 To 9/5/2022For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$700,904.06 $86,939.96 $634.50 $614,598.60 $132,397.84 $28,971.07 $718,025.37 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comp Plan Grant

$17,895.69 $300.00 $0.00 $17,595.69 $600.00 $0.00 $18,195.69 Special Rev Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$115,498.31 $0.00 $0.00 $115,498.31 $0.00 $0.00 $115,498.31 Capital Project PW

($12,773.63)$2,880.00 $0.00 ($15,653.63)$2,951.51 $1,046.54 ($13,748.66)Water

$86,820.90 $2,194.41 $0.00 $84,626.49 $3,923.43 $1,499.63 $87,050.29 Sewer

($2,317.31)$0.00 $0.00 ($2,317.31)$0.00 $0.00 ($2,317.31)Water Meter Upgrade Fees

$524.15 $0.00 $0.00 $524.15 $0.00 $0.00 $524.15 American Rescue Act Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$923,227.84 $31,517.24 $139,872.78 $814,872.30 $634.50 $92,314.37 $906,552.17 

DateJonathan E Fleck City Council/Town Board

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKevin L Woolstencroft City Council/Town Board

DateMary  Wingfield City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
006



9/5/2022Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

RecreationNMusic in the park 8/14/22Fabulous Fairlanes 210-45101-440- $ 300.00 3205908/11/2022

$ 300.00 Total For Check 32059

RecreationNMusic in the Park 08/14/2022Harmonic Relief 210-45101-440- $ 300.00 3206008/11/2022

$ 300.00 Total For Check 32060

Unallocated ExpendituresNCancelled Building Permit 

2022-28A- Refund 1/2 of the fee

Hagstrom Builder 100-49201-810- $ 1,196.88 3206108/11/2022

$ 1,196.88 Total For Check 32061

ParksNHistorical Plaques for VillageWhite Bear Lake Area Historical 

Soc

100-45207-430- $ 8,554.00 32062*08/11/2022

$ 8,554.00 Total For Check 32062

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund- Building Permit 

# 53

Midwest Roofing, Siding & 

Windows,

100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3206308/11/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32063

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund Building Permit # 

2022-66

Midwest Roof and Solar 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3206408/11/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32064

Postage/Postal PermitsNPostage stampsCahill, Mary 605-41430-810- $ 504.00 3206508/11/2022

$ 504.00 Total For Check 32065

ParksNDoug Hough, MaintenancePayroll Period Ending 08/17/2022 100-45207-100- $ 607.99 3206708/17/2022

$ 607.99 Total For Check 32067

Clerk - TreasurerNRebecca Kellen, City 

Administrator

Payroll Period Ending 08/17/2022 100-41401-100- $ 1,989.30 3206808/17/2022

$ 1,989.30 Total For Check 32068

Clerk - TreasurerNJackie Smith- Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 08/17/2022 100-41401-100- $ 485.30 3206908/17/2022

$ 485.30 Total For Check 32069

ParksNGas for lawn mowingHough, Douglas 100-45207-220- $ 87.58 3207008/17/2022

$ 87.58 Total For Check 32070

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 7
007



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtgs, 

8/16/22,  and training

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 225.00 32071*08/17/2022

$ 225.00 Total For Check 32071

Escrow RefundsY***VOID$3000.00***Escrow 

Refund- 1 Oakridge Dr

Alltrade Construction Services, LLC 100-49250-810-8 $ -   3207208/17/2022

$ -   Total For Check 32072

Office Operations SuppliesNSupplies- MopMENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41911-400- $ 9.74 3207308/17/2022

$ 9.74 Total For Check 32073

Office Operations SuppliesNPrinter Maintenance - 

08/09/2022-09/08/2022

Toshiba Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 3207408/17/2022

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32074

ParksNPortable Restrooms-August 

Billing

AirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 162.50 32075*08/17/2022

$ 162.50 Total For Check 32075

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - JulyUSS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 154.03 3207608/17/2022

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 410.72 32076

605-43190-380- $ 744.43 32076

$ 1,309.18 Total For Check 32076

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q3 2022 - July 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 1,034.76 EFT08122022A*08/17/2022

100-41401-100- $ 242.00 EFT08122022A*

100-41401-100- $ 372.70 EFT08122022A*

$ 1,649.46 Total For Check EFT08122022A

Escrow RefundsNEscrow refund, BP # 2022-4, 515 

Lake Ave

McCarthy, Jessa 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3207708/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32077

Escrow RefundsNEscrow refund, BP# 2022-5, 174 

Birchwood Ave

Muench, Travis 100-49250-810- $ 3,000.00 3207808/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32078

Escrow RefundsNBP # 2022-15, Escrow refund, 29 

Oakridge Dr

Olson Construction and 

Remodeling,

100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3207908/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32079

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 7
008



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Unallocated ExpendituresNEscrow refund, BP # 2022-23A, 

369 Wildwood Ave less permit 

fee of $79.25 not paid

Werra, Melissa 100-49201-430- $(79.25)3208008/25/2022

Escrow Refunds 100-49250-810- $ 3,000.00 32080

$ 2,920.75 Total For Check 32080

Escrow RefundsNescrow refund, BP # 2022-30A, 

180 Cedar St

10K 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208108/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32081

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP # 2022-21B, 

127 Wildwood Ave

Canyon Creek Construction, Inc 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208208/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32082

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP # 2022-25, 

255 Cedar St.

Precise Exteriors, LLC 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208308/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32083

Escrow RefundsNEscrow refund, BP # 2022-31, 

176 Wildwood Ave

Groundworks, Inc 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208408/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32084

Escrow RefundsNEscrow refund, BP # 2022-34, 

117 Wildwood ave

Nickolaus, Tony 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208508/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32085

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP# 2022-35, 

629 Lake Ave

Husnik Homes 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208608/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32086

Escrow RefundsNEscrow refund, BP # 2022-39, 

157 Birchwood Ave

Libra, Brittany 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208708/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32087

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, 2022-41, 505 

Wildwood Ave

Bison Builders 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3208808/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32088

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund- Permit # 

2022-51, 52, 61, 11 White Pine 

Lane, 25 Oakridge Dr, 160 

Wildwood

Clear CutXteriors LLC 100-49250-810-8 $ 9,000.00 3208908/25/2022

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 7
009



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 9,000.00 Total For Check 32089

Escrow RefundsNEscrow refund # 

2022-55,56,83,= 420, 429 

Wildwood Ave & 418 Birchwood 

Ave

Rick's Roofing and Siding, Inc 100-49250-810-8 $ 9,000.00 3209008/25/2022

$ 9,000.00 Total For Check 32090

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP # 2022-57, 

3870 E County line Rd

Built Strong Exteriors 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209108/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32091

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund BP # 2022-63, 

512 Wildwood Ave

Ashco Exteriors 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209208/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32092

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP# 2022-64, 7 

Oakridge Dr

Sela Roofing and Remodeling 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209308/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32093

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund # BP # 2022-65, 

2 Oakhill Dr

All Around Property preservation 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209408/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32094

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP #2022-67, 

471 Lake Ave

Greatstone, Inc 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,500.00 3209608/25/2022

$ 3,500.00 Total For Check 32096

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund# 2022-73, 180 

Wildwood Ave

New Life Contracting 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209708/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32097

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund # 2022-74, 295 

Jay St.

ErC Construction Inc 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209808/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32098

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP# 2022-75, 

619 Birchwood Ave

O'Hara 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3209908/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32099

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP# 2022-78, 

538 Hall Ave

F Palomino Inc 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3210008/25/2022

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 7
010



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32100

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP # 2022-84, 

412 Birchwood Court

Bear Roofing and Ext 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3210208/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32102

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund, BP# 2022-85, 

194 Wildwood Ave

William Hayes 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 3210308/25/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32103

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NAnnual Hosting Fee 2022GovOffice 100-41940-320- $ 570.00 3211408/30/2022

$ 570.00 Total For Check 32114

Water UtilityNCommunity Water Supply 

Connection Fee - Q2-2022

MN Department of Health 601-43180-437- $ 860.00 3211508/30/2022

$ 860.00 Total For Check 32115

ParksNSupplies- for parksMENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-45207-400- $ 38.39 3211608/30/2022

100-45207-400- $ 10.68 32116

$ 49.07 Total For Check 32116

Financial AdministrationNQ3 Utility Billing 2022City of St. Anthony Village 605-41501-314- $ 2,194.41 3211708/30/2022

$ 2,194.41 Total For Check 32117

Water UtilityN210 Birchwood Unit TowerXcel Energy 601-43180-380- $ 16.21 EFT08162022A*08/30/2022

$ 16.21 Total For Check EFT08162022A

Sewer UtilityN407 Lake ave Unit Lift 

stations-06/19-07/19

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 36.80 EFT08162022B08/30/2022

$ 36.80 Total For Check EFT08162022B

Sewer UtilityN200 Wildwood Ave-06/19-07/19Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 33.07 EFT08162022C08/30/2022

$ 33.07 Total For Check EFT08162022C

Water UtilityNAug2-Sept 1A T & T Mobility 601-43180-382- $ 55.30 EFT08222022A08/30/2022

$ 55.30 Total For Check EFT08222022A

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky KellenPERA 100-41401-121- $ 366.13 EFT08302022A08/30/2022

$ 366.13 Total For Check EFT08302022A

Street LightingNStreet Lighting 07/03- 08/02Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,488.78 EFT08302022B08/30/2022

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 7
011



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 1,488.78 Total For Check EFT08302022B

Clerk - TreasurerNJackie Smith, Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 08/31/2022 100-41401-100- $ 516.32 3211808/31/2022

$ 516.32 Total For Check 32118

Clerk - TreasurerNRebecca Kellen, City 

Administrator

Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2022 100-41401-100- $ 2,106.47 3211908/31/2022

$ 2,106.47 Total For Check 32119

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund - 1 Oakridge Dr, 

BP 2022-79

Alltrade Construction Services, LLC 100-49250-810-8 $ 3,000.00 32120*08/31/2022

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32120

ParksNSupplies- for parks, less rebateMENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-45207-400- $ 71.77 32121*08/31/2022

100-45207-400- $(13.67)32121*

$ 58.10 Total For Check 32121

Unallocated ExpendituresNZoomKellen, Rebecca 100-49201-320- $ 16.09 3212208/31/2022

$ 16.09 Total For Check 32122

FireNFire Srvc - Aug 2022City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 2,737.08 3212308/31/2022

$ 2,737.08 Total For Check 32123

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Sep 2022H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 3212408/31/2022

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32124

Water UtilityNStandby - September, locates & 

water testing

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 700.00 3212508/31/2022

601-43180-314- $ 720.00 32125

601-43180-314- $ 360.00 32125

601-43180-314- $ 240.00 32125

$ 2,020.00 Total For Check 32125

ParksNDoug Hough, MaintenancePayroll Period Ending 08/31/2022 100-45207-100- $ 81.59 3212608/31/2022

$ 81.59 Total For Check 32126

ParksNTrees for Hall and Bloomquist 

Park

Greg's Tree Farm 100-45207-314- $ 4,265.00 3212709/02/2022

$ 4,265.00 Total For Check 32127

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky KellenPERA 100-41401-121- $ 390.15 EFT08312022*09/02/2022

$ 390.15 Total For Check EFT08312022

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 7
012



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNMary Cahill, Assistant TreasurerPayroll Period Ending 09/05/2022 100-41401-100- $ 251.23 3212809/05/2022

$ 251.23 Total For Check 32128

Unallocated ExpendituresNJob opening posting in Star 

Tribune

Kellen, Rebecca 100-49201-320- $ 360.00 3212909/05/2022

$ 360.00 Total For Check 32129

MISCELLANEOUSNMinutes for July 12 and Aug 16 

meetings

Minutes Solutions 100-49001-300- $ 540.00 32130*09/05/2022

$ 540.00 Total For Check 32130

RecycleNRecycling for Service Period: 

July-Aug

Tennis Sanitation, LLC 100-43300-314- $ 2,760.00 3213109/05/2022

$ 2,760.00 Total For Check 32131

City Training and DevelopmentNMembership Dues 2022-2023League of MN Cities 100-41914-433- $ 1,137.00 32132*09/05/2022

$ 1,137.00 Total For Check 32132

Engineer ServiceNCity Engineer - engineering 

services

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 850.00 32133*09/05/2022

100-41650-300- $ 150.00 32133*

100-41650-300- $ 450.00 32133*

$ 1,450.00 Total For Check 32133

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - AugustTSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 25.00 32134*09/05/2022

100-41940-314- $ 25.00 32134*

$ 50.00 Total For Check 32134

Office Operations SuppliesNpaperAmazon 100-41911-200- $ 49.99 EFT08112022A09/05/2022

$ 49.99 Total For Check EFT08112022A

ParksNDog Waste bagsAmazon 100-45207-430- $ 101.69 EFT08172022A09/05/2022

$ 101.69 Total For Check EFT08172022A

Total For Selected Checks $ 139,872.78 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 7 of 7
013



9/5/2022Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

MN Management & 

Budget

Fines (08/10/2022) - Court Fines $ 116.65 100-35101-N17173559208/10/2022

$ 116.65 

Bergeron, John 2 Kayak permits (08/11/2022) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171735556*08/11/2022

$ 60.00 

McKenzie, Michael Candidate filing fee- 2022 

election

(08/12/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 2.00 100-36140-N171735558*08/11/2022

$ 2.00 

Residents Candidate Filing Fee-2022 

Election

(08/12/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 6.00 100-36140-N171735559*08/11/2022

$ 6.00 

F Palomino, Inc Building Permit # 2022-78, 538 

Hall Ave

(08/12/2022) - Building Permits $ 289.50 100-32211-N171735560*08/11/2022

$ 289.50 

Sperl, Bridget Hall Parking Lot rental (08/12/2022) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-N171735561*08/11/2022

$ 25.00 

Rick's Roofing & Siding, 

Inc

Building Permit # 2022-83 and 

escrow, 418 Birchwood

(08/12/2022) - Building Permits $ 273.25 100-32211-N171735562*08/11/2022

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-

$ 3,273.25 

F Palomino, Inc Escrow Deposit 2022-78, 538 

Hall Ave.

(08/12/2022) - Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8N171735563*08/11/2022

$ 3,000.00 

O'Hara, Michael Building Permit # 2022-75 and 

Escrow 619 Birchwood

(08/12/2022) - Building Permits $ 186.00 100-32211-N171735564*08/11/2022

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

$ 3,186.00 

Page 1 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
014



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

All Around Property 

Preservation, L

Building Permit # 2022-65, 2 

Oakhill

(08/12/2022) - Building Permits $ 359.88 100-32211-N171735565*08/11/2022

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

$ 3,359.88 

W S & D Permit Service, 

Inc

Building Permit # 2022-51B, 

428 Birchwood Ct.

(08/12/2022) - Building Permits $ 214.83 100-32211-N171735566*08/11/2022

$ 214.83 

The Fireplace Guys Building Permit # 2022-81, 412 

Birchwood Ct.

(08/13/2022) - Building Permits $ 63.00 100-32211-N171735567*08/11/2022

$ 63.00 

MN Roofing Company Building permits # 2022-70 

and 71, 170 and 176 

Wildwood Ave

(08/13/2022) - Building Permits $ 401.50 100-32211-N171735568*08/11/2022

$ 401.50 

Timmons, Jessica Zoning permit- 6 Hall Court (08/17/2022) - Zoning Permits $ 30.00 100-32214-N171735578*08/16/2022

$ 30.00 

Xcel Energy Row permit- Row019-4 

Oakridge Dr

(08/19/2022) - Zoning Permits $ 250.00 100-32214-N171735548*08/17/2022

$ 250.00 

Neihart, Karen Hall Rental - Oct 2 (08/19/2022) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-N171735569*08/17/2022

$ 25.00 

Wm Hayes Construction Building Permit # 2022-85, 194 

Wildwood & Escrow

(08/19/2022) - Building Permits $ 766.25 100-32211-N171735570*08/17/2022

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

$ 3,766.25 

Bear Roofing and 

Exteriors, Inc

Building Permit # 2022-84, 412 

Birchwood Court and Escrow

(08/19/2022) - Building Permits $ 258.75 100-32211-N171735571*08/17/2022

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-

$ 3,258.75 

Page 2 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
015



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Koch, Jeremy BP# 2022-90, 153 Wildwood 

Ave

(08/18/2022) - Building Permits $ 499.39 100-32211-N171735572*08/17/2022

$ 499.39 

Sela Roofing and 

Remodeling

Building Permit # 2022-82, 7 

White Pine Lane

(08/18/2022) - Building Permits $ 331.00 100-32211-N171735573*08/17/2022

$ 331.00 

Legacy Exteriors, LLC Building Permit # 2022-72, 297 

Jay St

(08/18/2022) - Building Permits $ 302.25 100-32211-N171735574*08/17/2022

$ 302.25 

Russ, Tyler Building Permit # 2022-80, 161 

Wildwood Ave

(08/18/2022) - Building Permits $ 258.75 100-32211-N171735575*08/17/2022

$ 258.75 

Jeppesen, Jason Building Permit # 2022-87, 508 

Wildwood Ave

(08/18/2022) - Building Permits $ 142.75 100-32211-N171735576*08/17/2022

$ 142.75 

Jeppesen, Jason Building Permit # 2022-86, 506 

Wildwood Av

(08/18/2022) - Building Permits $ 215.25 100-32211-N171735577*08/17/2022

$ 215.25 

Built Strong Exteriors BP# 2022-93, 10 Oakhill (08/19/2022) - Building Permits $ 360.16 100-32211-N171735585*08/19/2022

$ 360.16 

Tacheny Exteriors BP#2022-888, 431 Hall Ave (08/19/2022) - Building Permits $ 200.26 100-32211-N171735586*08/19/2022

$ 200.26 

MA Peterson DesignBuild 

Inc

BP#2022-76, 232 Wildwood 

Ave

(08/22/2022) - Building Permits $ 1,749.19 100-32211-N171735583*08/22/2022

$ 1,749.19 

Timberline Roofing and 

Contracting

BP# 2022-89, 165 Wildwood 

Ave

(08/22/2022) - Building Permits $ 374.75 100-32211-N171735584*08/22/2022

$ 374.75 

Page 3 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
016



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

American Eagle Home 

Improvement

BP#2022-94, 360 Wildwood 

Ave

(08/23/2022) - Building Permits $ 229.50 100-32211-N17173558208/23/2022

$ 229.50 

Wormwood, Victoria Zoning Permit# Z822-2022, 

112 Wildwood

(08/24/2022) - Zoning Permits $ 30.00 100-32214-N171735581*08/24/2022

$ 30.00 

Barbeau, Joseph BP#2022-98, 268 Wildwood 

Ave

(08/25/2022) - Building Permits $ 200.50 100-32211-N171735580*08/25/2022

$ 200.50 

Sanders, Malorie BP#2022-95, 2864 East County 

Line Rd

(08/26/2022) - Building Permits $ 185.95 100-32211-N171735579*08/26/2022

$ 185.95 

Window World Twin Cities BP# 2022-97, 138 Wildwood 

Ave

(08/26/2022) - Building Permits $ 229.65 100-32211-N171735590*08/26/2022

$ 229.65 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing - Month of Aug 

2022

(08/30/2022) - Water Consumption $ 477.42 601-37111-N17173558908/30/2022

Water Utility User Fee $ 279.08 601-37112-

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 204.08 601-37113-

Meter Upgrade Fees $ 25.00 601-37114-

State Surcharge $ 27.11 601-37116-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 33.85 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 545.83 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 869.26 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 84.54 605-37260-

$ 2,546.17 

Jensen, Ernest BP#2022-96, 701 Hall Ave (09/01/2022) - Building Permits $ 302.25 100-32211-N171735587*08/31/2022

$ 302.25 

Standish, Veronica Kayak permit (09/01/2022) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 30.00 100-32212-N171735588*08/31/2022

$ 30.00 

4M Fund Interest Income - 08/31/2022 (08/31/2022) - Interest Earning $ 1,699.61 100-36210-4N17173559108/31/2022

Page 4 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
017



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/10/2022 To 09/05/2022Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 1,699.61 

Clear Cut Xteriors, Inc BP, 2022-101, 27 Oakridge Dr (09/01/2022) - Building Permits $ 302.25 100-32211-N171735593*09/01/2022

$ 302.25 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 31,517.24 

Page 5 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015
018



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 9/5/2022

As on 9/5/2022

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 15,750.00  15,750.00  0.00 Dock/Lift Permit Fee

 15,750.00  15,750.00  0.00 Total Acct 322

Total Revenues  0.00  15,750.00  15,750.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Engineer Service

(4,900.00) 4,900.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(4,900.00) 4,900.00  0.00 Total Acct 416

Recreation

(200.00) 200.00  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(3,000.00) 3,000.00  0.00 Community Events

(3,200.00) 3,200.00  0.00 Total Acct 451

Parks

(500.00) 500.00  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(1,280.00) 1,280.00  0.00 Other Equipment

(1,780.00) 1,780.00  0.00 Total Acct 452

Unallocated Expenditures

(800.00) 800.00  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(800.00) 800.00  0.00 Total Acct 492

Total Disbursements  0.00  10,680.00 (10,680.00)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,525.69 Beginning Cash Balance

 15,750.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 10,680.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 17,595.69 Cash Balance as of 09/05/2022

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

019



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 9/5/2022

As on 9/5/2022

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

General Government Buildings and Plant

(3,200.00) 3,200.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(4,917.00) 4,917.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(8,117.00) 8,117.00  0.00 Total Acct 419

Total Disbursements  0.00  8,117.00 (8,117.00)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 123,615.31 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 8,117.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 115,498.31 Cash Balance as of 09/05/2022

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

020



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 9/5/2022

As on 9/5/2022

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 202.57  202.57  0.00 Penalty - Late Water/Sewer

 202.57  202.57  0.00 Total Acct 341

 3,056.14  3,056.14  0.00 Miscellaneous

 3,056.14  3,056.14  0.00 Total Acct 361

 43,656.79  43,656.79  0.00 Water Consumption

 21,852.82  21,852.82  0.00 Water Utility User Fee

 7,822.73  7,822.73  0.00 Water Main-break Surcharge

 643.05  643.05  0.00 Meter Upgrade Fees

 961.37  961.37  0.00 Special Water Charges

 2,215.36  2,215.36  0.00 State Surcharge

 25.00  25.00  0.00 Certified Bills Collections

 75.00  75.00  0.00 Administrative Fee Move/Out

 310.78  310.78  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 77,562.90  77,562.90  0.00 Total Acct 371

Total Revenues  0.00  80,821.61  80,821.61 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(4,355.48) 4,355.48  0.00 Contracted Services

(4,355.48) 4,355.48  0.00 Total Acct 415

Newsletter

(366.72) 366.72  0.00 Printing and Binding (351 through 359)

(366.72) 366.72  0.00 Total Acct 419

Water Utility

(894.29) 894.29  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(47,302.24) 47,302.24  0.00 Contracted Services

(38,453.60) 38,453.60  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(623.12) 623.12  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(1,571.42) 1,571.42  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(2,580.00) 2,580.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(700.00) 700.00  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(784.58) 784.58  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(17,776.75) 17,776.75  0.00 Contracted Services

(110,686.00) 110,686.00  0.00 Total Acct 431

MISCELLANEOUS

(23.96) 23.96  0.00 Fees

(23.96) 23.96  0.00 Total Acct 490

Total Disbursements  0.00  115,432.16 (115,432.16)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,956.92 Beginning Cash Balance

 80,821.61 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 115,432.16 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

(15,653.63)Cash Balance as of 09/05/2022

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

021



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 9/5/2022

As on 9/5/2022

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 266.20  266.20  0.00 Miscellaneous

 266.20  266.20  0.00 Total Acct 361

 44,290.37  44,290.37  0.00 Sewer Consumption

 35,844.88  35,844.88  0.00 Sewer Minimum Charge

 488.78  488.78  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 80,624.03  80,624.03  0.00 Total Acct 372

Total Revenues  0.00  80,890.23  80,890.23 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Postage/Postal Permits

(504.00) 504.00  0.00 Refunds and Reimbursements

(504.00) 504.00  0.00 Total Acct 414

Financial Administration

(2,194.41) 2,194.41  0.00 Contracted Services

(2,194.41) 2,194.41  0.00 Total Acct 415

Engineer Service

(41,898.49) 41,898.49  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(41,898.49) 41,898.49  0.00 Total Acct 416

Utility Locates

(348.35) 348.35  0.00 Contracted Services

(348.35) 348.35  0.00 Total Acct 428

Sewer Utility

(40,847.76) 40,847.76  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(16,958.08) 16,958.08  0.00 Contracted Services

(6,661.82) 6,661.82  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(122.22) 122.22  0.00 Utility Services: Gas Utilities

(836.70) 836.70  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(65,426.58) 65,426.58  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  110,371.83 (110,371.83)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 114,108.09 Beginning Cash Balance

 80,890.23 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 110,371.83 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 84,626.49 Cash Balance as of 09/05/2022

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

022



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 9/5/2022

As on 9/5/2022

American Rescue Act Proceeds

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 48,193.46  48,193.46  0.00 Federal Grants - CARES

 48,193.46  48,193.46  0.00 Total Acct 331

Total Revenues  0.00  48,193.46  48,193.46 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Engineer Service

(1,004.00) 1,004.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(1,004.00) 1,004.00  0.00 Total Acct 416

Total Disbursements  0.00  1,004.00 (1,004.00)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(46,665.31)Beginning Cash Balance

 48,193.46 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 1,004.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 524.15 Cash Balance as of 09/05/2022

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

023



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

������ �!�"�#$��%�&�''()*�+,-�!�"�#$��%�(&*./*�!�"�#$��%0�1�..*2��(��1�./�*2�� ��#*��������/.��'�1**��.)�3/'��4+0�+,++0�-5,,�6717��1*1!*"25���
89:��;<=>;?@A� � � 
8:B9���B<��@?CD� � � �BE<C;@F?FG?9�
89D��BHI?9�� � �BE<C;@F?FG?9��EHI;<�
C�89IJ:� � �BE<C;@F?FG?9�K?L;<��BB@HI?<C9B>I�� �BE<C;@F?FG?9��2�(  5� � ���?CD:�K?@@?<�� � �;I:��AF;<;HI98IB9��M��@8<�K8<I9EA� � �;I:��IIB9<?:�� �� )/*2�25�� �� �:8<��8<D;<H�� � �;C?��J8;9F8<�N@8<<;<=��BFF;HH;B<�� 
;<EI?H�O9?O89?A�G:��<J��=E:?<�B>�
;<EI?H�PB@EI;B<H��<CM�>9BF�8�L;A?B�9?CB9A;<=M�� � � �47� �(''�����"%*"��
8:B9��;<=>;?@A�C8@@?A�IJ?�F??I;<=�IB�B9A?9�8I�QR���OMFM��+7� 6'*%)*�� �(''*)�(.�*��S7� (66"�&('�� �()*.%(�� �T�U�VWXYWT�VUZ[�\]��ŴT_ỲV[V\[a�$WẀbX[T_aWcX0�b[_WTZ[Z�\]��ŴT_ỲV[V\[a� ̀[_d0�YX�eUb�a[bẀf[Z�XW�UggaWf[�Xh[�Ui[TZU0�Ub�UV[TZ[Z7�(̀ �̀YT�cUfWaj�VWXYWT�_UaaY[Z7���
8:B9��;<=>;?@A�9?kE?HI?A�IJ?�8AA;I;B<�B>�IJ?�>B@@Bl;<=�;I?FH�IB�IJ?�8=?<A8R�m��?C8O�B>��@BH?A�
??I;<=�J?@A�B<��E<?��n������m��J?�;<C@EH;B<�B>��<<BE<C?F?<I�o�p�;<�IJ?�CB<H?<I�8=?<A8�m�NEG@;C��8I8�N98CI;C?H�NB@;C:���BE<C;@F?FG?9�
C�89IJ:�9?kE?HI?A�IJ?�8AA;I;B<�B>�IJ?�>B@@Bl;<=�;I?F�IB�IJ?�8=?<A8R��m��B8A�P;=<8=?�>B9�N?A?HI9;8<H�8<A��:C@;HIH������q7� �6*.�6/!'��� �"/1��
024



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

������ �!�"#$�%&'�()!*+""*�,-�#.�$�/012/33/4�5675/27�2/8924:78�;<9=�</�>:/;/4�93�=</�?@ABCDEFG�<H1652:3H�93�:=�2/I9=/3�=6�=</�CDJKFG�3:87�I:L:=9=:673�974�;<9=�</�M/I=�;93�=</��6N75:I�=928/=:78�<:L�M62�<:3�16I:=:59I�O/I:/M3P��&Q� ,  RS TUVU WX��,Q�� TY�#Z��)#�[Y��,.Z.�[�%\%%$��#*� "-��]�̂�%\%%$�T)[_�T".#̀)!�V��[)#Z�a��</��6N75:I�L//=:783�:7��N8N3=������974��6>/LO/2������92/�35</4NI/4�M62�=</�=<:24��N/349H�6M�/95<�2/31/5=:>/�L67=<�=6�9556LL649=/�16II:78�9=�=</��:25<;664��:II98/��:=H��9IIP��bQ� c��)Z#�[)"#a��6O/2=�	//>/3�:3�2/3:87:78�93�=</�CDJKFG�>:4/68291</2�/MM/5=:>/��NIH�d������P�
9H62��:78M:/I4�/012/33/4�</2�829=:=N4/�=6��6O/2=�	//>/3�M62�<:3�3/2>:5/P��TQ� efghijjkl�c�m"̂[a���2/162=�6M�I9;�/7M625/L/7=�:75:4/7=3�974�5:=9=:673�M62��N7/������;93�76=�9>9:I9OI/�M62�=</�?@ABCDEFG�2/>:/;P��'Q�� TnWo�bSXn UXX�p�TR XU W�,qU r,�� R#����"[)"#���*��]_�T".#̀)!���]�̂�(""!�[�#̀ "̂s[$���̀"#*�*�]_�T".#̀)!���]�̂�t"�[�̂$�)[�+���̂��"!-�*�["��mm̂"-��[Y��̀"#��#[��Z�#*���ù�m[�s"̂�)[����b��#*�TQ�,!!�)#�s�-"̂v��"[)"#�̀�̂ )̂�*Q���,Q� ,mm̂"-�!�"s�[Y��whgxlyhghkl�c�m"̂[a��</�z{|}GA{|{FG�2/162=�M62�=</�1/2:64�/74:78��NIH�~������;93�126>:4/4�M62�=</�?@ABCDEFG�2/>:/;�974�91126>9IP��bQ� ,mm̂"-�!�"s�[Y��,m̂)!�T".#̀)!�V��[)#Z�V)#.[��a��</�91126>9I�6M�=</�L//=:78�L:7N=/3�6M�=</��12:I����������6N75:I�L//=:78�;93�4/M/22/4�1/74:78�2/>:3:673�=6�O/�L94/P��TQ� ,mm̂"-�!�"s�[Y��V�_�T".#̀)!�V��[)#Z�V)#.[�����</�91126>9I�6M�=</�L//=:78�L:7N=/3�6M�=</�
9H����������6N75:I�L//=:78�;93�4/M/22/4�1/74:78�2/>:3:673�=6�O/�L94/P��rQ� ,mm̂"-�!�"s�[Y���.#��Xm�̀)�!�V��[)#Z�V)#.[��a��</�L:7N=/3�6M�=</�31/5:9I��6N75:I�L//=:78�</I4�67��N7/��d������;/2/�126>:4/4�M62�=</�?@ABCDEFG�2/>:/;�974�91126>9IP���UQ� ,mm̂"-�!�"s�[Y���.#��Xm�̀)�!�T!"��*�V��[)#Z�V)#.[��a��</�L:7N=/3�6M�=</�31/5:9I�5I63/4��6N75:I�L//=:78�</I4�67��N7/���������;/2/�126>:4/4�M62�=</�?@ABCDEFG�2/>:/;�974�91126>9IP��tQ� c�̀�m�"s�T!"��*�V��[)#Za��</��6N75:I�L/=�;:=<�:=3�9==627/H�93�933:87/4�OH�=</�	/98N/�6M�
:77/36=9��:=:/3�=6�567M/2�:7�9�5I63/4�3/33:67�4N/�=6�9==627/H�5I:/7=�12:>:I/8/�:7�=</�593/�6M��:5�I9N3�>P��:=H�6M��:25<;664P��II�L9==/23�;/2/�4:35N33/4�:7�12:>9=/�974�=</2/�:3�76=<:78�MN2=</2�=6�2/162=�93�:=�:3�6786:78�I:=:89=:67P��qQ� c��"!.[)"#�%\%%����b)̂̀Y+""*��)!!�Z��U��c��"!.[)"#a���2/36IN=:67�9116:7=:78�/I/5=:67��N48/3�M62�=</�12:L92H�/I/5=:67�</I4�67��N8N3=��������;93�126>:4/4�M62�=</�?@ABCDEFG�2/>:/;�974�91126>9IP���Q� TY�#Z��)#�[Y��,.Z.�[�%\%%$��#*� "-��]�̂�%\%%$�T)[_�T".#̀)!�V��[)#Z�a��</��6N75:I�L//=:783�:7��N8N3=������974��6>/LO/2������92/�35</4NI/4�M62�=</�=<:24��N/349H�6M�/95<�2/31/5=:>/�L67=<�=6�9556LL649=/�16II:78�9=�=</��:25<;664��:II98/��:=H��9IIP���Q� TnWo�bSXn UXX�p�cUqS�,c�,qU r,�
025



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

���� ��� !�"#$%�&'�(�%�&$&)#�*+**,+-,+./��0#&%�&'�1#)!�2&�3.-��$�� 425&)�6�7#6�8#�$!�2&9��:;��<=>?@A�><B;C�B:DB�B:;�?@BE�:DF�D�F;GDHDB;�GH<I@F@<>�FBDB@>J�B:DB�H;F@C;>BF�DH;�G;HK@BB;C�B<�:DI;�A@LBF�DF�D=B:<H@M;C�NE�B:;��<=>?@AO���8�� (�%#��1#)2&%�"#$%�&'�$&%�P586�)�Q#$��&'9���(&�$�02!�2&�0$%#�8R�425&)�60#08#��S)4$�!TR/� #)2&%#%�8R�425&)�60#08#���6#)U/��!�V$ ��# 26W#%�!2�2�%#��$� #)2&%��#$%�&'�$&%�X586�)�T#$��&'�2Y�(�%�&$&)#�*+**,+-,+./��0#&%�&'�1#)!�2&�3.-/� 58Z#)!�!2�!T#�[\] _̂̀a�̂b�c̀bd\[�e f̀�ghi�b[̂]�jklj\mdn̂o�pq�raa�no�b̀_̂�s�02!�2&�)$���#%���t�� "R$&�Q$&U�& �� $�� �##�1)T#%56#�4T$&'# 9���(&�$�02!�2&�0$%#�8R�425&)�60#08#��S)4$�!TR/� #)2&%#%�8R�425&)�60#08#���6#)U/��!�V$ ��# 26W#%�!2�$XX�2W#�!T#�Y�� !��#$%�&'�2Y�!T#�Y##� )T#%56#�)T$&'# �$&%�!2�2�%#��$� #)2&%��#$%�&'�$&%�X586�)�T#$��&'� 58Z#)!�!2�!T#�$0#&%0#&! ��#u5# !#%���66��&�Y$W2�s�02!�2&�)$���#%��� vwxyz{�|�}~�����~��~��������������~��~������~�����������~��~~����~���~������~��������~���������������������~��~~����~���~������~�w�������}���������������~��~����~��� �ED>��D>�@>F�H;G<HB;C�B:DB�����<L�B:;�IDA=DB@<>�N=@AC@>J�G;HK@B�L;;F�DH;�DAA<?DB;C�B<�B:;�N=@AC@>J�@>FG;?B<H�D>C�<>AE�����<L�B:;�L;;F�DH;�H;BD@>;C�NE�B:;�?@BEO��:@F�C<;F�><B��DHHD>B�D>�@>?H;DF;�@>�B:;�IDA=DB@<>�<L�N=@AC@>J�G;HK@B�L;;F�B:DB�DH;�GDFF;C�<>�B<�H;F@C;>BFO��:;�L;;�:DF�N;;>�H;I;HB;C�B<�B:;�GH;I@<=F�IDA=DB@<>�N=@AC@>J�G;HK@B�L;;�<>�B:;�L;;�F?:;C=A;O�� �:;��<=>?@A�><B;C�B:DB�B:;�FKDAA�?HDLB�L;;F�F:<=AC�H;KD@>�DB�����DF�@B�F;HI;F�B:;�@>B;>B@<>�<L�?<I;H@>J�B:;���� ¡¢�?<FBFO����:;��<=>?@A�H;L;HH;C�B<�B:;�A@FB�<L�GH<G<F;C�?<C;�?:D>J;F�L<H�£;?B@<>�¤��O¥����DKG@>J�D>C�H;¦=;FB;C��;;G@>J�F=NF;?B@<>�¤��O¥���N=B�B<�<K@B�§̈©�̈ª��NE�G;HK@B�D>C�B:;>�<>AE�@>�DH;DF�FG;?@L@?DAAE�C;F@J>DB;C�L<H�F=?:�«¢̈¬��� �:;��<=>?@A�H;?<KK;>C;C�B:DB�§®̄°��±̄�¢�¬�N;�C;L@>;C�@>�£;?B@<>�¤��O�²��B<�N;�@>?A=F@I;�<L�N<DB�A@LBFO�� 8�� S2&!T6R�(&,4$66��##�Y2��³2T&�S$& T�X9��� (&�$�02!�2&�0$%#�8R�S$R2��́�&'Y�#6%/� #)2&%#%�8R�425&)�60#08#���6#)U/�nd�µ̀ j�[\ĵa_\¶�d̂�̀··[̂_\�̀o�nom[\̀j\�no�̧ ¹̂o�e òj¹n·ºj�] ôd¹af�̂o,)$66�Y##�!2�»-++��#!�2$)!�W#�!2�³56R�./�*+**���66��&�Y$W2�s�02!�2&�)$���#%���:;�?=HH;>B�K<>B:AE�<>¼?DAA�L;;�L<H��<:>�
D>F:@G�B:;��@BE��DB;H�£=G;H@>B;>C;>B�@F��¤���DF�F;B�@>����½O��<:>�
D>F:@G�@F�H;¦=;FB@>J�D>�@>?H;DF;�B<������K<>B:AE�B<�D??<=>B�L<H�@>LADB@<>O���4�� t��)T�t#$)T�72)U�$&%��0#&%#%�t7��¾t��)TV22%�72)U��  2)�$!�2&¿��XX6�)$!�2&�7� )5  �2&�
026



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

�������� !�����"#�$%�&�'�(!)�#�$#*�+�, #*-�,#(��"#"�$%�&�'�(!)�#�$#*�.(&�* /%-�! �0�,�*#,�)1#"� ��*# *��( !1#)%��22*�1#� /#�"�(3�)�(� !���� �4!*(/�4#�(/5�6))�!��7�1�*8��� !���(�**!#"5�� ������� !�����"#�$%�.�%�*�9!�:7!#)"-�,#(��"#"�$%�&�'�(!)�#�$#*�9��), #�(*�7 -�! �0�,�*#,�)1#"� ���' /�*!;#���<�,3�+�*(#� ��!�1#, !:� #�/�0� /#�(���'�! %�2*#7#*,� ��2*�(##"�0! /� /#�����:#�#� ��7� /#�"�(3,�$%� /#�4!*(/0��"�=�(3�6,,�(!� !���>4=6?-�0! /���2�* !(')�*�7�(',���� /#�4!*(/�4#�(/�"�(3-� ��!�1#, !:� #� /#�(�, ��7�$�� �,)!2,-���"� ��2*�1!"#���*#(���#�"� !��� �� /#�&�'�(!)�$#7�*#� /#�&�'�(!)��## !�:�/#)"�!���( �$#*�@A@@5�&�'�(!)�#�$#*�+)#(3-�&�'�(!)�#�$#*�+�, #*-���"�&�'�(!)�#�$#*�.(&�* /%��22�,#"5�.� !����� �(�**!#"5��B!(3�B#2/#0-�@A�4!*(/0��"�61#�'#-�CDEFGHIJK�LMNL�LMJ��GHCM��JNCM�KDCO�PNQ�HJRDCNLJK����FJJL�LD�LMJ�PJQL�NEK�QMDHLJEJK�ST�U�FJJL�LD�NCCDIIDKNLJ�JGVML�SDNLQW��GVMLXFDDL�QJCLGDEQ�PJHJ�HJIDYJK�FHDI�LMJ��RI��JNCM�KDCO�NEK�LMJ�HNIZ�PNQ�HJZDQGLGDEJKW��MJ�KDCO�GQ�EDP�[\�FJJL�DYJH�PNLJH�GE�CDIZRGNECJ�PGLM�LMJ�CGLT�CDKJW��MJ�����MNQ�EDL�CDEK]CLJK�N�Q]HYJT�LD�CDEFGHI�LMJ�RDCNLGDE�DF�LMJ�DHKGENHT�MGVMXPNLJH�INHOW��̂%���_��,��-�̀AA�_�))�61#�'#-�EDLJK�LMNL�MGQLDHGCNRRT�LMJ�abcdefg�JKVJ�PD]RK�JQLNSRGQM�LMJ�RJEVLM�DF�N�KDCOW��MJ�DHKGENHT�MGVMXPNLJH�INHO�GQ�VJEJHNRRT�HJQJHYJK�FDH�LMJ�CDIIJHCGNR�SNT�NEK�EDL�LMJ����W��J�HJFJHHJK�LD�LMJ�����NZZRGCNLGDEQ�EDLGEV�LMJ��MGLJ��JNH�	NOJ��DEQJHYNLGDE��GQLHGCL�NKYGQJK�GL�PNQ�DERT�CDECJHEJK�PGLM�MDP�FNH�LMJ�KDCOQ�JhLJEK�GELD�LMJ�PNLJH�NEK�EDL�GELD�LMJ�QMDHJW���̂%���_��,��-�̀AA�_�))�61#�'#-�JhZHJQQJK�CDECJHE�HJVNHKGEV�
NTDH�ijklmjdnofg�HJEKGLGDE�DF�LMJ�CDEYJHQNLGDE�QMNHJK�HJVNHKGEV�LMJ��GHCM��JNCM�KDCO�EDL�SJGEV�GE�CDIZRGNECJW�� =!(3�p�)#��-�@q̀�9!)"0��"�61#�'#-�EDLJK�LMNL�MJ�PD]RK�Q]ZZDHL�LMJ�����NIJEKGEV�LMJ�RJEVLM�DF�LMJ��GHCM��JNCM�KDCO�FHDI���U�FJJL�PMGCM�PNQ�ZHJYGD]QRT�NZZHDYJK�LD���r�FJJL�FDH�����s�MDPJYJH�LMGQ�PD]RK�MNYJ�LD�SJ�HJYGJPJK�NVNGE�FDH����\W���=!(3�p�)#��-�@q̀�9!)"0��"�61#�'#-�EDLJK�LMNL�LMJ�FDHINL�DF�LMJ�KDCO�NZZRGCNLGDE�GQ�EDL�CDEQGQLJEL�PGLM�CMNEVJQ�FHDI�LMJ��MGLJ��JNH�	NOJ��DEQJHYNLGDE��GQLHGCL�PMGCM�CDELHGS]LJQ�LD�CDEF]QGDE�HJVNHKGEV�LMJ�DHKGENHT�MGVMXPNLJH�INHOW��MJ��DEQJHYNLGDE��GQLHGCL�HJCJELRT�JQLNSRGQMJK�LMNL�LMJ�QLNHLGEV�ZDGEL�LD�IJNQ]HJ�LMJ�RJEVLM�DF�N�KDCO�PD]RK�SJ�LMJ�DHKGENHT�MGVMXPNLJH�INHO�NQ�N�CDEQLNEL�JRJYNLGDEW���W��RNE�tNELH]K�CDEFGHIJK�LMNL�LMJ�DHKGENHT�MGVMXPNLJH�INHO�GQ�QJL�ST�LMJ��JZNHLIJEL�DF��NL]HNR��JQD]HCJQ�u���v�NQ�N�IJNQ]HJ�LD�KJLJHIGEJ�PMJHJ�GLQ�w]HGQKGCLGDE�JEKQ�NEKxDH�SJVGEQW��
NTDH��GEVFGJRK�JhZHJQQJK�CDECJHE�HJVNHKGEV�LMJ�NKIGEGQLHNLGYJ�ZHDCJQQ�NHD]EK�LMJ��GHCM��JNCM�KDCO�NEK�LMJ�STZNQQGEV�DF�LMJ�CGLT�CDKJ�HJVNHKGEV�EDLGCJ�LD�HJQGKJELQ�NEK�NE�DZZDHL]EGLT�FDH�HJQGKJELQ�LD�QZJNO�NL��D]ECGR�IJJLGEVQW���
NTDH��GEVFGJRK�HJCDIIJEKJK�HJYJHLGEV�LMJ��GHCM��JNCM�KDCO�LD�N�Z]SRGC�JELGLT�PGLM�N�CDIIGLLJJW���LNQO�FDHCJ�PD]RK�GEYJQLGVNLJ�LMJ�CDECJHEQ�HJVNHKGEV�CDIZRGNECJ�GE�NKKGLGDE�LD�LMJ�CDQL�DF�N�SDNL�QRGZ�NEK�PMJLMJH�LMJ�CGLT�CD]RK�HJCDYJH�QDIJ�DF�GLQ�S]KVJL�FHDI�KDCO�FJJQW��MJ�SDNL�NL��GHCM��JNCM�KDCO�NRQD�C]HHJELRT�JhLJEKQ�SJTDEK�LMJ�ZRNCJIJEL�DF�LMJ�
027



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

�������� !"��#�$�%���&'��!��$%""� (%"%�$%)�$ %��*""&%"� (! � (%���&+�*'�"(�&'��+� �,%�-�+* �$*+.���/0� 12333�456785679:;<1=�36>5?99?7@�A6BC?>65679:�� DEFGHI�J�KL�DMNO�PNOQRST�UVMM�VOWXRYXRNQZ�Q[Z�\VOV\S\�Q[NQ�Q[Z�]VOOẐXQN�_XMMSQVXO�EXOQRXM�D̀ZOWa�b]_EDc�V̂�RZdSẐQVÒ�UVQ[�RẐYZWQ�QX�ZRX̂VXO�̂ZQQMZ\ZOQ�NOT�UN̂QZ�WXOQRXM�VOQX�Q[Z�ef___�beQXR\�fNQZR�_XMMSQVXO�_RZgZOQVXO�_RX̀RN\c�N̂�TVRZWQZT�ha�Q[Z�EXSOWVM�NOT�UVMM�VOWMSTZ�NO�NTTVQVXONM�̂ZWQVXO�RZ̀NRTVÒ�hẐQ�\NOǸZ\ZOQ�YRNWQVWẐ�iXR�RZgVZU�NQ�Q[Z�OZjQ�EXSOWVM�\ZZQVÒL������'!+�k!+ $&��$%)�$ %�� (! � (%�
l���*"�$%m&%" *+.� (! ��* *%"�n* (�!+�
op�-!+!.%�!+��-�+* �$�!+q�!� *r* *%"�$%'! %�� ��" �$-n! %$���(%�
l���(!"�&)�! %��* "�-*+*-&-���+ $�'�-%!"&$%"�!+��*"�$%m&%" *+.� (! ��* *%"�!"� (%�)%$-* �(�'�%$�&)�! %� (%*$��* q����%� ��$%#'%� � (%�+%n�" !+�!$�"����(%��* q�(!"� ($%%��) *�+"� (! �*+�'&�%�*+��$)�$! *+.�!''� (%�
l���.%+%$!'���+" $&� *�+�.&*�!+�%�!+��$%.&'! *�+"�*+��$)�$! *+.�)!$ "��#� (%*$�)%$-*  *+.� (! �$%'! %� ��%$�"*�+�"%  '%-%+ �!+��n!" %���+ $�'��$� (%�
l���n*''�)$�r*�%�!�-��%'�-%�(!+*"-� ����r%$�!''�$%m&*$%-%+ "���s0� t6?:976>�u6vwx�yz8v968�{6v:6�� |7�v�5}9?}7�5v86�~��<v�}>�2?7@�?6�8��:6w}7868�~���}C7w?�565~6>�2}}�:967w>}�9��?9��v:�>6:}��68�9}�?::C6�v��������>6�C78�9}�9x6�2}>5�}}8��v5?����v�?8��}>����8v�:��v78�9}�>6�6>9�9x6��C>9�t6?:976>�<65}>?v��3>6:6>�6�9}�?9:�}>?@?7v��w}78?9?}7�v:�?9��v:��v7Cv>���������0�4���?7��v�}>��5}9?}7�7}9�wv>>?680�� �}x7�A68zv9x�����3?76�19>669��")��%��+�,%(!'#��#� (%���$-n����#!-*'q�!"�!))$�r%��,q���$*%��%�)! (���%�+� %�� (! � (%��&$ ��%*" +%$�
%-�$*!'�l$%"%$r%�*"�!+�!��* *�+!'�!""% ��n+%��,q� (%��* q� (! �"(�&'��,%�-!�*-*�%��#�$�& *'*�! *�+���%�%�)$%""%����+�%$+�$%.!$�*+.� (%�'%!"%�"&..%" *+.� (%�)$�r*"*�+��#�!�,�! �"'*)��$�������(�n%r%$�+%* (%$�n%$%�)$�r*�%��n(*�(�)$�-) %��!�$%m&%" �,q� (%���$-n����#!-*'q�#�$�!�,�! �'*# �#�$�"!#% q���+�%$+"����}x7�A68zv9x�����3?76�19>669��"&..%" %��+��-��*#*�! *�+"� �� (%�'%!"%�!+�� ��*+" %!��#��&"��+��)%+��*"��&$"%�n* (�!+�!.$%%-%+ ��+�!�)&$)�"%�#�$� (%�'!�%� $!� ���%�" ! %�� (! � (%���$-n����#!-*'q�n*''�)$��%%��n* (�*+" !''*+.�!������! ��&$ ��%*" +%$�
%-�$*!'�l$%"%$r%�"(�&'�� (%��* q�#!*'� ��)$�r*�%�!�,�! �"'*)��$������!"�*+�*�! %���+� (%�'%!"%�!.$%%-%+ �������'!+�k!+ $&��$%)�$ %�� (! �!���--&+*�! *�+�n!"�"%+ � �� (%�'%""%%"�#$�-� (%��* q�������������##*�%�$%.!$�*+.� (%�-��*#*�! *�+��#� (%�!.$%%-%+ � ��!''�n�#�$�!�,�! �'*# ��(�n%r%$� (%��!+�)q�-&" �,%�$%-�r%��*--%�*! %'q��$�* �n*''�$%"&' �*+�!� %$-*+! *�+��#� (%�!.$%%-%+ ���%���+#*$-%�� (! � (%� $%%�$%-�r!'���+" * & %"��%" $&� *�+��#��* q�)$�)%$ q�*+�!��* *�+� �� (%�" �$!.%��#�)%$"�+!'�%##%� "�n(*�(�n!"�+� �!& (�$*�%��!+��n!$$!+ "�!�,$%!�(��#� (%�!.$%%-%+ �!+��!� %$-*+!,'%�)!$ ��#� (%�'%!"%���
!q�$��*+.#*%'��$%* %$! %�� (! � (%�'%!"%�!.$%%-%+ ���%"�+� �*+�'&�%�!+q��,'*.! *�+�,q� (%��* q� ��)$�r*�%�!�,�! �"'*)��$�������o(%�!�r*"%�� (%���$-n����#!-*'q� (! � (%�*+" !''! *�+��#�!������! ��&$ ��%*" +%$�
%-�$*!'�l$%"%$r%�*+�!�)&,'*��$*.( ��#�n!q�*"�+� �!& (�$*�%��&+�%$�!+q��*$�&-" !+�%"�*$$%")%� *r%��#� (%�'%!"%��
028



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

���� ��� !�"#$%&#'()�*+)�,'-�� ��� .++ #$,�/#-'�-')�0!''�0�-1�� !2'3���4$���5 ,# $�5�)'�6����� !�"#$%&#'()7�-'2 $)')�6��8 9$2#(5'56'!��('217�#,�:�-�!'- (;')�, ��++ #$,�<!',2='$�> =$- $7�> =$�?9$)7�@ --�>'$1#$-7���!��A#55 $-7��$)�0 5�B�,-��, �-'!;'� $�,='�,!''�,�-1�& !2'�:#,=���-+'2#&#2�2=�!%'�, �!';#':�,='�CDEFGH�29!!'$,� !)#$�$2'��$)�9+)�,'�#,��-�!'(';�$,�, �,='�'5'!�()��-=�6 !'!��$)�5�$�%'5'$,� &�,!''-�#$�,='�2 559$#,���.((�#$�&�; !I�5 ,# $�2�!!#')����JKL�MLNJOLPQN�LRSMLNNLO�QTLJM�JPQLMLNQ�JP�UVJPJPW�QTL�QMLL�QXNY�ZVM[L\�
X]VM��JPWZJL̂O�MLJQLMXQLO�QTXQ�QTL�S_MSVNL�VZ�QTL�QXNY�ZVM[L�JN�QV�XOOMLNN�QTL�[JQ]�[VOL�XN�JQ�JN�̀MJQQLP�XPO�QV�TL̂S�QTL�[JQ]�WVJPW�ZVM̀XMO�JP�JOLPQJZ]JPW�XPO�aXPXWJPW�OJNLXNLO�QMLLN\� �6�� 0'5+�8 $,!�2,�?�:�b$& !2'5'$,�4&&#2'!3���4$���5 ,# $�5�)'�6����� !�"#$%&#'()7�-'2 $)')�6��8 9$2#(5'56'!��('217�#,�:�-�!'- (;')�, ��++! ;'�,='�"�-=#$%, $�8 9$,��HcdeDffGH� &&#2'�, �+! ;#)'��))#,# $�(�+�,! (��,���2 -,� &�ghi�, �gjk�+'!�= 9!7�$ ,�, �'l2'')�gmii�+'!�:''17�9+�, ���, ,�(� &�gk7mii�& !���&#;'n:''1�+'!# )7�+'$)#$%�&9!,='!�!';#':��,�,='�$'l,�8 9$2#(�5'',#$%��.((�#$�&�; !I�5 ,# $�2�!!#')��� opqrst�u�vwxyz�{|}~�|�����|���w��|���{w��|}~�y}�py�}�x���w����������}���|}��zz����x��|z���yy���|��w~���yz�����w��|�|y}w���w�zy��|��w�z������y������zyw�����y�z��z�w�����x�{w��|}~�y}�py�}�x�w}��z����������|z��yy��zw�|y}�|}��y�����wz|}~���opqrst�u�vwxyz�{|}~�|�����|���z���������w������{w��|}~�y}�py�}�x�����������y��|����zy�|��������x�z��yz����y��y}|�yz�����������|��}����y������w��|�|y}w���w�zy����
X]VM��JPWZJL̂O�NSVYL�QV�QTL��XNTJPWQVP��V_PQ]������  ¡��VZZJ[L�XPO�[VPZJMaLO�QTXQ�QTL�LRQMX�SXQMV̂�̀ V_̂O�JP[̂_OL�X�̂X̀ �LPZVM[LaLPQ�VZZJ[LM�XPO�X�KLTJ[̂L�QV�SMVKJOL�NSL[JZJ[�NLMKJ[LN�ZVM�QTL�aXPXWLaLPQ�VZ�QTL�¢�£¤¡��MVXO�XQ�X�̂LPWQT�VZ�QTMLL�TV_MN�XQ�X�QJaL\��TL�[JQ]�̀V_̂O�ML[LJKL���¥�VZ�XP]�QMXZZJ[�KJV̂XQJVP�ZJPLN�JNN_LO\��TL��V_P[Ĵ�PVQLO�QTXQ�QTL�P_a¦LM�VZ�KLTJ[̂LN�¦]SXNNJPW�QTL�NJWP�XPO�¦XMMJ[XOL�SVNLN�X�S_¦̂J[�NXZLQ]�JNN_L�QTXQ�QTL�[JQ]�JN�V¦̂JWXQLO�QV�XOOMLNN\�� 2�� b5'!�()�.-=�§ !'!�0!''�A,9)�3�
X]VM��JPWZJL̂O�MLSVMQLO�QTXQ�X�QMLL�NQ_O]�[VPO_[QLO�¦]�QTL��V]�̈[V_Q��XŴL�©MVUL[Q����]LXMN�XWV�̀XN�ML[LJKLO�¦]�QTL�[JQ]\��Z�QTL�NQ_O]�OVLN�PVQ�ª_X̂JZ]�ZVM�QTL�LaLMX̂O�XNT�¦VMLM�WMXPQ�XOOJQJVPX̂�aVPJLN�aX]�PLLO�QV�¦L�X_QTVMJ«LO�QV�[VPO_[Q�X�PL̀ �QMLL�NQ_O]\�� )�� 8! --:�(1�B�#$,#$%�§#)-3���4$���5 ,# $�5�)'�6����� !�"#$%&#'()7�-'2 $)')�6��8 9$2#(5'56'!�"  (-,'$2! &,7�#,�:�-�!'- (;')�, �'$%�%'�,='�B96(#2�" !1-�/'+�!,5'$,�, �+�#$,�,='�& 9!�2! --:�(1-��,�4�1!#)%'7�8')�!7�"=#,'+#$'7��$)�>����,���2 -,�$ ,�, �'l2'')�gk7iii��.((�#$�&�; !I�5 ,# $�2�!!#')���
029



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��


������� !"�#$%��#&��'#%�'(�'�'(#�)�"#'��*�+&� ��&��,�%#%���*�)'-&��(�.�'�,#�/0�'#�'��&�� '�'(#�*��))1�$2)3�� 45� 6789:;�<=>=�6?=;>:;4@�6A9:;BC���DE�=�FA>:AE�F=G4�8B�H=BA?�I:EJK:49GL�@4;AEG4G�8B�MA7E;:9F4F84?�IAA9@>4E;?AK>L�:>�N=@�?4@A9O4G�>A�=GAP>�>Q4�G=>=�P?=;>:;4@�PA9:;B�=@�P?4O:A7@9B�?4O:4N4G�8B�>Q4�MA7E;:9L�>A�JA�AE�K:94�=EG�84�=GF:E:@>4?4G�=@�@7;Q5�R99�:E�K=OA?S�FA>:AE�;=??:4G5��T5� MA7E;:9F4F84?�H;M=?>QB�UPG=>4@C�� =5� V:?;Q�V4=;QC���DE�=�FA>:AE�F=G4�8B�MA7E;:9F4F84?�H;M=?>QBL�@4;AEG4G�8B�MA7E;:9F4F84?�W94;XL�:>�N=@�?4@A9O4G�>A�P7?;Q=@4�=GG:>:AE=9�@=EG�KA?�V:?;Q�V4=;Q�P4EG:EJ�G4>=:9@�?4J=?G:EJ�>Q4�OA97F4�=EG�;A@>5�R99�:E�K=OA?S�FA>:AE�;=??:4G5��YZ[\]̂ �_�̀ abcd�efghifjkl�mfkk�ncgifdo�mfpq�pqj�rjahsj�ci�̀ fggjtcpa�Zfpfjt�mqjpqjd�pqj�nfpb�ft�ncujdjl�vb�fpt�fgtsdagnj�icd�pqj�fgtpakkapfcg�ci�a�mapjd�tkflj�ap�wfdnq�wjanqx��YZ[\]̂ �_�Zcsgnfkojovjd�̀ nZadpqb�mfkk�fgujtpfhapj�pqj�gjnjttadb�ucksoj�agl�attcnfapjl�nctp�icd�matqjl�tagl�ap�wfdnq�wjanqx�� �(#���0 *�$��!�##%�'(�'�'(#��%%�'�� ��"�)� %�1�0$%�+�2#����*(��#�*(�+��#��&&#�$� !�� %��**#))�.$#�'��)1�++#�)3��(#���0 *�$�#y&�#))#%�*� *#� ��#!��%� !�'(#�$��.�$�'���"���)$�%#�� �'(#�$�2#�!�,# � ��$�"#!0��%�� �%0'�3��(#���0 *�$�%�)*0))#%�'(#��%%�'�� ��"���)1�+���"'�� )'#�%��"���1�'#��)$�%#3���3��$� �z� '�0%��#&��'#%�'(�'�'(#�	#�!0#��"�
�  #)�'����'�#)�1�0$%�$�2#$��'�#�'�'(#�1�'#��)$�%#��)���&�#*#��"�&$��!��0 %�#/0�&+# '�'(�'�1�0$%� �'�.#�&��.$#+�'�*��"�0)#%��)�� '# %#%�� %�1�'(�)0&#�,�)�� 3��#�)0!!#)'#%���)�! �� %�*�'� !� ��*(�$%�# �0 %#����)#'��!#�0 $#))�)0&#�,�)#%�.0'��!�##%�'��*� "#��1�'(�'(#�	#�!0#��"�
�  #)�'����'�#)3��<:;X�T=94E=L�{|}�I:9GNAAG�RO4E74L��!�##%�1�'(�'(#��%%�'�� ��"�)� %�.0'�#y&�#))#%�*� *#� ��#!��%� !�'(#�1�'#��)$�%#��)���$��.�$�'��*� *#� �� %��'�%#'��*')�"��+�'(#��&&#�$��"����*(��#�*(3��#�%�#)� �'�)0&&��'���)1�+���"'��)��'�1�0$%�� '#�"#�#�1�'(�.��')�� %�*�0$%�&�'# '��$$���''��*'�)#�!0$$)3���0�'(#��%�)*0))�� ��#!��%� !�'(#��%%�'�� ��"�)� %��'�z����#�*(�1�)�%#"#��#%�&# %� !��%%�'�� �$�� "��+�'�� �'��.#��.'�� #%�.����0 *�$+#+.#��
*���'(���#!��%� !�'(#�,�$0+#�� %�*�)'��"�'(#�)� %3�� 85����� ~A=G��:JE=J4�KA?�64G4@>?:=E@�=EG�MB;9:@>@C�YZ[\]̂ �_�wjn�b��jkkjg�mfkk�addaghj�icd�pqj��������mcd�jdt�pc�t�dab��afgp�pqj�ljtfhgapjl��jljtpdfag�agl�nbnkftp�kagj�pc�fglfnapj�fp�ft�fgpjgljl�icd��jljtpdfag�agl�nbnkftp�stjx��
030



�����������	�
���������������������������		������	���������� ��

������ !"!#"$�
��%$&'(�$")�$&"*�)"*"+&$�%�+�%�*��(� �+&+�%$"���&�%,%$"�&'"$"��+�%�*"+�-�%&"*� %�"�.�$�)"*"+&$�%��%�*��(� �+&��+"�%+�&'"(�,"$"�)$"/���+ (��+��-�&'"�&$%..��� %�"0���12� 3456�7894:4;5<=5><�?@8=5A;B��=2� C<84:=:DA�EFEEGFHGEE�IA:84:J�KLM�7@@<>N=O�5>�P>NA�Q><R=<8�R45S�ITUO4D��1A=<4:JB�VWXYZ[�\�]̂�V_̀a�b̀acdef�gh__�ijakhdl�gmncmnd�cmn�o[p�m̀q�̀�qc̀cecjdr�chln_han�cj�ijls_ncn�cmnhd�dnthnĝ���"�u(�v"  "��$")�$&"*�&'%&�%�$"+)��+"�.$�!�&'"������+�+&�  �)"�*��-0��� U2����� I<>@>;=O�w><�P=<6�3=S4OOx�7;;4;5=:5�y<A=;T<A<B���C:�=�9>54>:�9=8A�U6�3>T:D4O9A9UA<�z>>O;5A:D<>w5x�;AD>:8A8�U6�3>T:D4O9A9UA<�Q>;5A<x�45�R=;�<A;>ONA8�5>�=@@<>NA�=�{|�;=O=<6�4:D<A=;A�<A5<>=D54NA�5>�>:AG6A=<�w<>9�P=<6�}~�������;5=<5�8=5A�>w��TO6��x�EFE�2�7OO�4:�w=N><��9>54>:�D=<<4A82���2�� 7K�C?MLP�Ly�� C:�=�9>54>:�9=8A�U6�3>T:D4O9A9UA<�z>>O;5A:D<>w5x�;AD>:8A8�U6�3>T:D4O9A9UA<�Q>;5A<�=:8�D=<<4A8�T:=:49>T;O6x�45�R=;�=J<AA8�5S=5�5SA<A�R=;�:>�wT<5SA<�UT;4:A;;�w><�5SA�3>T:D4O�5>�5<=:;=D5��5SA�9AA54:J�R=;�DO>;A8�=5��BE��@292�U6�P=6><�z4:Jw4AO82�� K��3�7�P�M���'"�%#�/"�!���&"+�+'�� *�#"��+"*�%+�%�+�!!%$(��.�&'"�!�&���+�)%++"*�%�*��++�"+�*�+��++"*�%&�&'"�!""&��-��.�&'"�!"!#"$+��.�&'"���$�',��*���  %-"���&(������� 0��'�+�*���!"�&�+'%  ���&�#"����+�*"$"*�&��#"�%�/"$#%&�!���)(��.�"/"$(�,�$*�+)�u"��%&�&'"�!""&��-0����������������������������� � � ���������������������������
%(�$�
%$(����-.�" *�� � � � ��&(��*!���+&$%&�$��"�u(�v"  "�������������������������������� � � ����������������������������%&"�� � � � � � �%&"�
031



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

����� !�"�#�$%  &�'�(()*+�,-.�"�#�$%  &�)'+/0+�"�#�$%  &1�2�//+3 �)��2�/0�+3� !��$+������� 0/��(�2++��/*�)0*03��451�,-,,1�.6--�7828��2+2"+#36���
9:;��<=>?<@AB� � � 
9;C:��DC=��A@EF� � � �CG=E<AH@HI@:�
9:F��CJK@:�� � �CG=E<AH@HI@:�DGJK<=�
E�9:KL;� � �CG=E<AH@HI@:�M@N<=��CCAJK@=E:C?K�� �CG=E<AH@HI@:��3�)!!6� � ���@EF;�M@AA@=�� � �<K;��BH<=<JK:9KC:��O��A9=�M9=K:GB� � �<K;��KKC:=@;��K@N@��L9KEL@:� � �<K;��=><=@@:�� 
<=GK@J�P:@P9:@B�I;��=L��>G;@=�C?�
<=GK@J��CAGK<C=J��=EO�?:CH�9�N<B@C�:@EC:B<=>O�� � � �48� �)((�� � #&+#��
9;C:��<=>?<@AB�E9AA@B�KL@�H@@K<=>�KC�C:B@:�9K�QR���POHO��,8� 7(+&*+� !�)((+*�)/�+��S8� )77# ')(� !�)*+/&)��  T�U�VWXYWT�VUZ[�\]��ŴT_ỲV[V\[a�2_�UaXb]1�c[_WTZ[Z�\]��ŴT_ỲV[V\[a�!̀[_d1�YX�eUc�a[cẀf[Z�XW�UggaWf[�Xb[�Uh[TZU1�Uc�ga[c[TX[Z8�)̀ �̀YT�iUfWaj�VWXYWT�_UaaY[Z8��k8�  7+/�70"(���! #02�� �L@:@�l@:@�=C�ECHH@=KJO��m8� )// 0/�+2+/�3��� �L@:@�l@:@�=C�9==CG=E@H@=KJ�KC�:@PC:KO��58� )&2�/�3�#)��'+�7#+3+/�)�� /��)8�� nopqrsstu�#[gWaX6���:@PC:K�C?�A9l�@=?C:E@H@=K�<=E<B@=KJ�9=B�E<K9K<C=J�?C:�DG=@������l9J�P:CN<B@B�?C:�KL@�vwxyz{|}~�:@N<@lO��"8� nopqrsstu�#[gWaX6���:@PC:K�C?�A9l�@=?C:E@H@=K�<=E<B@=KJ�9=B�E<K9K<C=J�?C:�DGA;������l9J�P:CN<B@B�?C:�KL@�vwxyz{|}~�:@N<@lO��.8�� �����"03�/+33���� /3+/��)*+/&)�
032



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

� ������ !" ����#$�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�,  *-!$�)+ .!/�-$) �#$#�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�0)'�+!1&/�"!�2�-�+$- *3$#�! ��44+ 3$�!1$�) �-$�!��5$�#��$6)$4!�. +�"!$�-�7���#�89�:**�"��.�3 +;�� !" ��)�++"$#9���:9� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�<=>?@A=>=B@�C$4 +!D��EF�GHIJKLHIHMK�NFOPNQ�RPN�QEF�OFNSPT�FUTSUV��WVWXQ�Y������Z[X�ONP\STFT�RPN�QEF�]̂ L_̀abMK�NF\SFZ�[UT�[OONP\[cd��e9� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�:4+"*�' (�)"*�0$$!"�5�0"�(!$-D��EF�fSUWQFX�PR�QEF��PWUgSc�fFFQSUV�EFcT�PU��ONSc���������Z[X�ONP\STFT�RPN�QEF�]̂ L_̀abMK�NF\SFZ�[UT�[OONP\[cd��'9� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�0�&�' (�)"*�0$$!"�5�0"�(!$-h��EF�fSUWQFX�PR�QEF��PWUgSc�fFFQSUV�EFcT�PU�
[i���������Z[X�ONP\STFT�RPN�QEF�]̂ L_̀abMK�NF\SFZ�[UT�[OONP\[cd��j9� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�k(�$�' (�)"*�0$$!"�5�0"�(!$-D��EF�fSUWQFX�PR�QEF��PWUgSc�fFFQSUV�EFcT�PU�lWUF��m������Z[X�ONP\STFT�RPN�QEF�]̂ L_̀abMK�NF\SFZ�[UT�[OONP\[cd���79� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�n"#$ 5+�41$+�' �!+�)!D��� ������ !" ����#$�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�0)'�+!1&/�-$) �#$#�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�,  *-!$�)+ .!/�"!�2�-�+$- *3$#�! ��44+ 3$�!1$�3"#$ 5+�41$+�) �!+�)!�2"!1�'+"-!"���o! *!p����-(%q$)!�! ��##"!" ��*�*��5(�5$�+$5�+#"�5�!1$�) �!+�)!��-�2 +r���#$�! �1"+$���#�!1$�) 4&+"51!�3$-!$#�! �!1$�)"!&� .�e"+)12  #9�:**�"��.�3 +;�� !" ��)�++"$#9���89� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�s+$$�t�-4$)! +�' �!+�)!D��� ������ !" ����#$�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�0)'�+!1&/�-$) �#$#�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�8 -!$+/�"!�2�-�+$- *3$#�! ��44+ 3$�!1$�!+$$�"�-4$)! +�) �!+�)!�2"!1�k 1��u(�#��!�������(�*�) -!� .�vw/xyy�-(%q$)!�! �!1$�+$� 3�*� .�z9w9/�z9w9%9/�z9w9)9/�z9w9#9/���#�z9{9/���#�!1�!�z9x9���#�z9z9��+$�+$�(�%$+$#��)) +#"�5*&9�:**�"��.�3 +;�� !" ��)�++"$#9��� 
[iPN��SUVRSFcT�UPQFT�QE[Q�[�cS[|ScSQi�gc[WXF�ZPWcT�NF}WSNF�[�|PUT�[UT�|F�gPXQ~ONPES|SQS\Fd��EF�gSQi�SX�SUXWNFT�RPN�WO�QP��������|i�QEF�	F[VWF�PR�
SUUFXPQ[��SQSFXd���9� :44+ 3�*� .�!1$�8$"-!�$+�e$�)1�, +�2  #�u$�-$�C$*$�-$D��EF�XFQQcFfFUQ�[UT�NFcF[XF�[VNFFfFUQ�Z[X�ONP\STFT�RPN�QEF�]̂ L_̀abMK�NF\SFZ�[UT�[OONP\[cd���9� 'ts��e�ot�7oo���C7��u:C�:�7�j:��:9� o$) �#�C$�#"�5��+#"���)$�{y{{�y��yw/�:�$�#"�5�o$)!" ���w����9� �(%*")��$�+"�5D��������� !" ����#$�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�,  *-!$�)+ .!/�-$) �#$#�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�8*$)r/�"!�2�-�+$- *3$#�! �)* -$�!1$�4(%*")�1$�+"�59�:**�"��.�3 +;�� !" ��)�++"$#9���EFNF�ZFNF�UP�gPffFUQXd��%9� ' (�)"*�j$*"%$+�!" ����#�:44+ 3�*D���
033



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

������ !" ����#$�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�,*$)-.�/$) �#$#�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�0  */!$�)+ 1!.�"!�2�/�+$/ *3$#�! ��44+ 3$��+#"���)$�5655768769.�:�$�#"�;�<$)!" ��=98�/(%>$)!�! �)?��;"�;�@9A�! �/!�!$.�BCDE�FGHIDJKKL�MKIN�:// )"�!" ��/?�**��(�%$+���#�4+ 3"#$���*"/!� 1�$�)?�*"1!���#�!?$�+$/4$)!"3$�KJOEHPQ�ORSE�CK�CDE�)"!&�)*$+-�%&��)! %$+�T9� 1�$�)?�&$�+�%$1 +$���&�"�/!�**�!" ��"/�4$+�"!!$#UV�:**�"��1�3 +W�� !" ��)�++"$#V���XY��Z[\]̂_�ỲabYccYd�]Z\]Yb\�bYefbd̂\e�gXY�a[h_̂]fĝZ\�Zi�aYbcZ\f_�̂\iZbjfĝZ\�Z\�gXY�hZfg�_̂igck��XY��Z[\]̂_�c[eeYcgYd�dYĉe\fĝ\e�̂dY\ĝî]fĝZ\�\[jhYbc�gXfg�]Z[_d�hY�gbf]lYd�gZ�Yf]X�bYcaY]ĝmY�hZfg�Zn\Yb�̂\cgYfdk��oV� p"/)(//�q*"�"��!"�;�rT.666�q/)+ 2�1 +�< �$� +�:**�s$+�"!/�� �V� qt)$4!�1 +�u�+"��)$/���#�' �#"!" ��*�v/$�s$+�"!/w��������� !" ����#$�%&�x�& +�0"�;1"$*#.�/$) �#$#�%&�' (�)"*�$�%$+�, /!$+.�"!�2�/�+$/ *3$#�! �/(/4$�#�!?$�rT.666�$/)+ 2�2"!?�+$;�+#�! �%("*#"�;�4$+�"!/�$11$)!"3$�"��$#"�!$*&���#�! �+$!(+����&�$/)+ 2/�+$)$"3$#�$11$)!"3$�"��$#"�!$*&V�' (�)"*�$�%$+�x)'�+!?&��%/!�"�$#V�x !" ��)�++"$#V�� 
fyZb��\̂eîY_d�\ZgYd�gXfg�gXY�]Z__Y]ĝZ\�Zi�Yc]bZn�̂c�f�ĝjYz]Z\c[j\̂e�f\d�[\abZd[]ĝmY�[cY�Zi�cgfii�ĝjYk�� %V� {$4*�)$�2"!?�:;+$$�$�!w�|}~������}���������������}���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'V� s+ 4 /�*�! �{$ 4$����**�:3$�($�o !?�0�&/� ��<$4!$�%$+�9.�5655�� �Z[\]̂_jYjhYb�
]�fbgXy�bYaZbgYd�mYX̂]_Yc�gbfmY_̂\e�̂\�gXY�nbZ\e�d̂bY]ĝZ\�Z\�gXY�Z\Yznfy�bZfd�f\d�aZĉ\e�f�cfiYgy�b̂cl�gZ�gXY�]Zjj[\̂gyk��XY��Z[\]̂_�ỲabYccYd�]Z\]Yb\�bYefbd̂\e�gXY�̂\i_[̀�Zi�gbfiî]�Z\]Y�gXY�hfbb̂]fdYc�fbY�bYjZmYd�f\d�gXY�cgbYYg�bYZaY\Ydk���XY��Z[\]̂_�f[gXZb̂�Yd�
fyZb��\̂eîY_d�gZ�fbbf\eY�iZb�gXY�hfbb̂]fdY�gZ�hY�jZmYd���ziYYg�gZ�gXY�nYcg�gZ�f__Zn�f�bYĉdY\g�gZ�f]]Ycc�gZ�gXŶb�db̂mYnfyk��f__��mY\[Y�n̂__�bYjf̂\�f�Z\Yznfy�bZfd�iZb�gXY�̂\gYb̂jk��pV� :#�"�"/!+�!"3$�<")-��$�3$�s+ )$#(+$/�� �XY��Z[\]̂_�febYYd�gXfg�Ziî]Y�XZ[bc�]ZmYbfeY�̂c�\Zg�bY�[̂bYd�̂i�gXY�̂\d̂m̂d[f_�]ZmYb̂\e�̂c�ĉ]l�f\d�\Zg�fh_Y�gZ�]ZmYbk��XY�Ziî]Y�]f\�hY�]_ZcYd�Z\�gXY�]Z\d̂ĝZ\�gXfg�gXY�a[h_̂]�̂c�d[_y�\̂iZbjYdk��qV� :44+ 3�*� 1�0"** 2��+$$�{$4*�)$�$�!��!�,$"/!�$+�s+$/$+3$�� �XY�]̂gy�n̂__�hY�gfl̂\e�\Z�f]ĝZ\�bYefbd̂\e�gXY�bYjZmf_�Zi�gXY�n̂__Zn�gbYY�fg��Ŷcg\Yb��bYcYbmY�fc�aYb�gXY�bYz_YfcY�febYYjY\g�n̂gX�gXY��ZbjnZZd�ifj_̂yk��XY��XYbnZZd�ifj_̂y�Xfc�bY�[YcgYd�gZ�bYa_f]Y�gXY�n̂__Zn�gbYY�fg�gXŶb�ỲaY\cY�n̂gX�gXY� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈�faabZmf_k��XY��Z[\]̂_�febYYd�gZ�]Z\ĝ\[Y�gZ�jZ\̂gZb�gXY���ziZZg�a[h_̂]�caf]Y�aY\d̂\e�i[g[bY�]Z\ĉdYbfĝZ\�iZb�gXY�[cY�Zi�gXY�afbl�caf]Yk��,V� :/?�s�!?�
034



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

� ��� �� !"#$%&�' &(&�)!� *!&#� "�+�,&�'�#(&-�."$/ 01��2/���3" $"/�3�4&�5-�+�-"#�6$/78$&94:�0&*"/4&4�5-�;"�/*$93&35&#�<9&*,:�$ �=�0�#&0"9(&4� "��� !"#$%&�' &(&�)!� *!&#� "�3�,&�0�#(&-�>"$/ 0�� ��0!�.� !���99�$/�8�("#?�3" $"/�*�##$&4���
@ABC��DEFGDHIJ�EBKHJ�CHLBCKM�BG�HENCB@NOPHEK�DEKB�LQRIDN�ML@NHS�� 5�� �>>#"(�9�"8�;&4�#�<&/*&�'&* $"/�T/0 �99� $"/01���2/���3" $"/�3�4&�5-�+�-"#�6$/78$&94:�0&*"/4&4�5-�;"�/*$93&35&#�<9&*,:�$ �=�0�#&0"9(&4� "��>>#"(&� !&�*$ -�3�$/ &/�/*&�0 �88� "�$/0 �99�*&4�#�8&/*&�0&* $"/0� "�4&9$/&� &� !&�*$ -�>#">&# -�9$/&0�� ��0!�.� !���99�$/�8�("#?�3" $"/�*�##$&4���U�� )&#3$/� &�V&3�$/$/7�2(&# $3&�8"#�6�0!$/7 "/�;"�/ -�'!&#$88�W&>� -�.� #"9�� 2/���3" $"/�3�4&�5-�;"�/*$93&35&#�<9&*,:�0&*"/4&4�5-�+�-"#�6$/78$&94:�$ �=�0�#&0"9(&4� "� &#3$/� &� !&�#&3�$/$/7�"(&# $3&�8"#� !&�6�0!$/7 "/�;"�/ -�0!&#$88�4&>� -�>� #"9���99�$/�8�("#?�3" $"/�*�##$&4����OH�@JJDKDBE@I�L@KCBI�O@M�EBK�RHHE�@�RHEHGDND@I�QMH�BG�KOH�XYZ[\]�GQEJMS��OH�NDKA�̂@M�EBK�DEGBCPHJ�KO@K�KOH��@MODEFKBE��BQEKA�]_̀aYbb\]�BGGDNH�̂BQIJ�EBK�RH�@RIH�KB�LHCGBCP�DKM�JQKDHM�@M�HcLHNKHJ�RA�KOH�NDKAS��d�� T/*#&�0&�"8�efeg�h"� �<&&0�W$0*�00$"/�� 2/���3" $"/�3�4&�5-�+�-"#�6$/78$&94:�0&*"/4&4�5-�;"�/*$93&35&#�<9&*,:�$ �=�0�#&0"9(&4� "��>>#"(&���ijek�$/*#&�0&� "� !&�5"� �8&&0�8"#��� " �9�"8�ilmk�8"#�efeg�0�5n&* � "���#&($&=�"8� !&�5"� �8&&0�&(&#-�-&�#���99�$/�8�("#?�3" $"/�*�##$&4��� �OH�NBMK�BG�RB@K�IDGKM�GBC�MQCCBQEJDEF�NBPPQEDKDHM�C@EFHM�GCBP�o�p���KB�oqp��S��OH�XYZ[\]�NQCCHEK�RB@K�GHH�DM�orp��@EJ�KOH�NDKA�O@M�EBK�O@J�@E�DENCH@MH�DE�GBQC�AH@CMS��s-//�d�/0"/:�mff�d�99��(&/�&:�CHLBCKHJ�KO@K�KOH��DCNÔ BBJ��BNt��MMBND@KDBE�u���v�RB@K�GHHM�̂DII�DENCH@MH�GCBP�o�w���KB�o�p���DE����q�JQH�KB�DEGI@KDBES��H�EBKHJ�KO@K�RB@K�B̂ EHCM�DENQC�@JJDKDBE@I�NBMKM�DENIQJDEF�@�RB@K�IDGK�KO@K�N@E�C@EFH�GCBP�ow����KB�op���S��H�HPLO@MDxHJ�KO@K�KOH�����DM�BLHC@KDEF�QEJHC�KOH�CQIHM�@EJ�CHFQI@KDBEM�BG��HNKDBE���rS��'�#�!�y&>!&=:�ef�h$#*!=""4��(&/�&:�CHLBCKHJ�KO@K�CHMDJHEKM�BG�
@OKBPHJD�@CH�NO@CFHJ�o���KB�o�p��GBC�RB@K�GHHM�KB�̂ODNO��BQENDI�NI@CDGDHJ�KO@K�
@OKBPHJD�O@M�JHHJHJ�@NNHMM�GBC�KOHDC�RB@KMS��T�� ' #&& 9$7! 0����� '&/4�s&  &#0� "�V&0$4&/ 01�z{|}~���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������BQENDIPHPRHC��IHNt�CHLBCKHJ�@�MKCHHKIDFOK�@K�KOH�HEJ�BG��@II��BQCK�KO@K�MOBQIJ�RH�CHPB�HJS�
035



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

� ������� �� !"#$��%&!$�"'()*��+,-,�.,-,�/0�1223430/15�6077,/48�9,:0/2�.+14�.18�3/65;2,2�3/�4+,�7,,43/<�=16>1<,?��@�� AB$� CD�E"'�FG�$��H� !I��� ��J������<-1/4�.18�-,6,3K,2�1/2�38�K1532�;/435����L?��M�� N$O PQ�H� !I�R(O!"��� �+,�	,<16:��-1/4�83</8�.,-,�-,6,3K,2�1/2�8+0;52�9,�,-,64,2�.34+3/�4+,�/,S4�83S�.,,>8?��N�� ��$$�� "T�UG�P$�V)D I$�� W0+/�	;/2�-,=0-4,2�4+14�4+,�4-,,�418>�X0-6,�+,52�1�7,,43/<�0/��;<;84��/2�14�Y=7�40�2386;88�634:�602,�L�Z�-,<1-23/<�238,18,2�4-,,8�602,�����-,<1-23/<�=;9536�/;381/6,�1/2�602,�Z���-,<1-23/<�[0/3/<�-,\;3-,7,/48�8=,63X36155:�2,]K,<,41430/�1/2�154,-1430/8?���W0+/�	;/2�/04,2�4+14�1�-,K3,.�0X�4+,��+34,��,1-��0./8+3=�0-23/1/6,�X0;/2�51/<;1<,�4+14�-,84-3648�-,832,/48�X-07�=-,K,/43/<�4-,,�3/8=,640-8�40�,/4,-�1�=-0=,-4:?��/�607=1-380/�4+,�_̂̀abc�0-23/1/6,�-,\;3-,8�4-,,�3/8=,640-8�40�3/8=,64�X-07�4+,�84-,,4�5,K,5�1/2�1�5384�38�=-0K32,2�0X�-,832,/48�.+0�.355�/04�1550.�,/4-:�40�4+,3-�=-0=,-4:�;/5,88�1;4+0-3[,2?��W0+/�	;/2�8;<<,84,2�/0�7023X361430/8�40�4+,�0-23/1/6,8�,S6,=4�X0-�602,�Z���3/�-,<1-2�40�4-,,8�0/�713/�-0;4,8�8,4�14����X,,4�1/2�4-,,8�0/�=14+8�8,4�14�d�X,,4?��55�238,18,2�4-,,8�.355�9,�71->,2�1/2�1�/0436,�8,/4�40�-,832,/48�-,<1-23/<�-,70K15�9:��=-35��e����Z?��+,�6084�X0-�4+,�4-,,�-,70K15�0-�X0-�1/�3/f,6430/�.355�9,�3/65;2,2�3/�4+,�/0436,?���+,��0;/635�/04,2�4+14�4-,,�-,70K15�38�,S=,/83K,�1/2�4+,�634:�.355�.0->�.34+�-,832,/48�1660-23/<5:?��+,��0;/635�-,34,-14,2�4+14�4+,�4-,,�3/8=,640-�61//04�=-06,,2�.34+�1/�3/8=,6430/�3X�1�-,832,/4�2,653/,8�,/4-:�0/40�4+,3-�=-0=,-4:?��g�� F(�P'�F$ P'�R !D� !DhG��i I$�"C(D$�� %!� �BGI(G!�B D$��Q�jGk!P(CB$B�$��gPj �I'Ql�"$PG!D$D��Q�jGk!P(CB$B�$��UC$PTl�(I�& "��$"GCm$D�IG�)k�P' "$�" !D�#G��F(�P'�F$ P'� I� �PG"I�!GI�IG�$nP$$D�oplqqq��ECC�(!�# mG�r�BGI(G!�P ��($D���stuvwx�y�tz{|}~���������}t�������~���z���~|����{z����z�������{�}�����z����|���z�}z�����|������z��������������������������~|}��������~�}�����}������� %�D(! !P$��q���q��q��h��q��q�q�� �� V)D I$�#�GB�������$) �IB$!I�G#�� Ik� C��$"Gk�P$"�*��0;/6357,79,-�
6�1-4+:�-,=0-4,2�4+14�4+,�����38�-,\;,843/<�70-,�=-04,6430/�X0-�4+,�8+0-,�37=164�[0/,?��+,�����3/23614,2�4+14�4+,:�60;52�=-0K32,�51/<;1<,�-,<1-23/<�4+,�8+0-,51/2�841/21-28 �+0.,K,-�/0�51/<;1<,�+18�9,,/�-,6,3K,2�:,4?�� ��� �$nI�RI$)"*�stuvwx�y�tz{|}~���������}t�������~����z��z��{���~�������¡x¢���£���~|£�������|£{�£���z����z����|�����|�������z��~������|���~z|�~|�z�����¤¥¦§̈©���z�z����w��~|�|}������ª��ª�����
036



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

��� �� !"�#$%&�'(�� &�'%')$�*+**,+*,+-.�/&&�'(�0$)"�1'�2++�+*3��%�� /&&�'(�%'&�4')1 51 %"�'(�"6$�789/�:7�''$!1"%�81;;<"�1'�91'" 1;�/($')=>�#$?<� $@$'"!A�BCDEFG�H�IJ�BKLM�NLMOPQR�STKK�UVMWTPX�STOY�OYZ�[\CB�PZ]LPRTM]�OYZ�TX̂ KTULOTVM_�_YVQKR�OYZ�UTÒ�V̂O�MVO�OV�VaOLTM�LM�[bc�̂ZPXTO�VP�MVO�OV�TMUVP̂VPLOZ�OYZ�PZdQTPZXZMO_�WVP�OYZ�[bc�̂ZPXTOJ���efghij������kl�fmi�nionpkqi�fg�kqegjrgjofi�fmi�
�
�s�oqn�
�
�t�jiuvkjiwiqflx�� y������ 91<')�;�z$;�y$ %"�1'A��mi��gvqekp�i{rjillin�egqeijq�ji|ojnkq|�fmi�poe}�g~�fmi��������lvrrgjf�oqn�iq~gjeiwiqf�ol�kf�rijfokql�fg��������
ojlmx��vjfmij�nklevllkgq��ol�ni~ijjin�fg�fmi��irfiwhij�������gvqekp�wiifkq|x�� )�� � &$ �0$)1'&�#$%&�'(�%'&�8<y;�)��$% �'(A��mkl�kfiw��ol�ni~ijjin�riqnkq|�onnkfkgqop�kq~gjwofkgq�fg�hi�ghfokqin�h���x��poq��oqfjvnx��8�� �������7% !6�7�/��%�� z %�"�7�/A��gvqekpwiwhij�
e�ojfm��jirgjfin�fmof�fmi�ekf��jieiqfp��egqnvefin�filfkq|�g~��������
ojlm�oqn�nkleg�ijin�fmof�fmi�linkwiqf�~jgw�fmi��jkihi�	o}i��vf~opp�rjg�ief�kl�egqfowkqofin��kfm�o�lvhlfoqei�eoppin����x����mi�ekf��orrjgoemin�fmi��kei��jii}��ofijlmin��klfjkef��������
omfgwink�oqn��mkfi��ioj�	o}i��kfm�kfl�~kqnkq|l�oqn�egqeijqlx��g�jilrgqli��ol�rjg�knin�i{eirf�~jgw�fmi�������mg�mol�rjg�knin�o�njo~f��jkihi�	o}i����������������
ojlm�wokqfiqoqei�o|jiiwiqfx��mi�o|jiiwiqf�lfofil�fmof�fmi�������kpp�mipr�epioq�fmi�iqfkji�l�lfiw�g~�����oqn�linkwiqfx����mi������o|jiin�fmof�lfgjw�ofij�ngil�qgf�lkf�pgq|�iqgv|m�kq��jkihi�	o}i�~gj�njin|kq|�ol�o�jilvpf�opp�fmi�lfgjw�ofij�jvqg~~�~jgw��mkfi��ioj�	o}i�njokql�kqfg��������
ojlm��kfmgvf�oq��fjiofwiqfx���fi�i��mofemij�jiegwwiqnin�ghfokqkq|�mk|m�uvopkf���ofij�filfkq|�~gj��jkihi�	o}i�oqn��������
ojlmx�� y������ 7%5A���wor��ol�kqepvnin�kq�fmi�wiifkq|�roe}o|i�~gj�fmi������ ����ji�ki�x�� )�� #<"6�¡¢£�¢£���91@@$'"!�1'�#$¤�!$&�z %�"A�BCDEFG�H�¥QOY�¦ZM_ZM�STKK�_ZMR�OZX̂ KLOZ�XLTMOZMLMUZ�L]PZZXZMO_�OV�OYZ�CVQMUTK�OV�_ZMR�OV�OYZ�¥C§ J̈��BCDEFG�H�DYZ�CVQMUTK�STKK�_ZMR�L�KZOOZP�OV�OYZ�¥C§ �̈_OLOTM]�OYLO�OYZ�UTÒ�RVZ_�MVO�LQOYVPT©Z�LM̀�RPLSRVSM�WPVX�\PTZaZ�ªL«Z�QMOTK�L�XLTMOZMLMUZ�L]PZZXZMO¬�TMUKQRTM]�LM�ZL_ZXZMO¬�T_�̂PVTRZR�OV�OYZ�CVQMUTK�WVP�PZTZS�LMR�L̂ P̂VLKJ���vfm�®iqliq�i{rjillin�egqeijq�ji|ojnkq|�fmi�rjgrglin�o|jiiwiqf�ol�kf�ohlgp�il�fmi������g~�oq��jilrgqlkhkpkf�x��mi�ekfin�egqeijql�ji|ojnkq|�fmi�����rgppvfkgq�linkwiqf�hvkpnvr�oqn��jkihi�	o}i�hikq|�gq�fmi�̄°±���kwrokjin�pklf�lkqei����s�~gj�qvfjkiqf�egqfowkqofkgqx���vfm�®iqliq�qgfin�fmof�fmi�
�s�rijwkf�jiuvkjil�fmof��ofij�qgf�hi�liqf�kqfg�o��ifpoqn��kfmgvf�oq�o|jiiwiqf�fmof�kqepvnil�oq�ioliwiqfx��mi������mol�qi�ij�ghfokqin�oq�ioliwiqfx��mi�iwrmolk²in�fmof�fmi������lmgvpn�rjg�kni�oq�
037



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��

������ !�����" !� � #���$%���� !�&'%�!(��)�$�!�!"' �� *�#(�#+�!(��',!&-'.�&%'��/%"�0��	�+��&'%� ,!%"� !�#' !��" �!"' �0�&'%��*%�" " $�!'�123345�
�%�(6��(����"!����.�%��%�7,"%�*�" �!(��'%"$" �-�8�%�"!�0,!� '!�� &'%#�*�09�!(�����6���:;� <=>?@?ABCDBEC�FG=DBHA��D;� FGIE>?@J�KHCAE@@HL�MND@JHAO���P@�D�>EB?E@�>D=H�QR�MES@I?L>H>QHC�TIMDCBNRU�AHIE@=H=�QR�MES@I?L>H>QHC�VLHIWU�?B�XDA�CHAELYH=�BE�GSQL?AN�BNH�E@ZA?BH�QEEWWHHGHC�GEA?B?E@�X?BN�BNH�M?BR�E[�\?CINXEE=�DB�D@�NESCLR�CDBH�E[�]̂_�BE�]̂ Ù�=HGH@=?@J�E@�HaGHC?H@IHU�[EC�D@�DYHCDJH�E[�̂b�NESCA�GHC�XHHW;�<LL�?@�[DYECc�>EB?E@�IDCC?H=;��defghi�j�klmno�plqqlr�stqq�suvn�stwx�yzvo�ezxtqq�wu�trwlv{tls�|uwlrwtzq�mzr}t}zwl~�zr}�|vu{t}l�z�vlmu��lr}zwtur�wu�wxl�eu�rmtq�zw�wxl�rl�w��llwtr����
�%9���("-345�#,%%� !�8'�"!"' �."--�0��'8� �����(���')���!'�!(��%'-��'&�(��*��%���,%�%�� *���%)������� ��*)"�'%�!'�')�%����!(������45�0''++��8" $6�
�%9���("--�(�*�%�#'��� *�*�("%" $�� �' ��"!��8�%!�!"���0''++��8�%�!'���%)�������-"�"�' �0�!.�� �!(���%���,%�%�� *�!(��'&&"#��#-�%+6��� Q;����� THBCEZ����O��(�� �.�0''++��8�%�."--�.'%+�' ��"!��' -9�� *�,���!(��*��+!'8�#'�8,!�%�.("#(�"���,88'%!�*�09�
�!%'������&'%���#,%"!9�� *���-.�%����%)"#��6�� I;� <����CD@B�<GGCEYDL�D@=�KC?IHAO��(������45��,!'��!�*���!�% �-�*�&"0%"--�!'%�������"��&, #!"' " $����" !� *�*��('.�)�%�"!�"��'0�'-�!��� *�!(��0�!!�%9�"�� '!�%�8-�#��0-�6��(������#� �0��#'  �#!�*�!'������!���#'�!�'&������&'%���!(%���9��%� ' �%�&, *�0-��8-� 6���$%� !�&'%�� �����.����88%')�*�&'%��������8%"#��%�*,#!"' �&'%��� �.������!���#'�!�'&������6��(���', #"-��$%��*�!'�+��8�,�" $�!(��*"�#' !" ,�*������'*�-�."!(',!���%)"#��#')�%�$�6���=;� _̂̂ �̀\S=JHBO�defghi�j�klmno�plqqlr�stqq�mur�tv��sxlwxlv�wxl�zrr�zq�mu~w�u��wxl�flrrt~��zrtwzwtur�murwvzmw�stqq�vl�ztr�zw����������� �(���', #"-��,$$��!�*�� ���', !�'&��������&'%�-" ��"!���������"�!� !��%���,%�% ��8,!9��-�%+6����(���', #"-��$%��*�' ����¡���-�%9�" #%�����&'%�!(���"!9��!!'% �9�&'%���-�$�-�5¢£¤��¢45�0,*$�!�'&�������6���
�9'%��" $&"�-*�%�8'%!�*�!(�!�-" ��"!����¥���' !%�#!�*���%)"#����/'!��'-�����(',-*�0��" #%����*�!'���¦��������*)"��*�09��6�6��#("&�+9�§��' ��&'%�" #%����*�%'�*���" !� � #�6�� H;� M?BR�TD?@BH@D@IH��̈ S?G>H@B�D@=�©BD[[O���#+9�ª�--� ��,$$��!�*�!(�!�!(��#"!9�8,%#(������" !� � #���7,"8�� !�&'%�#"!9��!�&&�,��6�
�9'%��" $&"�-*�%�8'%!�*�!(�!�("�!'%"#�--9�� 9��7,"8�� !�'. �*�09�!(��#"!9�.��� '!���" !�" �*�� *�-'�!6��"!9���" !� � #���!�&&�.�%��("%�*��!���%�!��'&�����8�%�(',%�!'��##', !�&'%�!(��,���'&�!(�"%�8�%�' �-��7,"8�� !6���
038



�����������	�
���������������������������		������������������� ��


������ !"# $%&�'�!# �($&�)*�)�)*$�'�+)�#���' )��$,- .($!)��!&�+-..% $+� +���'�. )�%�$/.$!& )-�$�)*�)�'�!�0$��%%�'�)$&�)��)*$�.��1+�#-!&2����*$���-!' %�& +'-++$&� ++- !"����$ (0-�+$($!)�#���)*$�-+$��#�.$�+�!�%�$,- .($!)�#���' )��3��1�+ ( %���)����( %$�"$�)�/�&$&-') �!2��-�)*$��& +'-++ �!�3�+�&$#$��$&�)����#-)-�$�($$) !"2�� 45� 67899:;<=�>;?@A?@B�C?D9E�FGHIJK�L�MNOPQ�RNSSNT�UVSS�OWTXVYZ�[\N�U]YY]T[Q�N̂YVW_�WT�[\N�OYẀ Ù]SP�̂]VT[VTa�bV_̀�XYWZ�cVY�dVTǸeFedW[�]T_�f]YTVTa�dV[Ǹ�gKh�� B5� 6i@Aj7k�lmi@ji�>8<?nko;=i79�p87=9q8rE��$'1��s$%%$!��##$�$&�)���))$!&�)*$�,-��)$�%���$!)-����t$!-$�u�% '�(�1$�+����1+*�.+2�� q5� v@?@9A;<<iD�p;Ai7�wiAi79�x�yi9?Di@A�z8A?4?n;A?8@E�{�*!�
�!+* .�*�+��##$�$&�)��'�!)�')�)*$��|��$+ &$!)+�3 )*�-! !+)�%%$&�3�)$��($)$�+�)��+'*$&-%$�)*$ �� !+)�%%�) �!2��!���$+ &$!)+�3*��&��!�)�'�(.%��3 %%�0$� ++-$&���!�) '$2���2��%�!�s�!)�-&��&t +$&�)*�)�)*$�' )��'�!!�)�+*-)��##��$+ &$!)�3�)$���''$++}�*�3$t$����&$�&% !$�#���)*$� !+)�%%�) �!��#���3�)$��($)$��+*�-%&�0$�.��t &$&�#� % !"�3* '*��!���$+ &$!)�3 )*�-)���3�)$��($)$��3�-%&�0$� !�t �%�) �!��#�)*$�~��������& !�!'$��!&���# !$��#�-.�)��������'�!�0$� (.�+$&2���5�� l���vyzw�z��� �@�;�o8A?8@�o;Di��k�68j@n?<oio�i7��<in=��9in8@DiD��k�68j@n?<oio�i7�p88<9Ai@n784A�;@D�n;77?iD�j@;@?o8j9<k��?A�:;9�;B7iiD�Aq;A�Aqi7i�:;9�@8�4j7Aqi7��j9?@i99�84�Aqi�68j@n?<�A8�A7;@9;nA��Aqi�oiiA?@B�:;9�n<89iD�;A���E���r5o5��k�w;k87�p?@B4?i<D5�� ���6�l�w�y���*$��0�t$�( !-)$+�+*�-%&�0$�-+$&��+���+-((�����#�)*$�(�) �!+�.�++$&��!&� ++-$+�& +'-++$&��)�)*$�($$) !"��#�)*$�($(0$�+��#�)*$�� �'*3��&�� %%�"$�� )����-!' %2��* +�&�'-($!)�+*�%%�!�)�0$�'�!+ &$�$&�)��0$���t$�0�) (�'�.���#�$t$���3��&�+.�1$!��)�)*$�($$) !"2����������������������������� � � ���������������������������
�����
����� !"# $%&�� � � � � )���&( ! +)��)����$'1��s$%%$!������������������������������� � � �����������������������������)$�� � � � � � ��)$�
039



 

 

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE AND H. A. 

KANTRUD, P.A. 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, a 

Minnesota municipal corporation ("City") and H. A. KANTRUD, P.A., a Minnesota corporation 

("Attorney"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings herein, the parties hereto agree 

as follows: 

1. ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL. 

A. The Attorney shall furnish and perform general civil municipal and code enforcement 

legal services for the City. 

B. The Attorney shall be engaged as an independent contractor and not as a City 

employee. The Attorney is free to contract with other entities. 

2. CONTRACT TIME. 

A. The Attorney shall serve at the pleasure of the City Council and may be terminated 

without cause by resolution of the City Council, provided that the Attorney is given thirty (30) days written 

notice before the termination becomes effective.. 

B. The Attorney may terminate the contract at any time, provided that the Attorney shall 

give the City thirty (30) days written notice before the termination becomes effective. 

3. COMPENSATION. 

A. The City agrees to pay Attorney for services rendered pursuant hereto at an annual base rate of 

$18,000.00 per year, payable to attorney in the same manner as it is currently paid, in monthly 

installments of $1,500.00.  Special projects, appeals, legislative activities or protracted civil litigation 

for which the City requests representation shall be billable separately and in addition to the base retainer 

rate.  Direct expenses such as printing, copying, equipment rental and travel expenses shall be itemized 

040



 

 

and billed separately as well and approved separately. These compensation provisions may be amended 

from time to time by agreement of the parties. 

B. Any costs, fees, income recovered in the course of litigation or prosecution shall be forwarded to the 

City unless otherwise preapproved as compensation. 

4. INSURANCE. The Attorney will purchase and maintain sufficient insurance to protect 

Attorney against claims for legal malpractice. 

5. ANNUAL REVIEW. The Attorney's performance may be reviewed annually or more often 

as deemed appropriate by the City Council. 

6. MISCELLANEOUS. 

A. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

B. Assignment. The Attorney may not assign or refer any of the legal services to be 

performed hereunder without the consent of the City of Birchwood Village. 

C. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective January 1, 2018September 13, 

2022 and shall continue indefinitely. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended without the approval in 

writing of the parties. 

 

Dated: _______________________, 20_____  Dated: _______________________, 20_____ 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE  H. A. KANTRUD, P.A. 

 
By: _________________________________  By: ________________________________ 
            Mary Wingfield, Mayor    H. A. Kantrud 
 
 
And_________________________________ 
            Tobin LayRebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

041



RESOLUTION NO. 2022.12

RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY OF 

BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE ON BEHALF OF ITS CITY ATTORNEY

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood VIllage on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney desires to enter 
into Joint Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State’s criminal 
justice data communications network for which the City is eligible.  The Joint Powers 
Agreements further provide the City with the ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, 
systems and tools over the five year life of the agreement and obligates the City to pay the 
costs for the network connection. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Birchwood Village, Minnesota as 
follows: 

1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota 
acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the City of 
Birchwood Village on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney, are hereby approved.

2. That the City Attorney-, H. Alan Kantrud, or his or her successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the Prosecuting Attorney.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to 
sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota 
to maintain the City’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State.

3. That Mary Wingfield, the Mayor for the City of Birchwood Village, and Rebecca Kellen , the 

City Clerk, are authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements.

Passed and Adopted by the Council on this 13th day of September-, 2022. 

CITY OF  Birchwood Village

_________________________________ 
By:  Mary Wingfield 
Its Mayor 

ATTEST:____________________________________ 
By:  Rebecca Kellen 
Its City Clerk 

042



SWIFT Contract # 191918 
MN082141A 

1 

DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

State of Minnesota 
Joint Powers Agreement 

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Public Safety on behalf of the 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension ("BCA"), and the City of Birchwood on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney 
("Governmental Unit"). The BCA and the Governmental Unit may be referred to jointly as “Parties.”   

Recitals 
Under Minn. Stat. § 471.59, the BCA and the Governmental Unit are empowered to engage in agreements that are 
necessary to exercise their powers. Under Minn. Stat. § 299C.46, the BCA must provide a criminal justice data 
communications network to benefit political subdivisions as defined under Minn. Stat. § 299C.46, subd. 2 and subd. 2(a). 
The Governmental Unit is authorized by law to utilize the criminal justice data communications network pursuant to the 
terms set out in this Agreement. In addition, BCA either maintains repositories of data or has access to repositories of 
data that benefit authorized political subdivisions in performing their duties.  The Governmental Unit wants to access 
data in support of its official duties. 

The purpose of this Agreement is to create a method by which the Governmental Unit has access to those systems and 
tools for which it has eligibility, and to memorialize the requirements to obtain access and the limitations on the access. 

Agreement 
1 Term of Agreement 

1.1 Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date the BCA obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat. § 16C.05, subdivision 2. 

1.2 Expiration Date. This Agreement expires five years from the date it is effective. 

2 Agreement Between the Parties 
2.1 General Access. BCA agrees to provide Governmental Unit with access to the Minnesota Criminal Justice 

Data Communications Network (CJDN) and those systems and tools which the Governmental Unit is 
authorized by law to access via the CJDN for the purposes outlined in Minn. Stat. § 299C.46.  

2.2 Methods of Access. 
The BCA offers three (3) methods of access to its systems and tools.  The methods of access are: 
A. Direct access occurs when individual users at the Governmental Unit use the Governmental Unit’s

equipment to access the BCA’s systems and tools.  This is generally accomplished by an individual user
entering a query into one of BCA’s systems or tools.

B. Indirect Access occurs when individual users at the Governmental Unit go to another Governmental
Unit to obtain data and information from BCA’s systems and tools.  This method of access generally
results in the Governmental Unit with indirect access obtaining the needed data and information in a
physical format like a paper report.

C. Computer-to-Computer System Interface occurs when the Governmental Unit’s computer exchanges
data and information with BCA’s computer systems and tools using an interface. Without limitation,
interface types include: state message switch, web services, enterprise service bus and message
queuing.

For purposes of this Agreement, Governmental Unit employees or contractors may use any of these 
methods to use BCA’s systems and tools as described in this Agreement. Governmental Unit will select a 

043



SWIFT Contract # 191918 
MN082141A 

2 

DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

method of access and can change the methodology following the process in Clause 2.10. 
2.3  Federal Systems Access. In addition, pursuant to 28 CFR §20.30-38 and Minn. Stat. §299C.58, BCA may 

provide Governmental Unit with access to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) National Crime 
Information Center. 

2.4  Governmental Unit Policies. Both the BCA and the FBI’s Criminal Justice Information Systems (FBI-CJIS) have 
policies, regulations and laws on access, use, audit, dissemination, hit confirmation, logging, quality 
assurance, screening (pre-employment), security, timeliness, training, use of the system, and validation.  
Governmental Unit has created its own policies to ensure that Governmental Unit’s employees and 
contractors comply with all applicable requirements.  Governmental Unit ensures this compliance through 
appropriate enforcement. These BCA and FBI-CJIS policies and regulations, as amended and updated from 
time to time, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  The policies are available at 
https://bcanextest.x.state.mn.us/launchpad/. 

2.5  Governmental Unit Resources. To assist Governmental Unit in complying with the federal and state 
requirements on access to and use of the various systems and tools, information is available at 
https://sps.x.state.mn.us/sites/bcaservicecatalog/default.aspx. Additional information on appropriate use is 
found in the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Policy on Appropriate Use of Systems and Data 
available at https://bcanextest.x.state.mn.us/launchpad/cjisdocs/docs.cgi?cmd=FS&ID=795&TYPE=DOCS. 

2.6  Access Granted.  
A. Governmental Unit is granted permission to use all current and future BCA systems and tools for

which Governmental Unit is eligible.  Eligibility is dependent on Governmental Unit (i) satisfying all
applicable federal or state statutory requirements; (ii) complying with the terms of this Agreement;
and (iii) acceptance by BCA of Governmental Unit’s written request for use of a specific system or tool.

B. To facilitate changes in systems and tools, Governmental Unit grants its Authorized Representative
authority to make written requests for those systems and tools provided by BCA that the
Governmental Unit needs to meet its criminal justice obligations and for which Governmental Unit is
eligible.

2.7  Future Access. On written request from the Governmental Unit, BCA also may provide Governmental Unit 
with access to those systems or tools which may become available after the signing of this Agreement, to 
the extent that the access is authorized by applicable state and federal law.  Governmental Unit agrees to be 
bound by the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement that when utilizing new systems or tools 
provided under this Agreement. 

2.8  Limitations on Access. BCA agrees that it will comply with applicable state and federal laws when making 
information accessible. Governmental Unit agrees that it will comply with applicable state and federal laws 
when accessing, entering, using, disseminating, and storing data.  Each party is responsible for its own 
compliance with the most current applicable state and federal laws. 

2.9  Supersedes Prior Agreements. This Agreement supersedes any and all prior agreements between the BCA 
and the Governmental Unit regarding access to and use of systems and tools provided by BCA. 

2.10  Requirement to Update Information. The parties agree that if there is a change to any of the information 
whether required by law or this Agreement, the party will send the new information to the other party in 
writing within 30 days of the change. This clause does not apply to changes in systems or tools provided 
under this Agreement.  

This requirement to give notice additionally applies to changes in the individual or organization serving the 
Governmental Unit as its prosecutor. Any change in performance of the prosecutorial function must be 
provided to the BCA in writing by giving notice to the Service Desk, BCA.ServiceDesk@state.mn.us. 

2.11  Transaction Record. The BCA creates and maintains a transaction record for each exchange of data utilizing 
its systems and tools. In order to meet FBI-CJIS requirements and to perform the audits described in Clause 
7, there must be a method of identifying which individual users at the Governmental Unit conducted a 

044

https://bcanextest.x.state.mn.us/launchpad/
https://sps.x.state.mn.us/sites/bcaservicecatalog/default.aspx
https://bcanextest.x.state.mn.us/launchpad/cjisdocs/docs.cgi?cmd=FS&ID=795&TYPE=DOCS
mailto:BCA.ServiceDesk@state.mn.us


SWIFT Contract # 191918  
MN082141A 

3 
 
DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

 

particular transaction. 
 

If Governmental Unit uses either direct access as described in Clause 2.2A or indirect access as described in 
Clause 2.2B, BCA’s transaction record meets FBI-CJIS requirements. 

 
When Governmental Unit’s method of access is a computer-to-computer interface as described in Clause 
2.2C, the Governmental Unit must keep a transaction record sufficient to satisfy FBI-CJIS requirements and 
permit the audits described in Clause 7 to occur. 

 
If a Governmental Unit accesses data from the Driver and Vehicle Services Division in the Minnesota 
Department of Public Safety and keeps a copy of the data, Governmental Unit must have a transaction 
record of all subsequent access to the data that are kept by the Governmental Unit.  The transaction record 
must include the individual user who requested access, and the date, time and content of the request.  The 
transaction record must also include the date, time and content of the response along with the destination 
to which the data were sent.  The transaction record must be maintained for a minimum of six (6) years 
from the date the transaction occurred and must be made available to the BCA within one (1) business day 
of the BCA’s request. 

2.12  Court Information Access. Certain BCA systems and tools that include access to and/or submission of Court 
Records may only be utilized by the Governmental Unit if the Governmental Unit completes the Court Data 
Services Subscriber Amendment, which upon execution will be incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference. These BCA systems and tools are identified in the written request made by the Governmental 
Unit under Clause 2.6 above. The Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment provides important additional 
terms, including but not limited to privacy (see Clause 8.2, below), fees (see Clause 3 below), and transaction 
records or logs, that govern Governmental Unit’s access to and/or submission of the Court Records 
delivered through the BCA systems and tools. 

2.13  Vendor Personnel Screening. The BCA will conduct all vendor personnel screening on behalf of 
Governmental Unit as is required by the FBI CJIS Security Policy. The BCA will maintain records of the 
federal, fingerprint-based background check on each vendor employee as well as records of the completion 
of the security awareness training that may be relied on by the Governmental Unit. 

 
3 Payment 

The Governmental Unit understands there is a cost for access to the criminal justice data communications network 
described in Minn. Stat. § 299C.46. At the time this Agreement is signed, BCA understands that a third party will 
be responsible for the cost of access.   
 
The Governmental Unit will identify the third party and provide the BCA with the contact information and its 
contact person for billing purposes so that billing can be established.  The Governmental Unit will provide updated 
information to BCA’s Authorized Representative within ten business days when this information changes. 
 
If Governmental Unit chooses to execute the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment referred to in Clause 
2.12 in order to access and/or submit Court Records via BCA’s systems, additional fees, if any, are addressed in 
that amendment. 

 
4 Authorized Representatives 

The BCA’s Authorized Representative is the person below, or her successor:  
Name:  Dana Gotz, Deputy Superintendent   
Address: Minnesota Department of Public Safety; Bureau of Criminal Apprehension 
 1430 Maryland Avenue  

045



SWIFT Contract # 191918 
MN082141A 

4 

DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

Saint Paul, MN 55106 
Telephone: 651.793.1007 
Email Address: Dana.Gotz@state.mn.us 

The Governmental Unit’s Authorized Representative is the person below, or his/her successor: 
Name:  Hugh Alan Kantrud, Attorney 
Address: 75 Many Levels Rd 

Dellwood, MN 55110 
Telephone: 612.743.4242 
Email Address: hakantrud@protonmail.com 

5 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Agreement Complete 
5.1 Assignment. Neither party may assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement. 
5.2 Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement, except those described in Clauses 2.6 and 2.7 above 

must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been signed and approved by the same parties who 
signed and approved the original agreement, their successors in office, or another individual duly 
authorized. 

5.3 Waiver. If either party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the 
provision or the right to enforce it. 

5.4 Agreement Complete. This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the BCA and the 
Governmental Unit. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be 
used to bind either party. 

6 Liability 
Each party will be responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof and shall not be responsible or 
liable for the other party’s actions and consequences of those actions. The Minnesota Torts Claims Act, Minn. Stat. 
§ 3.736 and other applicable laws govern the BCA’s liability.  The Minnesota Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat.
Ch. 466 and other applicable laws, governs the Governmental Unit’s liability.

7   Audits 
7.1  Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the Governmental Unit’s books, records, documents, internal policies 

and accounting procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the BCA, 
the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this 
Agreement. 

Under Minn. Stat. § 6.551, the State Auditor may examine the books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of BCA. The examination shall be limited to the books, records, documents, and 
accounting procedures and practices that are relevant to this Agreement. 

7.2  Under applicable state and federal law, the Governmental Unit’s records are subject to examination by the 
BCA to ensure compliance with laws, regulations and policies about access, use, and dissemination of data. 

7.3  If the Governmental Unit accesses federal databases, the Governmental Unit’s records are subject to 
examination by the FBI and BCA; the Governmental Unit will cooperate with FBI and BCA auditors and make 
any requested data available for review and audit. 

7.4  If the Governmental Unit accesses state databases, the Governmental Unit’s records are subject to 
examination by the BCA: the Governmental Unit will cooperate with the BCA auditors and make any 
requested data available for review and audit. 

046

mailto:Dana.Gotz@state.mn.us
mailto:hakantrud@protonmail.com


SWIFT Contract # 191918 
MN082141A 

5 

DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

7.5 To facilitate the audits required by state and federal law, Governmental Unit is required to have an 
inventory of the equipment used to access the data covered by this Agreement and the physical location of 
each. 

8 Government Data Practices  
8.1  BCA and Governmental Unit. The Governmental Unit and BCA must comply with the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data accessible under this Agreement, 
and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the 
Governmental Unit under this Agreement. The remedies of Minn. Stat. §§ 13.08 and 13.09 apply to the 
release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Governmental Unit or the BCA. 

8.2  Court Records. If Governmental Unit chooses to execute the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment 
referred to in Clause 2.12 in order to access and/or submit Court Records via BCA’s systems, the following 
provisions regarding data practices also apply.  The Court is not subject to Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 but is subject to 
the Rules of Public Access to Records of the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court.  
All parties acknowledge and agree that Minn. Stat. § 13.03, subdivision 4(e) requires that the BCA and the 
Governmental Unit comply with the Rules of Public Access for those data received from Court under the 
Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment.  All parties also acknowledge and agree that the use of, access 
to or submission of Court Records, as that term is defined in the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, 
may be restricted by rules promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court, applicable state statute or federal 
law.  All parties acknowledge and agree that these applicable restrictions must be followed in the 
appropriate circumstances. 

9 Investigation of Alleged Violations; Sanctions 
For purposes of this clause, “Individual User” means an employee or contractor of Governmental Unit. 
9.1  Investigation. The Governmental Unit and BCA agree to cooperate in the investigation and possible 

prosecution of suspected violations of federal and state law referenced in this Agreement. Governmental 
Unit and BCA agree to cooperate in the investigation of suspected violations of the policies and procedures 
referenced in this Agreement. When BCA becomes aware that a violation may have occurred, BCA will 
inform Governmental Unit of the suspected violation, subject to any restrictions in applicable law. When 
Governmental Unit becomes aware that a violation has occurred, Governmental Unit will inform BCA 
subject to any restrictions in applicable law.  

9.2  Sanctions Involving Only BCA Systems and Tools. 
The following provisions apply to BCA systems and tools not covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment. None of these provisions alter the Governmental Unit internal discipline processes, including 
those governed by a collective bargaining agreement. 
9.2.1  For BCA systems and tools that are not covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, 

Governmental Unit must determine if and when an involved Individual User’s access to systems or 
tools is to be temporarily or permanently eliminated. The decision to suspend or terminate access 
may be made as soon as alleged violation is discovered, after notice of an alleged violation is 
received, or after an investigation has occurred.  Governmental Unit must report the status of the 
Individual User’s access to BCA without delay. BCA reserves the right to make a different 
determination concerning an Individual User’s access to systems or tools than that made by 
Governmental Unit and BCA’s determination controls. 

9.2.2 If BCA determines that Governmental Unit has jeopardized the integrity of the systems or tools 
covered in this Clause 9.2, BCA may temporarily stop providing some or all the systems or tools 
under this Agreement until the failure is remedied to the BCA’s satisfaction. If Governmental Unit’s 
failure is continuing or repeated, Clause 11.1 does not apply and BCA may terminate this Agreement 
immediately.  

047



SWIFT Contract # 191918 
MN082141A 

6 

DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

9.3  Sanctions Involving Only Court Data Services 
The following provisions apply to those systems and tools covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment, if it has been signed by Governmental Unit. As part of the agreement between the Court and 
the BCA for the delivery of the systems and tools that are covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment, BCA is required to suspend or terminate access to or use of the systems and tools either on its 
own initiative or when directed by the Court.  The decision to suspend or terminate access may be made as 
soon as an alleged violation is discovered, after notice of an alleged violation is received, or after an 
investigation has occurred.  The decision to suspend or terminate may also be made based on a request 
from the Authorized Representative of Governmental Unit.  The agreement further provides that only the 
Court has the authority to reinstate access and use. 
9.3.1  Governmental Unit understands that if it has signed the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment 

and if Governmental Unit’s Individual Users violate the provisions of that Amendment, access and 
use will be suspended by BCA or Court.  Governmental Unit also understands that reinstatement is 
only at the direction of the Court. 

9.3.2  Governmental Unit further agrees that if Governmental Unit believes that one or more of its 
Individual Users have violated the terms of the Amendment, it will notify BCA and Court so that an 
investigation as described in Clause 9.1 may occur.  

10 Venue 
Venue for all legal proceedings involving this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal 
court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

11 Termination 
11.1  Termination. The BCA or the Governmental Unit may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without 

cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the other party’s Authorized Representative. 
11.2  Termination for Insufficient Funding. Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 

obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued 
at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be by written 
notice to the other party’s authorized representative. The Governmental Unit is not obligated to pay for any 
services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the BCA will be entitled 
to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds 
are available. Neither party will be assessed any penalty if the agreement is terminated because of the 
decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. Notice of the lack 
of funding must be provided within a reasonable time of the affected party receiving that notice. 

12   Continuing Obligations 
The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this Agreement: Liability; Audits; Government Data 
Practices; 9. Investigation of Alleged Violations; Sanctions; and Venue. 

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

048



SWIFT Contract # 191918 
MN082141A 

7 

DPS/BCA CJDN JPA_March 2021 

The Parties indicate their agreement and authority to execute this Agreement by signing below. 

1.  GOVERNMENTAL UNIT

Name: ____Birchwood Village____________ 
(PRINTED) 

Signed: ____________________________________________ 

Title: ____Mayor___________________ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: ____9/13/2022________________________ 

Name: _____Mary Wingfield___________________ 
(PRINTED) 

Signed: ____________________________________________ 

Title: ____City Clerk______________________________ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: ______________________________________________ 

2.  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION

Name: _____________________________________________ 
(PRINTED) 

Signed: ____________________________________________ 

Title: ______________________________________________ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: ______________________________________________ 

3. COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 
As delegated to the Office of State Procurement

By: ______________________________________________ 

Date: _____________________________________________ 

049



1 
 

COURT DATA SERVICES SUBSCRIBER AMENDMENT TO 
CJDN SUBSCRIBER AGREEMENT 

 
This Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment (“Subscriber Amendment”) is entered into by the 
State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension, (“BCA”) and the City of Birchwood on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney 
(“Agency”), and by and for the benefit of the State of Minnesota acting through its State Court 
Administrator’s Office (“Court”) who shall be entitled to enforce any provisions hereof through any 
legal action against any party. 
 

Recitals 
 
This Subscriber Amendment modifies and supplements the Agreement between the BCA and 
Agency, SWIFT Contract number 191918, of even or prior date, for Agency use of BCA systems 
and tools (referred to herein as “the CJDN Subscriber Agreement”).  Certain BCA systems and 
tools that include access to and/or submission of Court Records may only be utilized by the Agency 
if the Agency completes this Subscriber Amendment.  The Agency desires to use one or more BCA 
systems and tools to access and/or submit Court Records to assist the Agency in the efficient 
performance of its duties as required or authorized by law or court rule.  Court desires to permit 
such access and/or submission.  This Subscriber Amendment is intended to add Court as a party to 
the CJDN Subscriber Agreement and to create obligations by the Agency to the Court that can be 
enforced by the Court. It is also understood that, pursuant to the Master Joint Powers Agreement for 
Delivery of Court Data Services to CJDN Subscribers (“Master Authorization Agreement”) 
between the Court and the BCA, the BCA is authorized to sign this Subscriber Amendment on 
behalf of Court.  Upon execution the Subscriber Amendment will be incorporated into the CJDN 
Subscriber Agreement by reference.   The BCA, the Agency and the Court desire to amend the 
CJDN Subscriber Agreement as stated below. 
 
 
 The CJDN Subscriber Agreement is amended by the addition of the following provisions: 
 

1. TERM; TERMINATION; ONGOING OBLIGATIONS.  This Subscriber 
Amendment shall be effective on the date finally executed by all parties and shall remain in effect 
until expiration or termination of the CJDN Subscriber Agreement unless terminated earlier as 
provided in this Subscriber Amendment.  Any party may terminate this Subscriber Amendment 
with or without cause by giving written notice to all other parties.  The effective date of the 
termination shall be thirty days after the other party's receipt of the notice of termination, unless a 
later date is specified in the notice.  The provisions of sections 5 through 9, 12.b., 12.c., and 15 
through 24 shall survive any termination of this Subscriber Amendment as shall any other 
provisions which by their nature are intended or expected to survive such termination.  Upon 
termination, the Subscriber shall perform the responsibilities set forth in paragraph 7(f) hereof.     

 
2.  Definitions.  Unless otherwise specifically defined, each term used herein shall have 

the meaning assigned to such term in the CJDN Subscriber Agreement.   
 

050



2 
 

a. “Authorized Court Data Services” means Court Data Services that have 
been authorized for delivery to CJDN Subscribers via BCA systems and tools pursuant to an 
Authorization Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement for Delivery of Court Data 
Services to CJDN Subscribers (“Master Authorization Agreement”) between the Court and 
the BCA. 

 
b. “Court Data Services” means one or more of the services set forth on the 

Justice Agency Resource webpage of the Minnesota Judicial Branch website (for which the 
current address is www.courts.state.mn.us) or other location designated by the Court, as the 
same may be amended from time to time by the Court. 

c. “Court Records” means all information in any form made available by the 
Court to Subscriber  through the BCA for the purposes of carrying out this Subscriber 
Amendment, including: 

i. “Court Case Information” means any information in the Court Records 
that conveys information about a particular case or controversy, including 
without limitation Court Confidential Case Information, as defined 
herein. 

ii. “Court Confidential Case Information” means any information in the 
Court Records that is inaccessible to the public pursuant to the Rules of 
Public Access and that conveys information about a particular case or 
controversy. 

iii. “Court Confidential Security and Activation Information” means any 
information in the Court Records that is inaccessible to the public 
pursuant to the Rules of Public Access and that explains how to use or 
gain access to Court Data Services, including but not limited to login 
account names, passwords, TCP/IP addresses, Court Data Services user 
manuals, Court Data Services Programs, Court Data Services Databases, 
and other technical information.  

 
iv. “Court Confidential Information” means any information in the Court 

Records that is inaccessible to the public pursuant to the Rules of Public 
Access, including without limitation both  i) Court Confidential Case 
Information;  and ii) Court Confidential Security and Activation 
Information. 

 
d. “DCA” shall mean the district courts of the state of Minnesota and their 

respective staff. 
 
e. “Policies & Notices” means the policies and notices published by the Court 

in connection with each of its Court Data Services, on a website or other location designated 
by the Court, as the same may be amended from time to time by the Court.  Policies & 
Notices for each Authorized Court Data Service identified in an approved request form 
under section 3, below, are hereby made part of this Subscriber Amendment by this 
reference and provide additional terms and conditions that govern Subscriber’s use of Court 
Records accessed through such services, including but not limited to provisions on access 
and use limitations. 

051

http://www.courts.state.mn.us/


3 
 

 
f. “Rules of Public Access” means the Rules of Public Access to Records of 

the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, including without limitation lists or tables published from time 
to time by the Court entitled Limits on Public Access to Case Records or Limits on Public 
Access to Administrative Records, all of which by this reference are made a part of this 
Subscriber Amendment.  It is the obligation of Subscriber to check from time to time for 
updated rules, lists, and tables and be familiar with the contents thereof.  It is contemplated 
that such rules, lists, and tables will be posted on the  Minnesota Judicial Branch website, for 
which the current address is www.courts.state.mn.us.  

  
g. “Court” shall mean the State of Minnesota, State Court Administrator's 

Office. 
 

h. “Subscriber” shall mean the Agency. 
 

i. “Subscriber Records” means any information in any form made available 
by the Subscriber to the Court for the purposes of carrying out this Subscriber Amendment. 

 
3. REQUESTS FOR AUTHORIZED COURT DATA SERVICES.  Following 

execution of this Subscriber Amendment by all parties, Subscriber may submit to the BCA one or 
more separate requests for Authorized Court Data Services.  The BCA is authorized in the Master 
Authorization Agreement to process, credential and approve such requests on behalf of Court and 
all such requests approved by the BCA are adopted and incorporated herein by this reference the 
same as if set forth verbatim herein.     

a. Activation.  Activation of the requested Authorized Court Data Service(s) 
shall occur promptly following approval. 

b. Rejection.  Requests may be rejected for any reason, at the discretion of the 
BCA and/or the Court.   

c. Requests for Termination of One or More Authorized Court Data 
Services.  The Subscriber may request the termination of an Authorized Court Data Services 
previously requested by submitting a notice to Court with a copy to the BCA.  Promptly 
upon receipt of a request for termination of an Authorized Court Data Service, the BCA will 
deactivate the service requested.  The termination of one or more Authorized Court Data 
Services does not terminate this Subscriber Amendment.  Provisions for termination of this 
Subscriber Amendment are set forth in section 1. Upon termination of Authorized Court 
Data Services, the Subscriber shall perform the responsibilities set forth in paragraph 7(f) 
hereof. 

 
 4. SCOPE OF ACCESS TO COURT RECORDS LIMITED.  Subscriber’s access to 
and/or submission of the Court Records shall be limited to Authorized Court Data Services 
identified in an approved request form under section 3, above, and other Court Records necessary 
for Subscriber to use Authorized Court Data Services. Authorized Court Data Services shall only be 
used according to the instructions provided in corresponding Policies & Notices or other materials 
and only as necessary to assist Subscriber in the efficient performance of Subscriber’s duties 

052



4 
 

required or authorized by law or court rule in connection with any civil, criminal, administrative, or 
arbitral proceeding in any Federal, State, or local court or agency or before any self-regulatory 
body.  Subscriber’s access to the Court Records for personal or non-official use is prohibited.  
Subscriber will not use or attempt to use Authorized Court Data Services in any manner not set 
forth in this Subscriber Amendment, Policies & Notices, or other Authorized Court Data Services 
documentation, and upon any such unauthorized use or attempted use the Court may immediately 
terminate this Subscriber Amendment without prior notice to Subscriber.   
 

5.   GUARANTEES OF CONFIDENTIALITY.  Subscriber agrees: 
 

a.   To not disclose Court Confidential Information to any third party except 
where necessary to carry out the Subscriber’s duties as required or authorized by law or 
court rule in connection with any civil, criminal, administrative, or arbitral proceeding in 
any Federal, State, or local court or agency or before any self-regulatory body.       

 
b.    To take all appropriate action, whether by instruction, agreement, or 

otherwise, to insure the protection, confidentiality and security of Court Confidential 
Information and to satisfy Subscriber’s obligations under this Subscriber Amendment. 

 
c.   To limit the use of and access to Court Confidential Information to 

Subscriber’s bona fide personnel whose use or access is necessary to effect the purposes of 
this Subscriber Amendment, and to advise each individual who is permitted use of and/or 
access to any Court Confidential Information of the restrictions upon disclosure and use 
contained in this Subscriber Amendment, requiring each individual who is permitted use of 
and/or access to Court Confidential Information to acknowledge in writing that the 
individual has read and understands such restrictions.  Subscriber shall keep such 
acknowledgements on file for one year following termination of the Subscriber Amendment 
and/or CJDN Subscriber Agreement, whichever is longer, and shall provide the Court with 
access to, and copies of, such acknowledgements upon request.  For purposes of this 
Subscriber Amendment, Subscriber’s bona fide personnel shall mean individuals who are 
employees of Subscriber or provide services to Subscriber either on a voluntary basis or as 
independent contractors with Subscriber. 

 
d.   That, without limiting section 1 of this Subscriber Amendment, the 

obligations of Subscriber and its bona fide personnel with respect to the confidentiality and 
security of Court Confidential Information shall survive the termination of this Subscriber 
Amendment and the CJDN Subscriber Agreement and the termination of their relationship 
with Subscriber. 

 
e.   That, notwithstanding any federal or state law applicable to the nondisclosure 

obligations of Subscriber and Subscriber’s bona fide personnel under this Subscriber 
Amendment, such obligations of Subscriber and Subscriber's bona fide personnel are 
founded independently on the provisions of this Subscriber Amendment. 

 
6. APPLICABILITY TO PREVIOUSLY DISCLOSED COURT RECORDS.  

Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that all Authorized Court Data Services and related Court 
Records disclosed to Subscriber prior to the effective date of this Subscriber Amendment shall be 
subject to the provisions of this Subscriber Amendment. 

 

053



5 
 

7. LICENSE AND PROTECTION OF PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  During the 
term of this Subscriber Amendment, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Court hereby 
grants to Subscriber a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited license to use Court Data Services 
Programs and Court Data Services Databases to access or receive the Authorized Court Data 
Services identified in an approved request form under section 3, above, and related Court Records.  
Court reserves the right to make modifications to the Authorized Court Data Services, Court Data 
Services Programs, and Court Data Services Databases, and related materials without notice to 
Subscriber.  These modifications shall be treated in all respects as their previous counterparts.  
 

a. Court Data Services Programs.  Court is the copyright owner and licensor 
of the Court Data Services Programs.  The combination of ideas, procedures, processes, 
systems, logic, coherence and methods of operation embodied within the Court Data 
Services Programs, and all information contained in documentation pertaining to the Court 
Data Services Programs, including but not limited to manuals, user documentation, and 
passwords, are trade secret information of Court and its licensors. 

 
b. Court Data Services Databases.  Court is the copyright owner and licensor 

of the Court Data Services Databases and of all copyrightable aspects and components 
thereof.  All specifications and information pertaining to the Court Data Services Databases 
and their structure, sequence and organization, including without limitation data schemas 
such as the Court XML Schema, are trade secret information of Court and its licensors. 

 
c. Marks.  Subscriber shall neither have nor claim any right, title, or interest in 

or use of any trademark used in connection with Authorized Court Data Services, including 
but not limited to the marks “MNCIS” and “Odyssey.” 
 

d. Restrictions on Duplication, Disclosure, and Use.  Trade secret information 
of Court and its licensors will be treated by Subscriber in the same manner as Court 
Confidential Information.  In addition, Subscriber will not copy any part of the Court Data 
Services Programs or Court Data Services Databases, or reverse engineer or otherwise 
attempt to discern the source code of the Court Data Services Programs or Court Data 
Services Databases, or use any trademark of Court or its licensors, in any way or for any 
purpose not specifically and expressly authorized by this Subscriber Amendment.  As used 
herein, "trade secret information of Court and its licensors" means any information 
possessed by Court which derives independent economic value from not being generally 
known to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, other persons who can 
obtain economic value from its disclosure or use.  "Trade secret information of Court and its 
licensors" does not, however, include information which was known to Subscriber prior to 
Subscriber’s receipt thereof, either directly or indirectly, from Court or its licensors, 
information which is independently developed by Subscriber without reference to or use of 
information received from Court or its licensors, or information which would not qualify as 
a trade secret under Minnesota law.  It will not be a violation of this section 7, sub-section d, 
for Subscriber to make up to one copy of training materials and configuration 
documentation, if any, for each individual authorized to access, use, or configure Authorized 
Court Data Services, solely for its own use in connection with this Subscriber Amendment.  
Subscriber will take all steps reasonably necessary to protect the copyright, trade secret, and 
trademark rights of Court and its licensors and Subscriber will advise its bona fide personnel 
who are permitted access to any of the Court Data Services Programs and Court Data 
Services Databases, and trade secret information of Court and its licensors, of the 
restrictions upon duplication, disclosure and use contained in this Subscriber Amendment. 

054



6 
 

 
e. Proprietary Notices. Subscriber will not remove any copyright or 

proprietary notices included in and/or on the Court Data Services Programs or Court Data 
Services Databases, related documentation, or trade secret information of Court and its 
licensors, or any part thereof, made available by Court directly or through the BCA, if any, 
and Subscriber will include in and/or on any copy of the Court Data Services Programs or 
Court Data Services Databases, or trade secret information of Court and its licensors and any 
documents pertaining thereto, the same copyright and other proprietary notices as appear on 
the copies made available to Subscriber by Court directly or through the BCA, except that 
copyright notices shall be updated and other proprietary notices added as may be 
appropriate. 

 
f. Title; Return.  The Court Data Services Programs and Court Data Services 

Databases, and related documentation, including but not limited to training and 
configuration material, if any, and logon account information and passwords, if any, made 
available by the Court to Subscriber directly or through the BCA and all copies, including 
partial copies, thereof are and remain the property of the respective licensor.  Except as 
expressly provided in section 12.b., within ten days of the effective date of termination of 
this Subscriber Amendment or the CJDN Subscriber Agreement or within ten days of a 
request for termination of Authorized Court Data Service as described in section 4, 
Subscriber shall either: (i) uninstall and return any and all copies of the applicable Court 
Data Services Programs and Court Data Services Databases, and related documentation, 
including but not limited to training and configuration materials, if any, and logon account 
information, if any; or (2) destroy the same and certify in writing to the Court that the same 
have been destroyed. 

 
8. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.  Subscriber acknowledges that the Court, Court’s 

licensors, and DCA will be irreparably harmed if Subscriber’s obligations under this Subscriber 
Amendment are not specifically enforced and that the Court, Court’s licensors, and DCA would not 
have an adequate remedy at law in the event of an actual or threatened violation by Subscriber of its 
obligations.  Therefore, Subscriber agrees that the Court, Court’s licensors, and DCA shall be 
entitled to an injunction or any appropriate decree of specific performance for any actual or 
threatened violations or breaches by Subscriber or its bona fide personnel without the necessity of 
the Court, Court’s licensors, or DCA showing actual damages or that monetary damages would not 
afford an adequate remedy.  Unless Subscriber is an office, officer, agency, department, division, or 
bureau of the state of Minnesota, Subscriber shall be liable to the Court, Court’s licensors, and DCA 
for reasonable attorneys fees incurred by the Court, Court’s licensors, and DCA in obtaining any 
relief pursuant to this Subscriber Amendment. 
 

9. LIABILITY.  Subscriber and the Court agree that, except as otherwise expressly 
provided herein, each party will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof to the extent 
authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of any others and the results thereof.  
Liability shall be governed by applicable law.  Without limiting the foregoing, liability of the Court 
and any Subscriber that is an office, officer, agency, department, division, or bureau of the state of 
Minnesota shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minnesota 
Statutes, section 3.376, and other applicable law.  Without limiting the foregoing, if Subscriber is a 
political subdivision of the state of Minnesota, liability of the Subscriber shall be governed by the 
provisions of Minn. Stat. Ch. 466 (Tort Liability, Political Subdivisions) or other applicable law.  
Subscriber and Court further acknowledge that the liability, if any, of the BCA is governed by a 
separate agreement between the Court and the BCA dated December 13, 2010 with DPS-M -0958. 

055



7 
 

 
10. AVAILABILITY.  Specific terms of availability shall be established by the Court 

and communicated to Subscriber by the Court and/or the BCA.  The Court reserves the right to 
terminate this Subscriber Amendment immediately and/or temporarily suspend Subscriber’s 
Authorized Court Data Services in the event the capacity of any host computer system or legislative 
appropriation of funds is determined solely by the Court to be insufficient to meet the computer 
needs of the courts served by the host computer system.   
 

11. [reserved] 
 

12. ADDITIONAL USER OBLIGATIONS.  The obligations of the Subscriber set 
forth in this section are in addition to the other obligations of the Subscriber set forth elsewhere in 
this Subscriber Amendment. 
 

a. Judicial Policy Statement.  Subscriber agrees to comply with all policies 
identified in Policies & Notices applicable to Court Records accessed by Subscriber using 
Authorized Court Data Services.  Upon failure of the Subscriber to comply with such 
policies, the Court shall have the option of immediately suspending the Subscriber’s 
Authorized Court Data Services on a temporary basis and/or immediately terminating this 
Subscriber Amendment. 

 
b. Access and Use; Log.  Subscriber shall be responsible for all access to and 

use of Authorized Court Data Services and Court Records by Subscriber’s bona fide 
personnel or by means of Subscriber’s equipment or passwords, whether or not Subscriber 
has knowledge of or authorizes such access and use.  Subscriber shall also maintain a log 
identifying all persons to whom Subscriber has disclosed its Court Confidential Security and 
Activation Information, such as user ID(s) and password(s), including the date of such 
disclosure.  Subscriber shall maintain such logs for a minimum period of six years from the 
date of disclosure, and shall provide the Court with access to, and copies of, such logs upon 
request.  The Court may conduct audits of Subscriber’s logs and use of Authorized Court 
Data Services and Court Records from time to time.  Upon Subscriber’s failure to maintain 
such logs, to maintain accurate logs, or to promptly provide access by the Court to such logs, 
the Court may terminate this Subscriber Amendment without prior notice to Subscriber. 

 
c. Personnel.  Subscriber agrees to investigate, at the request of the Court 

and/or the BCA, allegations of misconduct pertaining to Subscriber’s bona fide personnel 
having access to or use of Authorized Court Data Services, Court Confidential Information, 
or trade secret information of the Court and its licensors where such persons are alleged to 
have violated the provisions of this Subscriber Amendment, Policies & Notices, Judicial 
Branch policies, or other security requirements or laws regulating access to the Court 
Records.  
 
 

d. Minnesota Data Practices Act Applicability.  If Subscriber is a Minnesota 
Government entity that is subject to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. 
Stat. Ch. 13, Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that: (1) the Court is not subject to Minn. 
Stat. Ch. 13 (see section 13.90) but is subject to the Rules of Public Access and other rules 
promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court; (2) Minn. Stat. section 13.03, subdivision 
4(e) requires that Subscriber comply with the Rules of Public Access and other rules 
promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court for access to Court Records provided via the 

056



8 
 

BCA systems and tools under this Subscriber Amendment; (3) the use of and access to Court 
Records may be restricted by rules promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court, 
applicable state statute or federal law; and (4) these applicable restrictions must be followed 
in the appropriate circumstances. 

 
 
13. FEES; INVOICES.  Unless the Subscriber is an office, officer, department, 

division, agency, or bureau of the state of Minnesota, Subscriber shall pay the fees, if any, set forth 
in applicable Policies & Notices, together with applicable sales, use or other taxes.  Applicable 
monthly fees commence ten (10) days after notice of approval of the request pursuant to section 3 of 
this Subscriber Amendment or upon the initial Subscriber transaction as defined in the Policies & 
Notices, whichever occurs earlier.  When fees apply, the Court shall invoice Subscriber on a 
monthly basis for charges incurred in the preceding month and applicable taxes, if any, and payment 
of all amounts shall be due upon receipt of invoice.  If all amounts are not paid within 30 days of 
the date of the invoice, the Court may immediately cancel this Subscriber Amendment without 
notice to Subscriber and pursue all available legal remedies.  Subscriber certifies that funds have 
been appropriated for the payment of charges under this Subscriber Amendment for the current 
fiscal year, if applicable. 
 

14. MODIFICATION OF FEES.  Court may modify the fees by amending the Policies 
& Notices as provided herein, and the modified fees shall be effective on the date specified in the 
Policies & Notices, which shall not be less than thirty days from the publication of the Policies & 
Notices.  Subscriber shall have the option of accepting such changes or terminating this Subscriber 
Amendment as provided in section 1 hereof. 

 
 
15. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS. 
 

a. WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS.  EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY AND 
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, COURT, COURT’S LICENSORS,  AND DCA 
MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY, NOR ARE ANY WARRANTIES TO BE 
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION, SERVICES OR COMPUTER 
PROGRAMS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
b. ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF INFORMATION.  

WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, 
COURT, COURT’S LICENSORS, AND DCA MAKE NO WARRANTIES AS TO THE 
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE 
COURT RECORDS. 

 
16. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES.  Subscriber is an independent contractor 

and shall not be deemed for any purpose to be an employee, partner, agent or franchisee of the 
Court, Court’s licensors, or DCA.  Neither Subscriber nor the Court, Court’s licensors, or DCA 
shall have the right nor the authority to assume, create or incur any liability or obligation of any 
kind, express or implied, against or in the name of or on behalf of the other. 
 

17. NOTICE.  Except as provided in section 2 regarding notices of or modifications to 
Authorized Court Data Services and  Policies & Notices, any notice to Court or Subscriber 

057



9 
 

hereunder shall be deemed to have been received when personally delivered in writing or seventy-
two (72) hours after it has been deposited in the United States mail, first class, proper postage 
prepaid, addressed to the party to whom it is intended at the address set forth on page one of this 
Agreement or at such other address of which notice has been given in accordance herewith. 
 

18. NON-WAIVER.  The failure by any party at any time to enforce any of the 
provisions of this Subscriber Amendment or any right or remedy available hereunder or at law or in 
equity, or to exercise any option herein provided, shall not constitute a waiver of such provision, 
remedy or option or in any way affect the validity of this Subscriber Amendment.  The waiver of 
any default by either Party shall not be deemed a continuing waiver, but shall apply solely to the 
instance to which such waiver is directed. 
 

19. FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither Subscriber nor Court shall be responsible for failure 
or delay in the performance of their respective obligations hereunder caused by acts beyond their 
reasonable control. 
 

20. SEVERABILITY.  Every provision of this Subscriber Amendment shall be 
construed, to the extent possible, so as to be valid and enforceable.  If any provision of this 
Subscriber Amendment so construed is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 
illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Subscriber 
Amendment, and all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

21. ASSIGNMENT AND BINDING EFFECT.  Except as otherwise expressly 
permitted herein, neither Subscriber nor Court may assign, delegate and/or otherwise transfer this 
Subscriber Amendment or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written 
consent of the other.  This Subscriber Amendment shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, including any other legal entity into, 
by or with which Subscriber may be merged, acquired or consolidated. 
 

22. GOVERNING LAW.  This Subscriber Amendment shall in all respects be 
governed by and interpreted, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the United 
States and of the State of Minnesota. 
 

23. VENUE AND JURISDICTION.  Any action arising out of or relating to this 
Subscriber Amendment, its performance, enforcement or breach will be venued in a state or federal 
court situated within the State of Minnesota.  Subscriber hereby irrevocably consents and submits 
itself to the personal jurisdiction of said courts for that purpose. 

 
24.  INTEGRATION.  This Subscriber Amendment contains all negotiations and 

agreements between the parties. No other understanding regarding this Subscriber Amendment, 
whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party, provided that all terms and conditions of 
the CJDN Subscriber Agreement and all previous amendments remain in full force and effect 
except as supplemented or modified by this Subscriber Amendment.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have, by their duly authorized officers, executed this 
Subscriber Amendment in duplicate, intending to be bound thereby. 

 
 
 

 

058



10 
 

1.  SUBSCRIBER (AGENCY) 
 
Subscriber must attach written verification of 
authority to sign on behalf of and bind the entity, 
such as an opinion of counsel or resolution. 
 
Name: _______________________________________ 

(PRINTED) 
 
Signed: _______________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ________________________________________ 

(with delegated authority) 
 

Date: ________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Name: _______________________________________ 

(PRINTED) 
 
Signed: _______________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ________________________________________ 

(with delegated authority) 
 

Date: ________________________________________ 
 

 2.  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, 
BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 
 
Name: ____________________________________________ 

(PRINTED) 
 
Signed: ___________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: _____________________________________________ 

(with delegated authority) 
 

Date: _____________________________________________ 
 
 
3.  COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 
delegated to Materials Management Division 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: _____________________________________________ 
 
 
4.     COURTS 
Authority granted to Bureau of Criminal Apprehension 
 
Name: ____________________________________________ 

(PRINTED) 
 
Signed: ___________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: _____________________________________________ 

(with authorized authority) 
 

Date: _____________________________________________ 
 

   
 

059



DATE: 9/7/22 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

COPIED:    

SUBJECT: Deer Hunt 2022 

 

 

The Deer Hunt contract runs from 2021 to 2025, but needs annual approval. It is 

included in the Sept 13, 2022 agenda packet. If Mayor and City Council consent, 

City Administrator will get updated hunting dates for 2023 for the contact, 

update it, and execute it on behalf of Birchwood Village. We will also need to get 

permission from the landowners who participated last year, provide hunters with 

permission slips and parking passes, and consider resident communication. An 

effectiveness report will be provided to Birchwood Village at the conclusion.   

  

It may be noteworthy that last year Birchwood participated with Mahtomedi. 

Mahtomedi is not participating this year. They received a data request that 

stemmed from the activity which has led them to opt out this year.   

  

Please review the attached contract, paying close attention to #7, Termination, as 

there are timeframes indicating up to a 90-day notification for termination, 

should Birchwood decide not to follow through with the contract. 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

060



1 

CONTRACT FOR GOODS/SERVICES 

City of __Birchwood Village__ (City), a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota is in need of services 
and/or goods (hereinafter “services) and Metro Bowhunters Resource Base, Inc., (MBRB), 7455 France Avenue 
South Box #409, Edina, MN 55435 (Contractor) desires to provide such services.   

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained herein the parties 
enter in to this Contract and agree as follows: 

1. TERM.  The term of this Contract is from the date of execution by all parties through December 31,
2025, or until all work under this Contract is completed and payments made, which ever occurs first,
unless earlier terminated by law or according to the provisions of this Contract.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  The City requests and the Contractor agrees to provide the services that are
attached and incorporated as Exhibit A.  If there is a conflict between this Contract and Exhibit A,
this Contract shall govern.  Services provided under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner
consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the Contractor’s
occupation performing services under similar conditions.

3. PAYMENT.  The City agrees to pay for the services, including expenses in an amount not to exceed
$0.00 (Contract Maximum), and in accordance with payment rates or schedule set forth in the
Exhibit(s).  The City will reimburse MBRB for the cost to list the City as an additional insured party
on its insurance policy for these services.

4. CUSTOMER LIAISON.  Contractor shall work closely with the City’s liaison, Andy Gonyou, City
Administrator, contact number 651-426-3403.

5. GENERAL CONDITIONS.  The General Conditions of this Contract also known as 2021 - 2025
Birchwood Village Special Archery Deer Hunt Rules are attached and incorporated as Exhibit B.
Item 2 of 2021 – 2025 Birchwood Village Special Archery Deer Hunt Rules will be amended
annually and will require annual adoption by both parties.

6. INDEMNIFICATION.  Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless City of Birchwood
Village from any and all losses, fines, suits, damages, expenses, claims, demands, and actions of any
kind resulting from Contractor’s negligence or alleged negligence. Contractor shall provide proof
that the City of Birchwood has been added to their DEC page as an additional insured prior to
providing any services pursuant to this Contract and annual verification of the same for the duration
of this Agreement.

7. TERMINATION.  Either party may suspend or terminate this Agreement for a material breach of
any term of the Agreement with 30-days notice. Either party may suspend or terminate this
Agreement for any reason upon 90-days notice. In the event of suspension, the Parties agree to meet
and confer to determine if the reason for the suspension can be cured and upon subsequent
agreement the suspending-party may withdraw the suspension and proceed with the Agreement
either as written or amended, depending on the outcome of the discussions.

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Contract is the final expression of the agreement of the parties and
the complete and exclusive statement of the terms agreed upon.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the 30th day of September, 2021. 

061



2 

METRO BOWHUNTERS RESOURCE BASE CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

By: __________________________________ By: ________________________________ 
        Mary Wingfield, Mayor 

Print Name: ___________________________ 
Title: ________________________________ 
Telephone: ____________________________ By: 

________________________________         
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

EXHIBIT A 

Scope of Services 
2021 - 2025 Deer Management Program 

Dated:  September 30, 2021 

Metro Bowhunters Resource Base (MBRB) is to provide hunt management services as delineated below or as 
would be necessary to help the City achieve its goal of a reduction in deer population while recognizing the 
need to maintain a high degree of professionalism and sensitivity to public concerns associated with deer 
hunting. 

MBRB Activities: _________________________________________________________________________ 
● Provide a group of MBRB  qualified archers
● Provide certificate of liability insurance with the City named as an “additional insured” covering a period 

from ____October 1__, 2022 through ___December 31___, 2022, renewed annually
● Assist City staff at Hunt Orientation Check-in and Meeting on date to be determined.
● Conduct deer hunting on the following (tentative) dates in calendar year 2022: October _____, November 

_______, and December ________. New dates for each calendar year between years 2023 – 2025 will be 
decided and mutually agreed upon by both parties by July 31st of each calendar year.

● Gather hunt data from each participant each day consisting of the number of deer taken by sex and location 
and the number of unrecovered deer.

● Provide City a verbal report on hunt progress and issues as needed no later than 24 hours following the 
conclusion of each hunt period.

● Administer hunt in accordance with hunt rules and other procedures necessary for a safe and orderly hunt.
• Assist in tracking and recovery of deer that are reported hit by archers.
• Remove all entrails.
● Provide liaison with the City and the Washington County Sheriff’s Department so that there is one point of

contact for all hunting activities.
● Report rule infractions and other pertinent incidents (such as unauthorized hunt area visitors) to City and

Washington County Sheriff’s Department.
● Comply with the Hunt Rules as attached to this document.
● Send final summary report of hunt data to City staff by __December 31____ of the calendar year in which the
hunts take place.

062



3 

1) Deer hunt locations are limited to the areas as identified. Hours are limited to 
between ½  hour before dawn and ½ hour after dusk.

2) Hunts are conducted using sharpshooter status MBRB archers and are held 
during the following dates in calendar year 2021: Oct. _____, Nov. _____, and 
December _____. Tree stands can be erected one day preceding the hunt.

3) All hunters are selected through the Metro Bowhunters Resource Base (MBRB).

4) Hunters must follow all Minnesota DNR laws and all MBRB special rules.

5) All hunt periods are for all deer except fawns. Fawns may not be taken.

6) Hunters must carry a hunt authorization letter from the City at all times during hunt.

7) Hunt areas are not closed to the public during the hunt. All incidents of trespass on 
private property should be reported to the MBRB hunt coordinator who will contact 
the Washington County Sheriff.

8) All archers must hunt from elevated stands. Only TMA approved stands/ steps are 
acceptable. Use of any homemade stands/steps is prohibited for safety reasons.

9) Hunters must have a flashlight and a warning whistle within easy reach during 
entry, egress, and while on stand. A cell phone is also recommended.

10) A five-point fall restraint harness is required to be used by hunters at all times 
while on stand.

11) Only buckthorn can be cut for shooting lanes.

12) Stands can only be up during the designated hunt periods and must be removed 
from the area at the completion of each hunt by one (1) hour after legal shooting 
time on the final evenings of each hunt period.

13) Archers are to obey hunt boundaries shown on the map.

14) Archers must park in designated areas only.

15) Cars must have a City supplied parking permit properly displayed.

16) Only deer may be taken during special hunts (fawns may not be taken).

17) All entrails must be removed.

18) Hunters must log in and out of the hunt areas each time they leave. The MBRB 
Hunt Coordinator will provide a log in sheet at an appropriate location.

19) Archers cannot track deer outside of hunt boundaries. Hunters must contact the 
MBRB hunt coordinator if deer retrieval is required outside of hunt boundaries.

20) The maximum amount of deer that may be taken during the 2022 hunt season is 
THIRTY (30).

2022

063



ORDINANCE 2022-07-01  

  

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE  

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA  

AN ORDINANCE REPLACING 617.240 NO DOCKS WITHOUT A PERMIT 

AND 617.250 FEES AND IMPOUNDMENT  

  

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that section 617.240 

(No Docks Without a Permit) and 617.250 (Fees and Impoundment) of the Municipal 

Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby amended to read as follows:  
 

 

617.240 No Dock Without a Permit.  

 

No docks shall be installed on any Public Lake Tract unless:  

 

(1) The dock, lift, hoist or other non-small-craft is identified with clear identification and contact 

information of the person or legal entity personally responsible for the article; and 

 

(12) A Dock Permit for the dock has been issued by the City Council; and  

 

(23) A WBLCD CUP application for the dock is first approved by the City Council and then the same 

application is submitted to and approved by the WBLCD; and  

 

(34) All applicable Chapter 701 Dock Permit Fees and WBLCD dock permit fees have been paid.  

 

(45) Vehicle and Trailer Parking Prohibited. No person shall park or cause to be parked any house, hauling 

or boat trailer upon any Public Lake Tract. The City Council may adopt such parking regulations as 

vehicles thereon as it may deem necessary. Unless such regulations are adopted, parking of vehicles on any 

Public Lake Tract shall be prohibited.  

 

(56) Storage Prohibited. No person shall store or allow to remain on any Public Lake Tract any personal 

property such as boats, oars, motors, boat hoists, lifts, docks or other equipment for any period of time 

unless such storage has been authorized by the City Council. 

 

a. The Dock Association shall number and provide a list of all persons or legal entities 

personally responsible for any small craft, lift, hoist, dock or other item on any public lake 

tracts administered by the Dock Association to the City Administrator by October 31st of each 

year.  

 

617.250 Fees and Impoundment.  

 

A per day charge will be assessed for each day any small craft, lift, dock or other item that is not removed 

from the Public Lake Tract by the end of the Boating Season or left on the Public Lake Tract after May 15, 

per fee schedule as adopted. Any article left on any Public Lake Tract in violation of this Chapter may also 

be removed and impounded at the owner’s expense.   

 

 

064



Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 617.240 and 617.250 

REGARDING PUBLIC LAKE TRACTS, NO DOCKS WITHOUT A PERMIT AND 
FEES  

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

August 16, 2022 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022-07-01) to amend 617.240 and 
617.250 to define when docks and watercraft are allowed on City tracts as well as 
imposing penalties for violations. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection 
at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 
delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 

065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



DATE: 9/4/22 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
FROM: Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED: Mary Cahill   
SUBJECT: 2023 Budget 
 

 

 
Changed were made to the 2023 budget as directed by the council in the 8/13/22 City Council meeting. 
The following items are notable or may need further discussion. 

 

1. Accounting wages and salaries - Changed from $40K proposed at 8/13/22 meeting to council 
recommendation of $27,500 based on $21/hour at 25 hr/wk. 

a. The high end of the pay range for the posted position is $23/hr and up to 30 hrs/wk 
would bring this to $35900.  

b. City adminitration recommends increasing from $27,500 to $35,900 to accomodate the 
highest possible salary based on the posted position.  

 

2. Tree removal contracted services - 8/16/22 changed from $6700 proposed, which are 2022 
actuals, back to $5000 due to the 10K received in grant.  

a. We have a grant match commitment for the AEB Grant of $3125. 
b. The AEB grant work is a new project to the city (did not exist in 2022) so these are not 

standard expenses that existed in 2022.  
c. City adminitration recommends adding $3125 for additional contracted services for the 

AEBgrant match, for a total of $8125. 

 

3. Sanitation Contracted Services – CHanged from $18K proposed ($16560 2022 actuals + 6% 
increase) to the pervious $14,500 as per council.  

a. 2022 actuals were $16,560. 
b. City Adminitration has not heard back on a potential price increase for 2023. 
c. City Adminitration recommends budgeting $16560 at a minimum for 2023 due to the 

2022 actuals and adding an increase for 2023 to ensure costs are covered. 

 

 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

082



1
2
4
5

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
62
63
64
67
69
70
73
76
77
78

A B R S T

2021 2022 2023

General Property Taxes (levy) $512,000.00 $512,000.00 $474,979.60   
NON-LEVY REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ALL REVENUE - including levy $512,000.00 $512,000.00 $474,979.60
TOTAL REVENUES $512,000.00 $512,000.00 $474,979.60

2021 2022 2023
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Publishing
      Printing and Binding (City Codesand other to include job p 100-41130-350 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
      Legal Notice Publication (WBP) 100-41130-351 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Subtotal Publication $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
City Council
      Wages and Salaries 100-41310-100 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
      Employer Cont.-Retirement 100-41310-121 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
      Medicare - Employer 100-41401-100 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00
      Social Security  Employer 100-41401-100 $530.00 $530.00 $530.00

City Council Subtotal $9,360.00 $9,360.00 $9,360.00
Clerk
      Wages and Salaries 100-41401-100 $55,000.00 $43,000.00 $70,380.00
      Employer Cont.-Retirement 100-41401-121 $4,200.00 $3,250.00 $9,853.20
      Medicare - Employer 100-41401-100 $850.00 $650.00 $1,055.70
      Social Security  Employer 100-41401-100 $3,500.00 $2,700.00 $4,574.70
      Other Pay (insurance stipend) 100-41401-100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Accounting (Assistant Treasurer, & Deputy Clerk)
      Wages and Salaries 100-41401-100 $29,815.00 $18,000.00 $27,500.00
      Employer Cont.-Retirement 100-41401-121 $2,640.00 $0.00 $3,850.00

City of Birchwood Village Revenue and Expenditure 
Trends

Source: 2022 budget and actuals, 2023 known expenditures

RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS

083



79
80
81
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
96
97
98
101
103
104
105
107
108
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
118
121
122
123

A B R S T
      Medicare - Employer 100-41401-100 $515.00 $300.00 $412.50
      Social Security  Employer 100-41401-100 $2,200.00 $1,500.00 $1,787.50
      Contracted Services (SAV bank rec.) 100-41501-314 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00
Office Support
      Wages and Salaries 100-41401-100 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
      Medicare - Employer 100-41401-100 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00
      Social Security  Employer 100-41401-100 $62.00 $62.00 $62.00

 Admin. Staff Subtotal $102,197.00 $72,877.00 $122,890.60
Elections
      Wages and Salaries 100-41410-100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
      Operating Supplies 100-41410-210 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
      Contracted Services (Wash. Cty. JPA) 100-41410-314 $4,750.00 $5,510.00 $5,510.00
      Repair & Maint. Supplies 100-41410-220 $1,140.00 $1,140.00 $1,140.00

Elections Subtotal $6,090.00 $6,850.00 $6,850.00
Office Supplies
      Office Supplies 100-41911-200 $2,000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00
      Office Equipment 100-41911-230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
      Contracted Services (Toshiba) 100-41911-314 $625.00 $625.00 $250.00
Postage/Postal Permits
      Office Supplies 100-41430-200 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy

Office Operations Subtotal $2,625.00 $2,725.00 $2,350.00
Financial Administration
      Fees (banking) 100-41501-437 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00

Subtotal $400.00 $400.00 $0.00
Insurance - City
      Insurance
      Packaged Liability (incl. gen. liab.) 100-41945-361 $6,200.00 $6,500.00 $8,500.00
      Property Insurance 100-41945-362
     Worker's Comp (for employees & contractors per audit) 100-41945-150 $2,663.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00
      Excess Liability 100-41945-369 $855.00 $855.00 $855.00

Insurance Subtotal $9,718.00 $10,455.00 $12,455.00
Assessing
      Contracted Services 100-41550-314 $5,550.00 $5,550.00 $6,000.00

084



124
125
126
127
128
129
131
132
133
134
135
136
138
139
140
141
143
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
157

158
159
160
161
162
163
164

A B R S T
Legal Services
      Professional Services 100-41601-300 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $19,000.00
Engineer Service
      Professional Services 100-41650-300 $7,000.00 $10,000.00 $12,000.00
Planner Service
      Professional Services 100-41650-300 $2,000.00 $0.00
Planning & Zoning 100-41910-314

Services Subtotal $30,550.00 $35,550.00 $37,000.00
City Training & Development
      Training (Admin & Council) 100-41914-310 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,000.00
      Travel & Subsistence (Admin trainings) 100-41914-334
      Dues & Subscriptions (LMC memberships, etc.) 100-41914-433 $1,040.00 $1,105.00 $1,137.00
      Grants - Counseling Center (NYFS) 100-41905-438 $2,000.00 $1,805.00 $1,805.00

T & D Subtotal $6,040.00 $5,910.00 $4,942.00
City Hall-Gov't  Buildings
      Repair, Operating & Maint. Supplies 100-41940-220 $765.00 $810.00 $810.00
      Contracted Services (janitorial) 100-41940-314 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
      Utility Services 100-41940-380 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
      Buildings & Structures 100-41940-520
      I.T./Internet/Telephone (Metro-INET & GovOffice) 100-41940-320 $9,100.00 $5,250.00 $5,250.00
     Contracted I.T. Software (Microsoft & iDrive) 100-41940-320 $900.00 $900.00

Gov't Bldgs Subtotal $14,365.00 $10,560.00 $10,560.00
Cable Eqpmt and Service
      Contracted Services (videographer) 100-41950-314
      Communication (Minutes Solutions and zoom) 100-41950-320 $3,000.00

Communication Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

TOTAL Gen Government $183,845.00 $157,187.00 $211,907.60
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police
      Contracted Services 100-42101-314 $63,500.00 $64,805.00 $72,500.00
Fire
      Contracted Services 100-42201-314 $29,545.00 $32,845.00 $36,590.00
Building Inspection (non levy)

085



166
167
168
169
172

176
177
180
181
182
183
187
188
189
190
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
204
205
206
208
209
210
211

A B R S T
      Contracted Services 100-42401-314 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy
      Fees (variance, cond.use permits) 100-42401-437 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy
Other Protection
      Contracted Services (Code Red) 100-42801-314 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
      Animal Control 100-41916-314 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL $94,145.00 $98,750.00 $110,190.00
PUBLIC WORKS
Highways, Streets & Roadways
      Repair & Maint. Supplies 100-43101-220
      Contracted Services (Pot Holes) 100-43101-314 $6,000.00 $10,000.00 $14,000.00
      Street Sweeping 100-43103-314 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Street Maintenance Subtotal $10,000.00 $14,000.00 $18,000.00
Street Lights
      Utility Services 100-43160-380 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $16,800.00
Drainage - Structure Care
      Contracted Services (sump cleanout - Schifsky's) 100-43150-314 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
      Fees  (mpca) 100-43150-437 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00

Subtotal $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00
Ice and Snow Removal
      Operating Supplies (salt, sand) 100-43125-210 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $7,500.00
      Contracted Services (Birch) 100-43125-314 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $20,000.00

Snow & Ice Subtotal $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $27,500.00
Water Utility
      Refunds & Reimbursements 100-43180-810 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy
Sewer Utility
      Refunds & Reimbursements 100-43190-810 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy
TOTAL - Public Works $49,400.00 $53,400.00 $64,700.00
CULTURE & RECREATION
Recreation
      Dues & Subscriptions (WBLCD) 100-45101-433 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy
      Community Events (Volunteer Recognition) 210-45101-440 Non Levy Non Levy Non Levy
TOTAL Recreation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Parks

086



212
213
217
218
222
223
225
226
227
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
241
242
243
245
246
248
249
250
252
253
258
262
263
264
266

A B R S T
      Wages and Salaries 100-45207-100 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $22,800.00
      Employer Cont.-Retirement 100-45207-121 $850.00 $850.00 $3,192.00
     Medicare - Employer 100-41401-100 $450.00 $450.00 $342.00
     Social Security - Employer 100-41401-100 $1,780.00 $1,780.00 $1,596.00
      Operating Supplies 100-45207-210 $0.00
      Repair & Maint. Supply/Contractual 100-45207-400 $2,000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00
      Contracted Services (porta potty) 100-45207-314 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
      Utility Services 100-45207-380 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
      Fees 100-45207-530
 Projects

Parks GF Subtotal $29,880.00 $29,980.00 $35,382.00
TOTAL  Parks & Recreation $29,880.00 $29,980.00 $35,382.00
SANITATION
Tree Care - Inspection & Removal
      Contracted Services (tree inspector) 100-43104-314 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00
Tree Removal
      Operating Supplies 100-43135-210
      Contracted Services 100-43135-314 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Sanitation - Recycling
      Contracted Services (Tennis Sanitation) 100-43300-314 $14,500.00 $14,500.00 $14,500.00
Lawn Care/Maintenance
      Contracted Services 100-45208-100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL - Sanitation $20,800.00 $20,800.00 $20,800.00
CONSERVATION - NATURAL RESOURCE
      Fees, Dues & Subscriptions (WBLCD) 100-46101-437 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
TOTAL - Conservation $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
UNALLOCATED EXPENDITURES
      Miscellaneous 100-49201-430 $1,930.00 $2,000.00
      Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 100-49360-722 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
      Sewer L/S 1 Project 100-49365-530 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
     Village Hall Restoration 100-41940-220 $17,883.00
TOTAL - Other Unallocated $131,930.00 $149,883.00 $30,000.00

087



267
268
269
270
271
272
273

A B R S T
TOTAL OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES  (DISBURSEMENTS) $512,000.00 $512,000.00 $474,979.60

2021 2022 2023
Levy 512,000$                     512,000$                 474,980$                 
Proposed $$ Change 23,500$                       23,500$                   (37,020)$                 
Proposed % Change 4.81% 4.81% -7.23%

088



DATE: 9/6/22 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

COPIED: John Lund   

SUBJECT: Tree Inspection Update 

 

Jon Lund provided the following update to City Administrator on 9/6/2022.  

Inspection of Public Land in Birchwood VIllage 

Jon is nearly complete with the inspection of trees on public land in Birchwood. He anticipates 

completion of this by Friday, September 9th. He will be provding a map, the number of infected trees, 

and a cost estimate for removal by Friday, September 16th.  

Jon indicated that there are a lot of infected trees at Polly Park and that it could cost the City upwards of 

$20,000 for removal at that location.  

Birchwood Village has been awarded a grant not to exceed $9,375.00 on a reimbursement basis for 

qualifying purchases. Birchwood Village has agreed to match at least $3,125.00 of this project cost, for 

a total of $12,500.  

City Administrator has reached out to the contacts received from Washinton County for tree removal 

and replacement. We are unable to use our current Tree Inspector for this work due to the conflict of 

interest clause listed in the grant.  

Inspection of Residential Properties in Birchwood VIllage 

The inspection of residential properties is in progress and Jon anticipates completion by Friday, 

September 9th. He will provide a list of locations and the number of diseased trees. He will document 

which trees are diseased versus which ones are dead. He has tagged each indentified tree with a 

number. Jon has been instructed to avoid promoting his own tree removal business during this process 

to avoid the perception of a conflict of interest to our residents.  

Jon has indicated that in some cases, based on his experience, tree removal at some private residents 

may exceed $12,000. Several are within the $5000 - $7000 range. Jon has research and provided the 

following code from White Bear Lake, 706.050, that discusses a means for residents to defer payment.  

City Adminitration suggests that the Mayor and City Council consider adopting a similar deferment 

policy to ease the burden of the cost to residents to Birchwood Village City Code 403.080.  

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

089



090



091



403.  TREE DISEASES 
 

403.010.  DECLARATION OF POLICY.  The Council has determined that the health of 
the elm, oak, and ash trees within the municipal limits are threatened by fatal diseases known as 
Dutch elm disease, oak wilt, and from the emerald ash borer and the two-lined chestnut borer. .  
It has further been determined that the loss of elm and oak trees growing upon private and public 
property would substantially depreciate the value of property within the City and impair the 
safety, good order, general welfare and convenience of the public.  It is declared to be the 
intention of the Council to control and prevent the spread of these diseases and these pests, and 
this article is enacted for that purpose. 

 
403.020.  CONTROL AREA DESIGNATED.  For the purposes of this ordinance, the 

control area consists of the entire City of Birchwood Village. 
 
403.030.  APPOINTMENT OF A TREE INSPECTOR.  The Council shall at least 

annually designate a tree inspector or tree inspectors, certified by the Minnesota Commissioner 
of Agriculture, who shall have the responsibilities set forth in this ordinance to administer the 
Dutch elm disease and oak wilt control programs and to control the infestation of the emerald ash 
borer and the two-lined chestnut borer within the City.  

 
403.040.  NUISANCES DECLARED.  The following are declared to be public nuisances 

whenever and wherever they may be found within the City: 
 
1.  Elms. Any standing or living elm tree, (including but not limited to American elm, red 
elm, rock elm, Siberian elm, and Chinese elm), or part thereof, determined by the City 
tree inspector to be infected to any degree with the Dutch elm disease fungus, 
Ceratocystis ulmi (Busiman) Moreau. 
 
Any bark intact dead or dying elm tree, or part thereof, or any elm wood including 
branches (greater than 2" in diameter at the largest end), logs, stumps, or firewood with 
bark intact that poses a threat, (as determined by the City tree inspector), of harboring or 
acting as a breeding site for the beetles, Scolytus multistriatus (Eichh) or Hylurgopinus 
rufipes (Marsch). 
 
2.  Oaks. Any bark intact living or standing tree or part thereof, in the red oak group 
(including, but not limited to, red oak, pin oak, northern pin oak, scarlet oak and black 
oak) infected to any degree, (as determined by the City tree inspector), with the oak wilt 
fungus Ceratocystis fagacearum (Bretz) Hunt, and has been determined (by the City tree 
inspector) to pose a threat of overland transmission of the fungus to other oak trees.  This 
may also include any bark intact dead or dying red oak group oak tree, or part thereof, 
that has died of oak wilt, (as determined by the City tree inspector), including branches 
(greater than 2" in diameter at the largest end), logs, stumps, or firewood that is 
determined by the City tree inspector to pose a threat of overland transmission of the oak 
wilt fungus to other oak trees. 
 

092



Any bark intact living or standing tree, or part thereof, in the red oak group described 
above that is infected to any degree with the two-lined chestnut borer (Agrilus bilineatus) 
that has been determined by the City tree inspector to pose a threat of overland 
transmission of the borer. This may also include any bark intact dead or dying red oak 
group oak tree, or part thereof, that has died from invasion of the two-lined chestnut borer 
as determined by the tree inspector.  
 
3.  Ash. The provisions of paragraph 2 and 3 above shall also apply whenever the tree 
inspector shall find a living or standing ash tree or bark intact or dying ash tree, or part 
thereof, that has been infested with the emerald ash borer (Argilus planipennis or Agrilus 
marcopol). 
 
403.050.  ABATEMENT.  It is unlawful for any person to permit a public nuisance as 

defined in 403.040 to remain on any premises owned or controlled by that person within the 
designated control areas of the City. Such nuisances may be abated in the manner prescribed by 
this chapter. 

 
403.060.  INSPECTION AND INVESTIGATION. 
 
1.  Annual Inspection. 

 
a.  Dutch Elm disease:  The tree inspector shall inspect all premises and places 
within the designated Dutch elm disease control area of the City at least once 
during the growing season, by August 1st, to determine whether any condition 
described in 403.040 (1) exists. 
 
b.  Elm wood:  The tree inspector shall inspect all premises and places within the 
designated Dutch elm disease control area of the City by August 1st, of each year 
for elm wood or logs/stumps that meet any of the conditions described in 403.040 
(1) and require by August 1st, removal or debarking of all wood logs, and stumps 
to be retained. 
 
c.  Oaks:  The tree inspector shall inspect all premises and places within the 
designated control area of the City as many times as practical or necessary to 
determine whether any condition described in 403.040 (2) exists.  
 
d.  Ash Trees.  The tree inspector shall inspect all premises and places within the 
City of Birchwood as many times as practical or necessary to determine whether 
any condition described in 403.040 (3) exists.  
 

2.  Entry on Private Premises:  The tree inspector so designated by the Council may enter 
upon private premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of carrying out the duties 
assigned to him/her under this chapter. 
 
3.  Diagnosis:  Whenever possible, diagnosis shall be based upon accepted field 
symptoms.  The City tree inspector shall, upon finding indications of oak wilt or Dutch 

093



elm disease or the two-lined chestnut borer or the emerald ash borer, take such steps for 
diagnosis as may be appropriate.  These steps may include analysis of twig and stem 
samples from elm, oak, and ash trees or parts thereof suspected of being infected. The 
tree inspector may submit such samples to an approved laboratory upon approval of the 
Council.  Laboratory isolation and confirmation of the presence of the fungi shall be done 
by the Department of Agriculture's' disease laboratory, or other laboratories capable of 
performing such services approved by the Minnesota Commissioner of Agriculture. 
 
403.070.  INTERFERENCE PROHIBITED.  It is unlawful for any person to prevent, 

delay or interfere with the City tree inspector or his/her agents while they are engaged in the 
performance of duties imposed by this ordinance. 

 
403.080.  PROCEDURE FOR ABATEMENT AND REMOVAL. 
 
1.  Notice to Landowner. Whenever it is found with reasonable certainty that a tree has 
oak wilt or Dutch elm disease, or is infected with the two-lined chestnut borer or the 
emerald ash borer, the tree inspector shall proceed as follows:   
 

(a) If the tree inspector finds that there is potential for infection of other oak 
or elm trees, the owner of the property on which the nuisance is found, shall be 
notified by certified mail, addressed to said owner at his/her last known address.  
The tree inspector will specify on the notice a reasonable date before which the 
nuisance must be abated.  The tree inspector shall identify in the notice the 
abatement action to be taken. 
  
(b) The tree inspector shall immediately report said action to the Council and, 
after the expiration of the time limited by said notice, the tree inspector may 
proceed to abate the nuisance as herein provided.   

 
(c) The cost of such abatement, plus a $50 administrative fee, shall be 
assessed against the owner of the property involved, or against the property itself. 

 
403.081.  ABATEMENT ACTIONS. 

 
1.  High Risk Elm Trees:  High risk elm trees shall be those trees that are dead, barren, or 
have extensive wilt (30 percent or more of the tree is wilted).  Such trees shall be 
identified and marked prior to July 1st.  These high risk trees shall be removed within 20 
days of notification of the property owner. 
 
2.  Oak Wilt:  All oak trees within the designated oak wilt control area of the City 
diagnosed as having oak wilt should be isolated from neighboring healthy oak trees of the 
same species by chemical or mechanical disruption of common root systems to prevent 
root graft transmission of the oak wilt fungus. 
 
To control the overland spread of oak wilt, the pruning of oaks shall be avoided during 
the most susceptible period of infection, from April l5 until July l.  If wounding is 

094



unavoidable during this period, as in the aftermath of a storm or when the tree interferes 
with utility lines, a tree wound dressing shall be applied immediately. 
 

a.  Red Oaks. To prevent the oak wilt fungus from producing spores and to 
prevent the overland spread of this fungus, any bark intact diseased material 
resulting from any tree of the red oak group, that wilted from oak wilt in July and 
August of one year shall be declared hazardous for the spring of the following 
year.  This hazardous spring period shall be defined as April 15 to July 1 and 
diseased material shall be determined such by the City tree inspector. 
 
Any hazardous oak wood to be used as fuel wood or to be salvaged or other 
purposes must be debarked, dried, or else completely covered by heavy plastic (4 
mil or greater) from April 15 until July 1 of the year following the appearance of 
oak wilt.  After this time there is no danger of spore production and the wood 
does not need to be covered. 
 
Any branch greater than 2" in diameter of the red oak group determined to be 
hazardous and not to be salvaged shall be disposed of by burning, chipping, or 
removal to an authorized dump site prior to April l5 of the year following the 
appearance of symptoms.  Dead standing red oaks that have advanced beyond the 
potential for spore production need not be removed except where they constitute a 
hazard to life and/or property.  The City tree inspector will advise accordingly. 
 
Stumps of trees of the red oak group removed due to oak wilt shall be completely 
covered with at least 2" of compacted soil, removed, or debarked to the ground 
line to eliminate all possibilities of spore formation and overland disease spread. 
 
Any hazardous material not dealt with in the above described manner must be 
removed within 20 days of notification. 
 
b.  White Oaks:  Trees of the white oak group (i.e. white oak, bur oak, bicolor 
oak) diagnosed as having oak wilt should be isolated by root graft disruption as 
previously stated.  Diseased material originating from such trees will rarely ever 
support spore formation, and salvaged material therefore will not require special 
treatment to prevent overland spread.  Standing trees of this group showing early 
symptoms of oak will may sometimes be saved by removing affected branches.  
The City tree inspector will advise accordingly. 

 
 3.  Two-lined Chestnut Borer.  The tree inspector shall identify such actions as the 

inspector deems necessary to prevent the spread of the two-lined chestnut borer whenever 
the two-lined chestnut borer is discovered in Birchwood.  

 
 4.  Emerald Ash Borer.  The tree inspector shall identify such actions as the inspector 

deems necessary to prevent the spread of the emerald ash borer whenever the emerald ash 
borer is discovered in Birchwood.  

  

095



 
403.090.  ROOT GRAFT DISRUPTION (BARRIERS) AT PROPERTY 

BOUNDARIES. Because oak wilt is a community problem and because oak wilt control may 
benefit an entire neighborhood, the tree inspector shall recommend and encourage neighborhood 
participation and cooperation, including cost sharing, in root graft disruption and other control 
efforts, especially where oak wilt is in danger of spreading across property boundaries. 

 
403.100.  TRANSPORTING ELM AND OAK WOOD PROHIBITED.  It is unlawful for 

any person to transport within the City any bark intact elm wood, or wood from the red oak 
group that is determined to be hazardous, or any oak infected with the chestnut borer, or any ash 
wood infected with the emerald ash borer without having first obtained a permit from the City 
tree inspector to do so.  The City tree inspector shall grant such permits only when such 
permission does not interfere with the provisions of this ordinance. 

 
 403.110   PENALTY.  Any person, firm or corporation who violates the conditions of 
this ordinance is guilty of a misdemeanor.   
 
“AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 2011-02; MAY 10, 2011”  
 
 
 

096



��������	�

����������������������������������������������������������� ��������!"��������#�$�� �� �%&'(�����
)
*�����%�+����������,�������!�����-����.����-��/012345�164�72�86936455�:96�;04�<=<>�?44�@A04BCD4E�/7;F�GBH727;61;792�64IC45;5�1�64J74K�9:�;04�LD122723�12B�M92723�?445�:96�:C6;046�AD167:7A1;792E�N04�:9DD9K723�7;4H5�164�29;1OD4�96�244B�:C6;046�B75AC55792P4Q8D121;792E�RE�S5A69K5�1E�N04�>T�45A69K�K15�64H9J4B�:96�1DD�846H7;5�4QA48;�/UL�12B�J16712A45�15�846�;04�GC3�<=<<�//�V44;723�OE�N04�RT�45A69K5�;01;�K464�1BB4B�WP<=<<�:96�5COB7J75792�D9;�58D7;�12B�OC7DB723�H9J4�B48957;�K464�64H9J4BE�/7;F�GBH7275;61;96�K9CDB�D7X4�A92:76H1;792�;01;�;075�75�;04�72;42;�9:�;04�V1F96�12B�/7;F�/9C2A7DE�AE�N04�R=T�45A69K5�;01;�4Q75;4B�K464�X48;E�/7;F�GBH7275;61;96�K9CDB�D7X4�A92:76H1;792�;01;�;075�75�;04�72;42;�9:�;04�V1F96�12B�/7;F�/9C2A7DE��<E�M9H723PY4Z9H723�?445�1E�/7;F�GBH727;61;96�K9CDB�D7X4�AD167:7A1;792�92�Z92723�12B�64Z92723�:445E�OE�N04�O4D9K�;1OD4�509K5�;04�B75A64842A745�:9C2B�O4;K442�;04�AC6642;�:44�5A04BCD4�12B�;04�8698954B�64J74K4B�BC6723�;04�[C24P[CDF�/7;F�/9C2A7D�V44;723E��� \]̂ _̂̀a�b__�cde_f]g_� ĥijic_f��kìl̀m�h_̂nlac�ope_fq�f̂lr_stuq�î�b_̀d_v� wxy�z�{�|}~�����}��������������������������������� w�y�z�wxyyy��_�ìl̀m��jjgldtalì��__� w��y� ����������������� >E�LD1;�?44�Y4J74K5�1E�/7;F�GBH727;61;96�K9CDB�D7X4�AD167:7A1;792�92�LD1;�:445E�OE�N04�O4D9K�;1OD4�509K5�;04�B75A64842A745�:9C2B�O4;K442�;04�AC6642;�:44�5A04BCD4�12B�;04�8698954B�64J74K4B�BC6723�;04�[C24P[CDF�/7;F�/9C2A7D�V44;723E�� \]̂ _̂̀a�b__�cde_f]g_� ĥijic_f��p]�flrlclì���l̀î�p]�flrlclì� ia�pjgla��jjgldtalì��__� w¡¡�� w¡¡��p]�flrlclì�ĥ_glnl̀t̂u�hgta��jjgldtalì��__� w¢�y� w£yyy�ĥ_glnl̀t̂u�hgta��jjgldtalì��__� w£yyy� ����������������l̀tg�hgta��jjgldtalì��__� w£yyy� w£yyy�p]�flrlclì���l̀tg�hgta��__� ��������������� w£yyy���

������¤�&��

097



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
2022 FEE SCHEDULE 

 
All fees in this schedule are subject to “Other Inspections and Fees” (under Additional Fees) when required by the 

City 
 

GENERAL FEES 
 

Compact Disk…………………………………………………$1.00 per disk 
Copies (Black and White)…………………………………… $0.25 per page 8 ½ x 11 and 8 ½ x 14 
              $0.35 per page 11 x 17 
Copies (Color)……………………………………………….. $1.00 per page  
Chicken / Pig License…………………………………………$10.00 for two years; late fee after Feb. 15 
Dog License………………………………………………….…$20.00 bi-annual; late fee after Feb. 15 
Facsimile……………………………………………….……….$1.00 first page; $0.50 each additional page 
Hall Rental…………………………………………………..…$25.00 plus $100.00 refundable deposit 
Postage & Envelopes for Mailings & Public Hearing Notices...$1.00 plus postage 
Public Property Access Limited License (§607.235)………. …$50.00 
Returned Check…………………………………………………$30.00 
 

DOCK ASSOCIATION FEES 
 

Dock Permit Fee: $750 ($650 per boat slip user plus $100 per stored boat lift) payable in full by April 1 
of the boating season.  In the event of low water, the fee shall be at least the fee amount multiplied by the 
number of boat slip users at the end of the previous boating season or the number of boat slip users for the 
following boating season, whichever is greater. 
 

SMALL CRAFT STORAGE FEES 
 

Annual Small Craft Permit……………………………………………………………....….$30.00* 
Use of Small Craft Rack without a Permit…………………………………………….…...$75.00 
Small Craft Removal Fee………………………………………….......................................$50.00 
Post Boat Storage Boating Season Violation Fee…………………………………………..$25.00 per diem 
Boat Slip at Feistner Beach……………………………………………………………$1,000/.00 
*waived upon proof of adjusted annual gross income of $35,000 or less. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING FEES* 

 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application Fee…………………………………………………$500.00 
Conditional Use Permit Application Fee…………………….………………..…………………….$400.00 
Home Occupation Permit Application Fee………………………………………………………….$100.00 
Interim Use Permit Application Fee………………………...............................................................$400.00 
Planned Unit Development Application Fee……………………………………..…………………$650.00 
Rezoning Application Fee……………………………………..………………………………….…$650.00 
Subdivision: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split Application Fee………………………………………...$225.00  
Subdivision Preliminary Plat Application Fee……………………………………..…………….….$450.00 
Street Vacation……………………………………..………………………………………….…….$150.00 
Variance Application Fee………………………….……………………………………………..….$600.00 
Preliminary Plat Application Fee………………………………………………………………….$1,000.00 
Final Plat Application Fee…………………………………………………………………………$1,000.00 

098

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight



*subject to additional fees infra 
 
Zoning Permits: Shed, Driveway, or Fence………………………………………………………….$30.00 
- (plus City Engineer’s review time and materials)  
Right-of-Way Permit Application Fee……………………………………………………………...$250.00 
- (plus time and materials for Engineer’s review time extending beyond two hours; plus time and 
materials for utility locates) 
 

PERMIT ESCROWS FOR DAMAGE 
 
Subdivision………………………………………………………………………………………….$10,000 
Lot Split………………………………………………………………………………………………..n/a 
Variance……………………………………………………………………………………………….$3000 
Conditional Use Permit………………………………………………………………………………..$3000 

(amended and new) 
All other Land uses*…………………………………………………………………………………..$3000 

(Including building, driveway, grading, fence and retaining wall permits)  
 
*Unless specifically exempted by the City Administrator and/or Building Official pursuant to Chapter 
301.055.  
 

 
BUILDING PERMIT FEES 

 
 TOTAL VALUATION  FEE 

 $1.00 to $500.00  $29.50   

 $501.00 to $2,000.00  $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each additional 
$100.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $2,000.00 

 $2001.00 to $25,000.00  $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for each additional 
$1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $25,000.00 

 $25,001.00 to $50,000.00 
 $391.25 for the first $25,000.00 plus$10.10 for each 

additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including 
$50,000.00 

 $50,001.00 to $100,000.00  $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for each additional 
$1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $100,000.00. 

 $100,001.00 to $500,000.00  $993.75 for the first $100,000 plus $5.60 for each additional 
$1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including $500,000.00 

 $500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00 
 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus$4.75 for each 

additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and including 
$1,000,000.00 

099

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight



Fee in Lieu of Personal Property Removal 617.255 $100.00/day 7/2022 

Boat Hoist Registration Fee 617.380(11) $25.00 7/2022 

Annual Feistner Beach Boat Slip Beach Permit $1,000.00 1/2021 

SMALL CRAFT Annual Small Craft Permit 617.215(2) $45.00 7/2022 
STORAGE Annual Small Craft Permit for household upon 
FEES proof of adjusted gross income of $35,000 or less 617.215(2) no cost 1/2020 

Use of Small Craft Rack without a permit 617.215(3) $75.00 

Small Craft Removal Fee 617.215(3) $50.00 

Post-season Boat Storage Violation Fee 617.240 $25.00 3/2018 

PLANNING Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application or 
AND ZONING Amendment* 306.010 $460.00 
FEES, Refundable Conditional Use Permit or 
ESCROWS CUP Amendment Escrow for permitting 
AND costs incurred by city $3,000.00 8/2021 
DEPOSITS 

*subject to Lot Coverage Permit Application * 302.050 $460.00 7/2022 

additional fees, Refundable Lot Coverage Permit 
in that section Application Escrow for permitting costs 
of the fee incurred by city $3,000.00 8/2021 
schedule. All

Lot Coverage Maintenance Review 302.050 $50.00 7/2022 
planning and
zoning permits 305.020, 

require an Interim Use Permit Application * 305.040(6) $400.00 

additional Refundable Interim Use Permit Escrow for 
refundable permitting costs incurred by city 302.050 $3,000.00 8/2021 
permit escrow

Street Vacation Application * $300.00 7/2022 or damage
deposit when Refundable Street Vacation Escrow for 
listed. permitting costs incurred by city 302.050 $3,000.00 

Variance Application * 304.020 $600.00 4/2021 

Refundable Variance Escrow for staff 
review time incurred by city 302.050 $3,000.00 

Subdivision: Lot Split Application * 308.121 $225.00 

Refundable Lot Split Escrow for permitting 
costs incurred by City 301.055(2) $1,000.00 7/2022 

Subdivision: Preliminary Plat Application * 308.040(3) $1,000.00 8/2021 

Subdivision: Refundable Preliminary Plat 
Application Escrow for permitting costs 
incurred by city 301.055(2) $10,000.00 8/2021 

Subdivision: Final Plat Application * 308.050 $1,000.00 8/2021 

Subdivision: Refundable Final Plat 
Application Escrow for permitting costs 
incurred by city 301.055(2) $10,000.00 8/2021 

Zoning Permit * 307.010 $50.00 

Refundable Zoning Permit Escrow for 
permitting costs incurred by city 301.055(2) $3,000.00 11/2021 

$300.00 + $100.00 
/hour for plan review 

Right-of-Way (ROW) Permit Application Fee * 309.061 after two hours 1/2018 

Refundable ROW Permit Escrow for 
permitting costs incurred by city 301.055(2) $3,000.00 11/2021 

100

rebecca.kellen
Highlight

rebecca.kellen
Highlight



Permit holder 
responsible for actual 

Right-of-Way Degradation Fee 309.080 costs 

Move a building from its present location in 
Birchwood to any other site, whether or not the 
new site is within the City. * $500.00 7/2022 

Refundable building move deposit and 
escrow for permitting costs incurred by city 301.055(2) $1,000.00 11/2021 

Certificate of occupancy $25.00 7/2022 

Public Property Access Limited License 607.235 $50.00 1/2019 

ROOFING, VALUATION OF STRUCTURE,ADDITION OR 
SIDING ALTERATION FEE COMPUTATION 
REPLACEMEN 203.050, 
T, WINDOW Minnesota 
RE PLACEMEN Statute 3268. 
T,AND $1 to $500 **, *** 153 $29.50 
BUILDING 
PERMIT FEES $23.50 for the first 

$500 + $3.05 for each 
203.050, additional $100, or 
Minnesota fraction thereof, to 
Statute 3268. and including 

$501 to $2,000 **, *** 153 $2,000.00. 

$69.25 for the first 
$2,000 + $14.00 for 

203.050, each additional 
Minnesota $1 ,000, or fraction 
Statute 3268. thereof, to and 

$2,001 to $25,000 **, *** 153 including $25,000. 

$391 .25 for the first 
$25,000 + $10.10 for 

203.050, each additional 
Minnesota $1 ,000, or fraction 
Statute 3268. thereof, to and 

$25,001 to $50,000 **, *** 153 including $50,000. 

$643.75 for the first 
$50,000 + $7.00 for 

203.050, each additional 
Minnesota $1 ,000, or fraction 
Statute 3268. thereof, to and 

$50,001 to $100,000 **, *** 153 including $100,000. 

$993.75 for the first 
$100,000 + $5.60 for 

203.050, each additional 
Minnesota $1,000, or fraction 
Statute 3268. thereof, to and 

$100,001 to $500,000 **, *** 153 including $500,000. 

$3,233.75 for the first 
$500,000 + $4. 75 for 

203.050, each additional 
Minnesota $1 ,000, or fraction 
Statute 3268. thereof, to and 

$500,001 to $1 ,000,000 **, *** 153 including $1,000,000. 

101

rebecca.kellen
Highlight



09/02/2022

Birchwood Village, City Of
207 Birchwood Avenue

Birchwood, MN 55110

Re: Workers’ Compensation Premium Audit
Policy # 1003175-5
Policy Period from 06/12/2021 to 06/12/2022

Dear Andy Gonyou:

I will be in your area on September 15, 2022 at 09:00AM for the purposes of auditing your
workers’ compensation policy. It is important that the audit be completed on the scheduled date in
order to determine whatever refund might be due you or any additional premium owed. The audit
will be conducted for the period 07/01/2021 to 07/01/2022

Please make the following records available to me:

- Payroll and Overtime Records by Individual
- Federal payroll tax reports 941s
- Please provide election judge wages
- If any, please provide any wages paid for furloughed employees due to Covid19
- Certificates of insurance from Vendors  -2 randomly selected certs

If, for some reason you are unable to keep this appointment, please call me to arrange an
alternate time. You can call my voice mail and leave a message and I will get back to you. My cell
phone number is 612-478-9962. My email is dschack@berkleyrisk.com.

All information obtained at the audit is strictly confidential and will only be used for the purposes of
determining the final premium of your policy.

Sincerely yours,

Derek Schack
Premium Audit

222 South Ninth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Phone   612-478-9962           Fax   612-766-3399

102


	.5 - Sept 13 2022 Council Agenda
	1 - BDA Meeting Notice Fall 2022 V2 (1)
	1.5 - Bookkeeper Job Description 2022.08.31 (2)
	Department/Location:   Administration/City Hall
	Position Summary:

	2 - Financials (18)
	Cash control
	Disbursements Register
	Receipts Register
	210- Special Revenue
	406-Capital Improvement Projects
	601- Water
	605- Sewer
	625- Am Rescue Act

	3 - July 12 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes (8)
	4 - August 16 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes (8)
	5 - Kantrud Contract 2022 DRAFT (2)
	6 - RESOLUTION 2022-12 - for Prosecuting Attorney only cities (1)
	7 - Birchwood Pros Attny Joint Powers Agreement (7)
	1 Term of Agreement
	1.1 Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date the BCA obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subdivision 2.

	8 - Birchwood Pros Attny Court Amendment (10)
	9 - Deer Hunt 2022 (4)
	9 - Rebecca Kellen Memo- Deer Hunt 2022
	Deer Hunt Contract 2022
	CONTRACT FOR GOODS/SERVICES


	10 - Ord 2022.07.01 617 (2)
	ORDINANCE 2022-07-01, Replace Sec. 617 (4)
	SummaryBirchwood617HAK

	11 - SWPPP (16 Pages)
	Memo and ord
	Rest of the stuff

	13 - 2023 Budget Proposed DRAFT (7)
	Rebecca Kellen - 2023 Budget Memo
	2023 Budget
	2022 - CC Mtg 8-16-22


	14 - Tree Inspection Update (8)
	Rebecca Kellen Memo- Tree Inspection Update
	WBL Tree Assessment Deferment
	WBL Tree Assessment Deferment 1
	WBL Tree Assessment Deferment 2

	Chapter_403_Tree_Diseases (6)

	15 - Fee Schedule Planning and Zoning (5)
	Rebecca Kellen - 2023 Fee Schedule Memo
	2022_Fee_Schedule(1)

	17 - Workers Comp Audit birchwood (1)



